P i IS

“—“"Report of the International Auditors

BE-BIER DO SETENTT

FBPETHEEP111E

Certified Public Accountants
26/F, Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Centra
Hong Kong

KZPIL2612

B+ O BB A R 2 ) 5 BOR
(REEANRAFBEFMA T ZHRAA)

AZBMEEZRBRHARFRTNAENLTE
BRELEEBRM 2 RANERZ IR
% o

o0 BB B iz A ) B A

RARCEFARRARUAENATZHBH
% ERERSHBERES  EFLABHR
FAEY &R -

AFNEERBBATERTEZER - WX
SHBREREBINER - LARE LB

4o

5L i 5 g

AITRERE AR D S EM A REERE
TEZIE ERHEREIMET AEKRE
MBMRABBELWEFTAEBARE T
BREFHEFTNREZ SV HREAEL D
EXBERHALE MEEZE@FHRRIEE
& BEARAEk EHEEMARERL RETE
HERL R EZ ST SR -

ATERSMETEZ T/ER - YUIE 1]
AOIRBULANENRBERSBR  EARTHE
ESRMHNER MRSV BHREREFEE
2R - EHAEHNRE - AXRERER
B NI EEZ ST B HREMBENEER
BLEERH - ATHE  ATZERTHED
RTINERRIEIEMER -

ROTEHREODARQA

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

TO THE MEMBERS OF DONGFANG ELECTRICAL
MACHINERY COMPANY LIMITED
(established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 56 to 90 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give
a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies
are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit,
on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Report of the International Auditors (continued)

R Opinion

AOTRBLANPBERREEEED TR In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
B EARk BEER-_ZFT—F+=-A= of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2001 and of
T—HOUBRIER EEEHEZBLEFE the loss and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been
ZEHEBEREHESRE  WERBHEBA properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
AEZHBERMEZERE Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EE « MERT EFANTT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

BE —ZET-_FMANA Hong Kong, 9 April 2002
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE_FF - F+_A=-+HUFE BREBLARETERHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

—EE—% —ZTTTF
i &t AR%TT AR FT
2001 2000
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
= % Turnover 4 369,738 639,678
HeERA Cost of sales (336,338) (486,986)
EH) Gross profit 33,400 152,692
EA A Other revenue 5 16,778 54,373
HEEH Distribution costs (31,916) (32,127)
EREEH Administrative expenses 6 (245,895) (167,164)
& (B )m A (Loss) profit from operations 7 (227,633) 7,774
IR Finance costs 9 (34,565) (28,359)
FE(R B & N R ¥R Share of results of associates (41) (490)
i Bl &5 1 Loss before taxation (262,239) (21,075)
I8 Taxation 10 (97) (537)
Kt DEBEEZEAAEIE  Loss before minority interests (262,336) (21,612)
DERR R Minority interests 251 71
RNEFEB Net loss for the year 11 (262,085) (21,541)
7 Bt Appropriations
BATATESEA Transfer from statutory
surplus reserve — 2,002
BEAEAmSEA Transfer from statutory
public welfare fund — 1,001
—_ 3,003
RERBEE Loss for the year, retained (262,085) (18,538)
12 AR%0.582 7T AR0.048 T
BREE Loss per share 12 RMBO0.582 RMBO0.048
MRAFEFEEIN  AFEEARNILEEMB#ER There were no recognised gains or losses other than the net loss for the
Was kg 1a o year.

REBHRKRHDER A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet "
—EE—FH - A=+—H(EBBEERRSHERFE)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
—23—%F e
B ot ARBFTT AREF T
2001 2000
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
ERBEE Non-current assets
Y - BB Property, plant and equipment 13 358,685 381,434
EEI% Construction in progress 14 63,938 47,396
B & Technical know-how 15 2,170 —
REE & A R A fE = Interests in associates 17 159 —
BERE Investments in securities 18 1,538 537
426,490 429,367
MENE E Current assets
Rl RES RK Amounts due from
customers for contract work 19 10,920 92,277
FE Inventories 20 388,101 240,870
JE U5 BR R Trade debtors 21 616,482 714,269
HMBEWRHRIE  Eg Other debtors, deposits and
NSNS prepayments 232,061 269,512
BHRE Investments in securities 18 33,349 703
JE WS B i N R ZRIE Amount due from an associate 10,888 12,000
ZHHEBBR=EA Bank deposits with maturity
ZIRAITIF K over three months 423,648 432,378
HEmiR1TASRRE S Other bank balances and cash 440,427 296,393
2,155,876 2,058,402
nBAE Current liabilities
EREEERR Amounts due to customers
for contract work 19 187,980 253,458
TIWHE RS Sales deposits received in advance 165,315 37,645
FEATBR 5K Trade creditors 22 162,435 95,519
H et IBE N EETE A Other creditors and accrued expenses
138,176 114,909
FET B IR Taxes payable 23 175,149 235,761
RITERREME R Bank loans and other loans
— AR — EE — due within one year 26 418,459 224,489
1,247,514 961,781
mENE EFE Net current assets 908,362 1,096,621
1,334,852 1,525,988
NS Capital and reserves
& 2 Share capital 24 450,000 450,000
f# Reserves 25 433,974 696,059
883,974 1,146,059
DH MRS Minority interests 878 929
ERBEE Non-current liabilities
fﬂﬁﬁm HER Bank loans and other loans
— 4 14 51| 8 — due after one year 26 450,000 379,000
1,334,852 1,525,988
REATANAZFNTAZHBRERHESS The financial statements on pages 56 to 90 were approved and authorised
W-ZT—FEmANBIAERBA  LHEAT - i
EEREXERZ for issue by the Board of Directors on 9 April 2002 and are signed on its

behalf by:

2o

#i#® X S| ZEFU
EFR CHAIRMAN

FE £ QIN ZEJUN
ZEZEDIRECTOR

RTBEHKRHDAERAD A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 57
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Balance Sheet

—FEFAL A=t —H(EREBELREERGER)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

= 3t —ETTF
Kt AR¥TT AREF T
2001 2000
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
ERBNE E Non-current assets
M - KN RE Property, plant and equipment 13 340,645 370,438
BT Construction in progress 14 63,910 46,677
Bl & Technical know-how 15 2,170 —
B A R A2 Interests in subsidiaries 16 49,115 33,910
B = QRS Interests in associates 17 200 490
BHZE Investments in securities 18 1,538 537
457,578 452,052
mE) & E Current assets
U EES RR Amounts due from customers
for contract work 19 10,920 92,277
7e Inventories 20 339,789 219,013
& U AR 3R Trade debtors 601,962 706,635
HMEWGRIE -« & Other debtors, deposits
T T8 A+ 3R and prepayments 224,070 267,571
BHEE Investments in securities 18 33,349 703
JE W B /BB & R] 3B Amounts due from subsidiaries 24,609 17,227
JE Ui Bt i N R FRIE Amount due from an associate 10,888 12,000
FEHABB=TAZ Bank deposits with maturity
RAITIF X over three months 417,648 414,317
HEmiRTHEBRES Other bank balances and cash 412,678 291,681
2,075,913 2,021,424
mEBAR Current liabilities
B EES RR Amounts due to customers
for contract work 19 187,980 253,458
T HE RS Sales deposits received in advance 141,722 29,720
JE 1~ BR 3R Trade creditors 143,243 89,426
H b & 7 I8 Other creditors and
K ERTE A accrued expenses 125,112 110,734
FET A IE Taxes payable 23 175,323 237,440
RITERREME R Bank loans and other loans
— AR —FRNEER — due within one year 26 418,459 224,489
1,191,839 945,267
MEEEFE Net current assets 884,074 1,076,157
1,341,652 1,528,209
% 7R % 5 1 Capital and reserves
&N Share capital 24 450,000 450,000
&t Reserves 25 441,652 699,209
891,652 1,149,209
ERBBE Non-current liabilities
fﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬁ\ﬁﬂﬁ Bank loans and other loans
1% 2| H# — due after one year 26 450,000 379,000
1,341,652 1,528,209
| 2o
i % X Sl ZEFU £%{2 QIN ZEJUN
EF R CHAIRMAN EFEDIRECTOR

REBEHRKRHND AR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement -7
BE—TE—F_A=1T—"HIFE(BRRBEELNRSEARELE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
—ET—F —ETTHF
K iF AR%TFT AR TFoT
2001 2000
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
BEEHBGEH) NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW
MAZHRERE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 27 (27,771) 150,748
BREOHE RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS
MEEH AND SERVICING OF FINANCE
e Interest paid (36,352) (31,022)
A B A Interest received 15,393 18,435
BREOHERE NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM
BHMRRHZ RETURNSON INVESTMENTS
ResH AND SERVICING OF FINANCE (20,959) (12,587)
R TAXATION
=< RTS8 Income tax paid — (1,681)
BEER INVESTING ACTIVITIES
HEYE - KR Proceeds on disposal of property,
MBS plant and equipment 48 1,084
EEYX - KR Purchases of property, plant
MR and equipment (3,539) (2,605)
SHIRER Expenditure on construction
in progress (35,452) (29,892)
TEBIE SR 2 3 AN (R ) Decrease (increase) in bank deposits
with maturity over three months 8,730 (58,010)
BEERAE Investment in technical know-how (2,553) —
BEBE AR NER Investment in an associate (200) —
BEEARE ZHNE Acquisition of investments in securities (123,161) (101,418)
EHESFRE 2RIE Proceeds from disposal of
investments in securities 83,721 118,998
BREEBRHZ NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM
ResH INVESTING ACTIVITIES (72,406) (66,843)
KM ERMGRE) NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW
RAZBLBEH BEFORE FINANCING (121,136) 69,637
Al B FINANCING 28
BARITERR New bank loans and
HEER other loans raised 548,100 233,981
BRERTERR Repayments of bank loans
HihE R and other loans (283,130) (200,910)
iN=PNCIRE - G &S Capital contribution by minority
ZIRER shareholders of subsidiaries 200 1,000
MERAZRESH NET CASH INFLOW FROM FINANCING 265,170 34,071
ReRBESHEZEN INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 144,034 103,708
W—B—HZHE&R CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BeSE AT 1 JANUARY 296,393 192,685
®»n+=-—A=+—H=Z CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BeRBE&EE AT 31 DECEMBER 440,427 296,393
ReRBE&EHE ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF
WM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RITHEHRER S Bank balances and cash 440,427 296,393

RETEH®EBRODBRAR A
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_FF—F+ _A=1+—HAUFERBEELRBETEARE)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
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1.

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

The Company was established on 28 December 1993 in Deyang,
Sichuan, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) as a joint
stock limited company. With effect from the same date, the Company
assumed the business of manufacture and selling generators, electric
motors and their respective auxiliary parts together with the relevant
assets and liabilities from Dongfang Electrical Machinery Works
(“DFEW?”). On 19 May 1994, the Company placed and issued
170,000,000 overseas listed foreign investment shares (the “H
Shares”) to the public in Hong Kong and the H Shares have been
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 6 June
1994. On 4 July 1995, with the approval of the relevant authorities
including the Securities Regulatory Commission of the PRC, the
Company issued 60,000,000 domestic listed Renminbi ordinary
shares (the “A Shares”) in the PRC. The A Shares have been listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange since 10 October 1995.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted for the first time a
number of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAP”) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

Adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has led to a number of
changes in the Group’s accounting policies. The revised accounting
policies are set out in note 3. In addition, the new and revised
SSAPs have introduced additional and revised disclosure
requirements which have been adopted in these financial statements.

The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has resulted in the
following changes to the Group’s accounting policies that have
affected the amounts reported for the current or prior periods.

Segment reporting

In the current period, the Group has changed the basis of
identification of reportable segments to that required by SSAP 26
“Segment Reporting”. The directors have determined that the
different products manufactured and sold by the Group are subject
to common risks and returns and consequently do not represent
distinct business segments under SSAP 26. All of the Group’s
products are manufactured and sold in the PRC, therefore no
geographical segments action of information in presented.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies
adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Revenue recognition
a. Construction contracts

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably, revenue from fixed price construction
contracts is recognised on the percentage of completion
method, measured by reference to the proportion that costs
incurred to date bear to estimated total costs for each
contract. Variations in contract work, claims and incentive
payments are included to the extent that they have been
agreed with the customer.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of
contract costs incurred that it is probable will be recoverable.

b. Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

c. Price compensation

The amount of price compensation which the Group is
entitled to receive for increases in the costs of production
can be ascertained with reasonable certainty only after
negotiation with customers and approved by the relevant
government department. Accordingly, price compensation
is recognised as income only upon receipt of approval
documents from the government and when the eventual
collectability is ascertainable.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

3. EEEHBOR (4) 3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
WA Z R (&) Revenue recognition (continued)
T. #EERA d. Interest income
FMEWMARRTFAZAR S RE Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
Az Fl = LA E o B & &5 the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.
k. BRBEBA e. Service income
BRIE WA Ty R AR 75 18 T A Service income is recognised when the services are
MR - provided.
2. BEEA f. Dividend income
REBARER KR F AWK Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
HRGRIE B AR © rights of the Group and the Company to receive payment

have been established.

Wk ~ B Property, plant and equipment

YIE - MBI AR D IR ANER R ET T Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation
EAR o and accumulated impairment losses.

BELEXFILERAR  HABRAE The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
HEMGEERMAECEZRETE - Wit determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
AB#HEA ° carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income

statement.

V% - MEBRARE R AE - THREM Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
AR ERFHREER  BFENIED plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after
LEERERITE - taking into account their estimated residual value, using the straight-

line method, at the following annual rates:

REZ RAEREAHY Land under medium term Over the term of the lease
Rt lease in the PRC

S 3%E 4% Buildings 3- 4%

s KRR 1% Plant and machinery 1%

RFh - HERFK 16% Furniture, fixtures and equipment 16%

B 16% Motor vehicles 16%

RABEHKBKMDAER D A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost which includes all
development expenditure and other direct costs, including interest
expenses, attributable to such projects. Costs on completed
construction work are transferred to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment. No depreciation is provided on
construction in progress until the construction is completed and the
relevant assets have been put into commercial use.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets representing acquired technical know-how for the
manufacture of a product, are measured at purchase cost and
amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful life.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE T F+ - A=+—HIFFE (BRBEBELNRESERfGE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
3. FEEH R (H) 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TR 8 A v i HE 2% Interests in associates

BERRE-—RARBAHETEEX

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position

3g;ﬁﬁ4jm¥ BATEBREL2EPBR to exercise significant influence, through participation in financial
BEBRHRTE ° and operating policy decisions of the investee.

EHFBERPBEEARFELRNE @ The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
ERAREAENER - BMEQRKRE in the Group’s financial statements using the equity method of

BRABNEERABRAMGEERRF
B E R0 RN R OB (E 2 2k R B 2 BR R
IIRRAHEERERA °

BARERZEBETERAEERNEERE
BROBERIE AN - AR R BLEE & X B Y
REH 2 RERWHERER - BRAR
BN A RN 2 2 B 4 T DA -

BERBZEBEDRARANREEEAN
BN ERRERA A TS BHRER S A
R -NARZEEABRA  BEAR
& VAR AN B0 R ok AR B 2E 4 5
o

o % B ¥

BHRREZBEINZS B REREE
RIARRA AR

BREAEIMAZERESUIINZERE
DERBEESFREMIE -

REBHFIFAERMEBIEEN - X

MBER IR K A H B AR A ER K A
BRI o

EMiREARAABEIT EREBRIK
mMER - B ASHES -

RTEREKODAR XA

accounting. The carrying amount of such interests is reduced to
recognise any decline, other than a temporary decline, in the value

of individual investments.

When the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised profits
and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the
Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at
cost, as reduced by any decline in the value of the associates that

is other than temporary.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and

are initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified

as investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified
long-term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting
dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than
temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains
and losses included in net profit or loss for the period.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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FHt_A=+—HIFE (KRBEERRETEARR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
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B HZHBHIIERMGESE
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B EAEBBXRLIERAR  UHE
WRKHNTR - ERBEERERF MARAN
Z TR A M AR SR IR -
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o

EFERBBERA A

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Construction contracts

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated
reliably, contract costs are charged to the income statement by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the
balance sheet date, as measured by the proportion that costs incurred
to date bear to estimated total costs for the contract.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated
reliably, contract costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract
revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

When a contract covers a number of assets, the construction of
each asset is treated as a separate contract when separate proposals
have been submitted for each asset, each asset has been separately
negotiated and the costs and revenues of each asset can be
separately identified. A group of contracts, performed concurrently
or in a continuous sequence, is treated as a single construction
contract when they were negotiated as a single package and are so
closely inter-related that they constitute a single project with an
overall profit margin.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profit less
recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is shown as
an amount due from customers for contract work. For contracts
where progress billings exceed contract costs incurred to date plus
recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
an amount due to customers for contract work. Amounts received
before the related work is performed are included in the balance
sheet, as a liability, as sales deposits received in advance. Amounts
billed for work performed but not yet paid by the customer are
included in the balance sheet under trade debtors.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value

and is calculated using the weighted average method.
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BE_FF—F+ _A=1+—HAUFERBEELRBETEARE)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

EEEHBOR ()
B

BIEDRIEF N EETE - W SR
ST EERIBER EHAZE - EFHA
MBS IE B ER K LRI B3Rk M A e
RERATR  ZELAREEZR -
REEZEMSIBZBBETE  ERAR
Rk AR EREE  AlIRABEED
£iE - RUBRENERRETHIE -

o

RERNZIERZERRFHE R ZEER
BHETIZRBERBE/ARE -
BEB UINERBUZEERAE
REACEXTBMESARYE - BHEZR
BERBEABGREE -

F 5 e D %% £

MERMBEER —REXHEFANIE
SmERAHE  ABELENETEEN &
FREBERRE BHREBERRHLENS
RZEERB MUK REEEDTE
HUE - ZEEBRBIRIE - WRE B
ERMREER  BAZBEBZFER
AR R HEZ L 7 Y A A S (R B A
BRARER -

ERENMEENETLEERERE - 5
BHEBEAEEFARBREAME -
Bk E R

RRSERTRE S BT B E X
o ARBERELERIIAERR -
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as
adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing
differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain
items of income and expense in a different accounting period from
that in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The
tax effect of timing differences, computed using the liability method,
is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements to the
extent that it is probable that a liability or asset will crystallise in the
foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the rates ruling
on the dates of the transactions or at the contracted settlement
rate. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet
date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the
income statement.

Research and development costs

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the development
costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be recovered through
future commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight-line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period
in which it is incurred.

Pension cost
The pension cost, which represents the amount payable in

accordance with the regulations promulgated by the local Municipal
Government, is charged to the income statement as incurred.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

EEEHBOR ()
it £ A

RBEE BRERLEAREREE (AF
Z-BRERKHBEEEERTERE
KHEZEE) HEREZEEX
FEBAERERLEEERASZ —
By BHSEEEEZERERR
FHER  HEERAKELER
£ BREERERERANEHRAE
REEFREDHKEMRRZKE
WERBRERZEERARHER

BEEMEEERAGEERME LN
B AR RS ©

BRe%MHEH

ReFEERBNEARBREAREM
BERREBAR=ZEARIHZ
RHEERPUERE  BHEAREX
ZEEF=EAANEEEZRTR
K e
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EXBERNEPRAEZ EREELH
BRIBEERMEMBEERRREZF
BOEAHREARZEREADASF
EETHE L ZHEEE MG
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
were within three months of maturity when acquired; less advances
from banks repayable within three months from the date of the
advance.

TURNOVER

Turnover which is stated net of value added tax and other sales tax
and returns, represents amounts invoiced to customers, except in
respect of sales of Hydro turbine generator sets where turnover
represents the value of work done during the year, including amounts
not yet invoiced.

FRZEEBITOT : An analysis of turnover for the year is as follows:
—E2—F _"—TTEF
ARBTFT AR¥Frx
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
KB EKA Hydro turbine generator 224,117 395,088
AEWMBREKA Steam turbine generator 53,905 171,502
RERESHAE A.C. and D.C. motors 25,483 17,009
RERBEEWRA Sales of accessories 57,978 30,207
B A Rendering of repair, maintenance and other services 8,255 25,872
369,738 639,678

BEBCDEELNAARKE684,000T
(ZZZTZTF: AR¥7,282,000C) 2
BEEMERA -

ARARZAEEXENFERITER
BAMEEHRET - BUEMIEE - A
IR BN EEEBO D EEHR -

EFERBBERA A

Included in turnover is price compensation income amounting to
RMB684,000 (2000: RMB7,282,000).

All of the Group’s turnover and contribution to results are derived
from the design, manufacture and sales of generators in the people’s
Republic of China. Accordingly, no segment information is presented.
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BE_FF - F+_A=-+HUFE BREBLARETERHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

5. HABA 5. OTHER REVENUE
2T _ZTTEH
AR®FIT AR¥®Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
FE WA Interest income 15,393 18,435
HERSHFREZFSESHE Net realised gain on disposal of investment in securities 934 7,613
H ik A Other income 451 4,175
EREOEH Tax refunds on export sales — 24,150
16,778 54,373
6. HHEM 6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
KEE 2 ERE A BESERER LA Included in administrative expenses is an allowance for doubtful
R#¥18,167,000C (ZZTZTTHF : #E debts RMB18,167,000 (2000: RMB825,000 of reversal of doubtful
R EHE A RE825,000m) MIEHIR & debts) and bad debts written off RMB33,380,000 which have been
1z [B] ) 528 B $H I A FS #533,380,0007T © made in respect of the estimated non-recoverable portion of these
debts.
AEER EFEREPBEEEREBRE In accordance with the State’s housing reform policy and local
REHMBROHATE  BBHBIESH government regulations, the Group transferred the titles of certain
FEEREEEEETASEST H %% staff dormitories to employees at nil consideration in 2000. The
BIESAREERARK15535,000 aggregate carrying value of such staff dormitories amounting to
TEBRE_ZSZETEE2EBRER RMB15,535,000 has been included in administrative expenses in
A o (FiFaET) 2000 (note 7).
7. BB OB#H) & 7. (LOSS) PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
—EBE—F "—ZTETEF
AR®TT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
REBR)BRINER (Loss) profit from operations has been arrived
HBRT5&E : at after charging:
Z A2 Auditors’ remuneration
— H R EMEM < — H Shares auditors 1,220 1,080
— A BRZBMMS — A Shares auditors 200 270
1,420 1,350
EEBREEZ Amortisation of technical know-how included in
i 25 6 administrative expenses 383 —
M BEIIENTE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 46,804 44,288
HERBIBTSMWYWE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment other
 MEBEMRENIEX than staff dormitories 133 314
FEEE Write down of inventories 6,739 2,925
HEREZAEBEEFR Unrealised holding loss on other investments 6,727 —
MERMBERMZET) Research and development cost (note below) 23,086 19,111
BIBRERES Staff costs (including directors’
RESZHME) and supervisors’ emoluments) 175,709 162,360
HEBIE 2B KL (MES6) Loss on disposal of staff dormitories (note 6) — 15,535
BIBR#HE Total staff costs 175,709 177,895

RABEHBMDAERRD A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

BE bR &A (4) 7.  (LOSS) PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (continued)

HiaE - Note:

HERFAELBRAEEBRIEZAARYE The amount included staff costs of RMB13,591,000 (2000: RMB12,102,000)

13,591,000 (ZZE T T F : AR ¥ and depreciation of property, plant and equipment of RMB5,634,000 (2000:

12,102,0007c ) MEE EEHTE AR RMB4,598,000).

5,634,000 (ZZ T T F : AR 4,598,000

TT) °

AR EEM A GEW) 8. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS
(note a)

— BT "—=2TEF
ARETFT AR%¥TrR
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000

E= Directors
ne Fees — =
B Gross salaries
— BTEE — executive directors 161 152
— kBTES — non-executive directors 40 49
— BYEHTEE (FA) — independent non-executive directors (note c) 14 14
215 215
#®E Bonuses
— BTEE — executive directors 29 16
— kBTES — non-executive directors 6 5
— BYkBITES — independent non-executive directors — —
35 21
BRSHMR(ET) Pension contributions (note d)
— HTESE — executive directors 43 44
— kBTES — non-executive directors 10 16
— BYkBITES — independent non-executive directors — —
53 60
EEMEEE Total emoluments to directors 303 296
EF Supervisors
Hue Fees — —
¥ B Gross salaries 37 66
®E Bonuses 6 6
EREHR Pension contributions 10 19
EEMEEE Total emoluments to supervisors 53 91

RAEAE#HKRHD FR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BE_FF - F+_A=-+HUFE BREBLARETERHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

8. HEIREIFMEGEW) (4) 8.  DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS
(note a) (continued)

it Notes:

5 EERESFMERI M IR ER a, The directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments were fixed according to
BEAMERE  WRTHBERBEAE the service contracts and increased at the discretion of the board of
HWRTEHEZEREBEMEFEAR M directors on a yearly basis not exceeding the range stipulated in the
Big - ARRERETMZ ALES service contracts. The five highest paid individuals of the Company
2REZ AMEBIIRN EX - during the year were all directors.

zZ - BUNEEHMEHBEARBETLEA b. The aggregate emoluments of each of the directors during the
K% 1,000,0007T #I 18 £ A © relevant periods were within the emoluments band ranging from

RMBnil to RMB1,000,000.

ZIR WA FRTHREE - AEEHAINME c. As disclosed above, the aggregate amount of emoluments paid to
AR 14,000 (ZZFZTZF : AR independent non-executive directors during the year amounted to
#14,0007T) FBNYIERITESE - RMB14,000 (2000: RMB14,000).

T RBARSERDBEEMERTEEAE d. Pension contributions were paid in accordance with the regulations
EXA e promulgated by the local Municipal Government.

9. B WA 9.  FINANCE COSTS

2T —ZTEBEF
ARBTT AR¥Frx
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000

BITERRAMERZRE X H Interest on bank loans and other loans
— EREFAREEEZER — wholly repayable within five years 36,352 23,268
— BARTFRAHEEEZER — not wholly repayable within five years — 7,754
36,352 31,022
WBAERIBRZRE Less: amount capitalised in construction in progress (1,787) (2,663)
34,565 28,359

REFAEZETRROEREBZNRT
ERELE  TRASHHEEEIHINA
6.2%HERILEKFTH -

Borrowing cost capitalised in construction in progress during the
year arose on bank borrowing is calculated by applying a
capitalisation rate of 6.2% to expenditure to such assets.

RABEHKBKMDAER D A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

Bu 10. TAXATION
—2T—F C—ZTEF
AR®FIT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000

FERER (XH) k& PRC income tax credit (charge)

AEE Current year (97) (1,010)
DAEEZR Over-provision in prior years — 473
97) (537)

IR T LA 8 E K 4R I AR B m I &
H-REPERBERER - AEOFEZ
A-+t=R#HZXMH  ARAAH
MZAERBRERIB%N(ZZETZFE
156%) - AARFEL|MBARRZE @ I
BREABEEHREA(CEZESF - ) -

RAIHRZBEHREEE HE - 8
23K 529 -

A A

REEAEEIBEEAESFARYE
262,085,000C (ZTTTF : AR
21,541,000) + EHRFEEHRT AR
#0257 557,0000 (CEZTFE : ARK
18,391,0007T) * B &F AR R A2 BF 7%
H*E -

% B¢ s 41

BREBDBEAFFEBARYE
262,085,000C (ZZEZTTHF : ARK
21,541,000T) *© WK E #E 1T 2 R H
450,000,000 (=T T T &
450,000,000%) 5t & -

ROTERKERODER QA

11.

12.

Provision for PRC income tax has been made at the appropriate tax
rate on the estimated assessable profit for the year. According to
the document issued by the PRC State Tax Bureau on 23 February
1994, the tax rate applicable to the Company is 15% (2000: 15%).
No deferred taxation has been accounted for during the year as
there were no material timing differences (2000: Nil).

Details of the potential deferred tax assets not recognised are set
out in note 29.

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR

Of the Group’s net loss for the year of RMB262,085,000 (2000:
RMB21,541,000), a net loss of RMB257,557,000 (2000:
RMB18,391,000) has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of loss per share is based on the net loss for the
year of RMB262,085,000 (2000: RMB21,541,000) and on
450,000,000 (2000: 450,000,000) shares in issue throughout the
year.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

13. W% - B AM 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
RAE LR
ZHRH e KE
2t B RER R e RE &t
ARBTT ARBTRT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARRTRL
Land under Plant  Furniture,
medium term and fixtures and Motor
lease in PRC  Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total

RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

k310 THE GROUP
BEE CosT
W-2E-5-A-AH At 1 January 2001 35,626 264,385 368,158 67,593 6,331 742,093
wE Additions - - 891 2,178 470 3,539
EEIREA Transfer from construction

in progress - 176 17,221 3,300 - 20,697
HE Disposals = (220) (801) (386) — (1,407)
RZBE-E+-A=1-H At 31 December 2001 35,626 264,341 385,469 72,685 6,801 764,922
ZiHE DEPRECIATION
R-2%-5-A-AH At 1 January 2001 4,928 86,361 222,320 41,673 5,377 360,659
AEFE Charge for the year 772 8,051 29,566 7907 508 46,804
HERE Written back on disposals - (188) (703) (335) - (1,226)
R-ZE-%+-H=t-H At 31 December 2001 5,700 94,224 251,183 49,245 5,885 406,237
RERE NET BOOK VALUE
R-EE-5+-A=1-H At 31 December 2001 29,926 170,117 134,286 23,440 916 358,685
R-BEEE+-A=1-H At 31 December 2000 30,698 178,024 145,838 25,920 954 381,434
k3N THE COMPANY
BFE COST
R-%%-%-A-H At 1 January 2001 35,626 264,385 332,112 66,688 6,044 704,855
nE Additions — — 27 1,463 430 1,920
EEIREA Transfer from construction

in progress = 176 16,382 3,165 = 19,723
EZTTAH Transfer to subsidiaries — (2,287) (21,166) (1,341) (179) (24,973)
HE Disposals — (220) (796) (374) — (1,390)
R-BE-£+-A=1-H At 31 December 2001 35,626 262,054 326,559 69,601 6,295 700,135
ZHHE DEPRECIATION
W-2E-5-A-AH At 1 January 2001 4,928 86,361 196,078 41,673 5,377 334,417
KEHE Charge for the year 772 8,051 25,362 7,198 450 41,833
EEZTTAH Transfer to subsidiaries — (490) (18,922) (952) (173) (15,537)
HERE Written back on disposals - (188) (703) (332) - (1,223)
R-ZE-%+-H=t-H At 31 December 2001 5,700 93,734 206,815 47,587 5,654 359,490
BRERE NET BOOK VALUE
R-BE-F+-A=t-H At 31 December 2001 29,926 168,320 119,744 22,014 641 340,645
R-BBEE+-A=1-H At 31 December 2000 30,698 178,024 136,034 25,015 667 370,438

RABEHKBKMDAER D A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

e TR 14. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

—EZ—F _"_TETHF
ARMTFT AR®TR
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000

*5EH THE GROUP
R-Z2Z2-%—-A—H At 1 January 2001 47,396 49,481
EnEE Additions 35,452 29,892
EARERNEZH Capitalisation of interest expenses 1,787 2,663
84,635 82,036
BEYE - BENRE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (20,697) (34,640)
R-BE—F+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2001 63,938 47,396
ERIEAUTEAARN Construction in progress comprises:
E Buildings 13,031 887
WEEREE Plant, machinery and equipment 50,907 46,509
63,938 47,396
. 3/ THE COMPANY
R=—B®-5—A—8 At 1 January 2001 46,677 49,481
#mE A Additions 35,169 29,173
EREFEXH Capitalisation of interest expenses 1,787 2,663
83,633 81,317
BAEYE - BEANRE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (19,723) (34,640)
R=-ZBE-—F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2001 63,910 46,677
EERIERHUTERAR: Construction in progress comprises:
E Buildings 13,031 887
HWERRE Plant, machinery and equipment 50,879 45,790
63,910 46,677
REBRARABZEZEIREENE Included in construction in progress of the Group and the Company
ZOFF B K HE AR 13,711,000 (= is net interest capitalised of approximately RMB13,711,000 (2000:
TTTF : AR¥15,066,000T) ° RMB15,066,000).

RAEAE#HKRHD FR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BE_FF - F+_A=-+HUFE BREBLARETERHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

15, $ei & 15. TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW
RMB’000
AR¥ T
FEERFAF THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
5% X | COST
EMRR=-BZ—F
+T-—A=+—H#&&% Additions and balance at 31 December 2001 2,553
1] AMORTISATION
TEEEGERAR-ZZ—F
+T-—A=+—H#&&% Provided for the period and balance at 31 December 2001 383
RmRE NET BOOK VALUE
R=BZE-F+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2001 2,170
RiBEAEEREE  EFERFRG The technical know-how is acquired for the manufacture of a product
TORAF o with unexpired terms of 5 years.
16. R K 4 vl i 2 16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
255 —ZTEBEF
AR®TT ARKFrT
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
ELEmATRHGKAE Unlisted investments, at cost 64,600 37,000
WEEE Impairment loss (15,485) (3,090)

49,115 33,910

REEHBKRHG AR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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BE_ZZ—F 1+ _H=+—HILFE (KREE
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ZT—F+_A=+—H ' &
MEBARZFMEERT

LFRE

Name of subsidiary

REERRBEIRERLA

DFEM Equipment Engineering
Company Limited

REERBHREERD A

(FIBARIREEHAPR
ZERBBARAF])

DFEM Power System Company
Limited (Formerly known as
Dongfang Large and Medium
Electrical Machinery Company
Limited)

REERIKARRALT

DFEM Tooling and Moulding
Company Limited

REEREZEHZRBERRLF

DFEM Control Equipment
Company Limited

VA b B 8 A R R rp B AR A K o

ROTERKERODER QA

N

MEBRSME =

/AN
OFEM

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A éwﬁff%ﬁ\//ﬁiﬁgg)

A=l

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

AN
as follows:
FriEEERRLL
B*x HiE F:
Registered Percentage
capital interest held
RMB’000 Directly Indirectly
13,500 97.04% 217%
13,500 97.04% 2.17%
25,000 98% —
25,000 98% =
14,600 99.32% —
14,600 99.32% —
13,000 96.15% —
13,000 96.15% =

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2001 are

FERY

Principal activities

ERRESH
BT &

Provision of sub-
contracting repair and
maintenance services

REREH
FERHEE

Manufacturing and sales
of AC & DC generators

IKAE- TR
HERME
Manufacturing and sales
of tools and moulds

BEREFRE
FEREE
Manufacturing and
sales of control
equipment

The above subsidiaries are established and operated in PRC.

Dongfang Electrical
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HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

17. RBE A A YRR 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
FENE A
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

—EE-F C—Z2E2EF —BE-F C"EBEEF
ARBTT ARETRT AREBTT ARETR

FLEMATRMGEAE Unlisted investments, at cost — — 690 490
EEBENTFEEMNE Share of net assets 159 = — —
HEER Impairment loss — — (490) —
159 — 200 490
R=ZBE—F+=-A=+—H ~5H Particulars of the Group’s and the Company’s associates at 31
RARRZBMERT ZFHFMERAT December 2001 are as follows:
EMREE FRis &
LTFERE Fi £ 3 Biftt FTEXE
Place of
registration Percentage
Name of associate and operation interest held Principal activities
BT RERFRE R I 49% Enke#
BRAR ([RE]) eI
Leshan City Dongle Heavy Leshan City 49% Transportation and
Piece Handling Company Sichuan, warehousing
(“Dongle”) the PRC
M RAEEIEERER REM)IE 40% ITEERER
BEREEQR (TEED Eon k&H
Sichuan Donfang Jiaxin Deyang, 40% Consultancy for
Project Construction Sichuan, construction projects
Supervising Co., Ltd. (“Jiaxin”) the PRC
REREFENTBHHRELIFHED - H The financial statements of Dongle and Jiaxin were not audited by
ERAEAITEZ - Messtrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

RABEHKBKMDAER D A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continue
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HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

FiE k& 18. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

BRES Rt ® R
ZS¥-F -BR2F CP3-F -TRRF B3

ait
—222%

ARBFT ARETn ARBTT ARETZ ARBTT AREFZ
Investment securities Other investments Total
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FRERFLT THE GROUP
AND THE COMPANY
BHEES Equity securities:
RAELT Listed in the PRC - - 33,349 703 33,349 703
L Unlisted 1,538 537 - — 1,538 537
1,538 537 33,349 703 34,887 1,240
IHRBeTEER Market value of listed
securities - - 33,349 911 33,349 911
BESEAMTNT : Carrying amount analysed for reporting purposes as:
ikl Current - - 33,349 703 33,349 703
Eik )| Non-current 1,538 537 - — 1,538 537
1,538 537 33,349 703 34,887 1,240
HE e (fF) & 3% 4 Wk 19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR
CONTRACT WORK
BT _"—TTEF
AR¥FTIT ARETR
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
XEERFLT THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
REEBNARTERERE : Contracts in progress at the balance sheet date:
ERENERARK Contract costs incurred to date 204,121 242,928
ERZRAREEIERE Recognised profits less recognised losses 12,360 37,503
216,481 280,431
EEX Progress payments (393,541) (441,612)
(177,060)  (161,181)
REH Analysed for reporting purposes as:
JIRFRBEER K ERRE Amounts due from contract customers 10,920 92,277
JINREBEERNNEMNRE Amounts due to contract customers (187,980) (253,458)
(177,060) (161,181)
RABEHEKMER R A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

20. K 20. INVENTORIES
—E2T—F C"TEBEF
ARBTFIT ARKTFT
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
xEKHE THE GROUP
ERrE Raw materials 193,889 110,727
E®m Work in progress 127,273 88,790
SR @R Finished goods 62,630 34,907
SHRHEFER Spare parts and consumables 4,309 6,446
388,101 240,870
xNH THE COMPANY
R Raw materials 178,540 103,190
EHR Work in progress 96,149 79,543
SR @R Finished goods 62,044 29,849
SHRHEFER Spare parts and consumables 3,056 6,431
339,789 219,013
REEBRAQGBZEFE S - BH# Included in the inventories of the Group and the Company are raw
HA R 7,078,000 ( —ZTZTZTF : materials of RMB7,078,000 (2000: RMB48,032,000), work in
A R #48,032,0000)  ERERHAAR progress of RMB1,202,000 (2000: nil) and finished goods of
#1,202,000C (ZZTTZF : &) M RMB12,179,000 (2000: RMB17,752,000) which are carried at net
K @ # AR #12,179,000C ( =% realisable value.
TETF . AR ¥17,752,0007T) A AT
5 7% 85 R
21, HEWORX 21. TRADE DEBTORS
EEERAAEEBETEF 2 HHRE— The directors consider that the normal credit term of the Group
BE—ZME  NEEZEUERKERR ranges from one to two years. The aged analysis of trade debtors
DT : of the Group is stated as follows:
ZE2T—F C"ETEBEF
AR®TT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
—FBRA Within one year 301,729 391,023
ZR—FEIR=F More than one year, but not exceeding two years 120,508 155,774
SR-FEIR=ZF More than two years, but not exceeding three years 113,792 86,281
=FBE More than three years 154,748 140,128
690,777 773,206
W EIRESE Less: Provision for doubtful debts (74,295) (58,937)
616,482 714,269
A PR RARTER - BFEERS A Included in the gross amount of trade debtors above are retention
R#264,317,0000T (ZZZZEF : AR money amounted to RMB264,317,000 (2000: RMB247,317,000).

#247,317,0007T) °

RABEHBMDAERRD A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

HE Aok Y sk 22. TRADE CREDITORS
FERTBR KRR D AT AR T The aged analysis of trade creditors is stated as follows:
BB "—ZZTTHF
AR®FTT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
xEE THE GROUP
—FHUR Within one year 159,755 84,449
SR—FEBLIR=-F More than one year, but not exceeding two years 1,209 7,832
SR-FEAIR=F More than two years, but not exceeding three years 616 1,904
=FEBE More than three years 855 1,334
162,435 95,519
HE 4+ B8 3 23. TAXES PAYABLE
—EET—F C—ZTEBEF
AR®FTT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
xEE THE GROUP
ZEHR Value added tax 152,927 209,475
HER Sales tax 1,064 1,947
BEBERABEKME City development and education levy 16,275 21,269
FEMEH PRC income tax 633 537
EER tHERABRREM Property tax, land-use fees and other levies 4,250 2,533
175,149 235,761
. 3/ THE COMPANY
ZER Value added tax 153,362 211,161
HEB Sales tax 1,055 1,941
BEBERABEKME City development and education levy 16,119 21,268
FEFREHR PRC income tax 537 537
EERH  tiFABRREM Property tax, land-use fees and other levies 4,250 2,533
175,323 237,440

RAEAE#HKRHD FR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited “©
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“—" Notes to the Financial Statements (continueq)
BE—FTE—F1_A=1—HIFE (ZREEIRSEARER)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
24.  JBA 24. SHARE CAPITAL
2T C_—ZTTEHF
AR®TT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
= B A Registered capital
280,000,0008% 5 A% H & 280,000,000 domestic shares (A Shares)
AR%1.00Tt 2 RE K (ARR) of par valueof RMB1.00 each 280,000 280,000
170,000,000/ & I& E & 170,000,000 overseas listed foreign
AR %1.00T 2 &5 investment shares (H Shares)
FmiER (HER) of par value of RMBI.00 each 170,000 170,000
450,000 450,000
ERTRAEZRE Issued and paid up capital
WNE R (ARR) Domestic shares (A Shares)
220,000,000% B R EE A R # 220,000,000 Promoter Legal Person Shares
1.007T Z BBZEAFTR (AR) (A Shares) of par value of RMB1.00 each 220,000 220,000
60,000,000/ & I E & 60,000,000 domestic listed Renminbi
ARMA1.00T ZER ordinary shares (A Shares) of par value
FTARBEEER (AR) of RMB1.00 each 60,000 60,000
280,000 280,000
BN ETHER (HBR) Overseas listed foreign investment shares
170,000,000 & B H & (H Shares) 170,000,000 overseas listed
AR ¥1.007T 2% 5 foreign investment shares (H Shares) of
EFRSER(HR) (F) par value of RMBI.00 each (note) 170,000 170,000
450,000 450,000
it Note:

A ETINE B (HER) EEMEALWAR
BT mAR (AR KRR B REAFR (A
B)EETEAZERSHZ  BEITEZ
BRERBBOMAER  RNRAIELZ —1)
BEHEMDIE

ErERBHERA A

Dongfang Electrical

Overseas listed foreign investment shares (H Shares) rank pari passu in all
respects with domestic listed Renminbi ordinary shares (A Shares) and non-
circulating Promoter Legal Person Shares (A Shares), in particular will rank
in full for all dividends or other distributions hereafter declared, paid or made
on the shares.

Machinery Company Limited
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HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

VAN
OFeEM

i i 25. RESERVES
13 A% A€ -REB
AHd Alé Aaé ARE  BAEE &t

(HiER) (WiE®) (HET) (W) (WE2)
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT AEETT
Statutory Statutory General

Capital surplus public surplus Retained
reserve reserve welfare fund reserve earnings
(note a) (note c) (note d) (note €) (note f) Total

RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

*50E THE GROUP
R-BBZ%-A-H At 1 January 2000 636,061 29,594 11,464 15,535 24,946 717,600
rEEFER Net loss for the year — — — — (21,541) (21,541)
FEsE(MEZ) Appropriations (note b) (2,002) (1,001) - 3,003 -
Ef: Transfer — - 15,535 (15,535) — —
R-BBEE+-A=1-H At 31 December 2000 636,061 27,592 25,998 — 6,408 696,059
rEEFER Net loss for the year — — — - (262,085)  (262,085)
W-B8-£+-A=+-R  At3! December 2001 636,061 27,502 25,998 —  (255677) 433974
REIET Attributable to:
FARRKMEAH — the Company and
subsidiaries 636,061 27,592 25,998 — (255,146) 434,505
HENT — associates - - - - (531) (531)
W-BB-£+-A=+-8  At31 December 2001 636,061 27,592 25,998 —  (255677) 433,974
X0F THE COMPANY
R-ZZZ5-A-H At 1 January 2000 636,061 29,594 11,464 15,535 24,946 717,600
rEERER Net loss for the year — — — - (18,391) (18,391)
AESE (WE2) Appropriations (note b) — (2,002) (1,001) - 3,003 -
B & Transfer — — 15,535 (15,535) - -
R-ZZEE+-A=t-H At 31 December 2000 636,061 27,592 25,998 — 9,558 699,209
rEERER Net loss for the year — — — - (257,557)  (257,557)
R-BE-£+-A=+-R At 31 December 2001 636,061 27,592 25,998 —  (47,999) 441652
B, #HAAKSE a. Capital reserve
BIEFBEAGERAARER Pursuant to the PRC Company Law and Articles of
RE BANBeBRERER Association of the Company, capital reserve includes share
TREMRBZHERA : 2F premiums, any surplus amount arising from revaluation of
ERZFHPREAEHENRE assets of the Company, gifts and donations received and
B BEIBETHEREMER other sums in accordance with the relevant regulations.
ARIERRFEF@REET Capital reserve shall only be used for capitalisation into share
ABMEMKIE - ERAQFELR capital.

AREERANZA -

RAEHKKRNHDG AR 2 A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited &l
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“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —FEE—F+ A=+ —HIFE(EREEL RS ERFLE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)
25.  ftfii (44) 25. RESERVES (continued)
L. TRl Ik b. Basis of appropriations to reserves
BRPBEPF BRI - NATFEN Pursuant to the directive issued by the Ministry of Finance
A=+ mMB#&F (1995) £ 31 of the PRC on 24 August 1995, Cai Hui Zi (1995) No.31, in
X HHERNERBBEI ETR respect of profit appropriations for overseas listed PRC
(MBEOE R ENRE  EE companies, the transfers to statutory surplus reserve and
REEREELPmEZBED statutory public welfare fund should be based on the net
B4R AP B & 5T 2% Rl FE R Y B 18 profit in the financial statements prepared under PRC
FUEHRER Accounting Standards.
W, BREAEE c. Statutory surplus reserve
BERARAGBERRE - XA The Company’s Articles of Association requires the
BB B FBH10%RBUEE appropriation of 10% of its profit after taxation each year to
NEE  HEZELAE2BDE the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50%
B E ANA50% + B AT AR of the registered share capital. According to the provision of
BRR - BEBEAATERMR the Company’s Articles of Association, in normal
FE—MRBERLZT  RES circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve shall only be
HAIRRBRER  #ERRKRA used for making up losses, capitalisation into share capital
RBERAAIEELE - ZERQ and expansion of the Company’s production and operation.
BeBRBRARK UBEMNZ For the capitalisation of statutory surplus reserve into share
BRAERHEETPREMER capital, the remaining amount of such reserve shall not be
HI25% & fR © less than 25% of the registered share capital.
P SN/ N 3 S The directors do not propose any transfer to statutory surplus
B EEZEg T ERRIVEER reserve for the year as the Company did not report any
B o (ZZZZTF : REF profit for the year (2000: 10% of the Company’s profit after
B ERRR 2 R KA taxation as shown in the financial statements prepared under
Fi1& F 8 A R ¥ 3,259,0007T 2 PRC Accounting Standards which amounts to
10% 8 AN EERER) © RMB3,259,000).
bboh - EFERT B g st 2R In addition, the financial statements prepared under PRC
mELZ ISR B RS T AR Accounting Standards included certain prior year
FEMBEFEE - Bk A @ adjustments in 2000. Accordingly, the Company is required
FEIEZEEELATEE 2SR to reverse the previous years’ appropriations to statutory
AR ¥2,327,0007C ¢ W EIEED surplus reserve to retained earnings to the extent of
BREELEFESRENA - RMB2,327,000. This amount has been included in last year's
appropriation.
RABEHBMDAERRD A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE-—FF G+ -f=1—AIEE(BBEEADEH LAGR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

25. A (4

T.

R

ERBB AR DA

Y A

REBEFERBERE @ AAF
AR BR T B E5%ZE 10% 2 Bl
EERRE  AER@mERA
ARERER T £ 8% M
X EARBITREEMAELR
HEEORER - T A% AR O EE AR
AIDBARRBMRE - EE AR
SRR Rz — 2 - R
AR ARBRIN  TRDIRT
BR -

R 7S 4 2 AR =) 3 4 R B AR A
B EFETERRIVEER
a5 (ZTETF: REFH
B EARBE U BRERORK
i 1% B A R ¥ 3,259,0007T 2
B%MAEERETE) °

[ N oY e ey
R BERREESE T AR
FEMBRE - WARDATF
EAREEERGTEZERA
R #1,164,0007C - lLE#EB &
RERFROEEA °

— R 0k A R &

BIEFBRGBRE—NANLAEF=
B =B & F[1995]5 145% 3¢

HUENEFRCEEFES S
SAREMAMRE  ERMAETE

REEH o HEAEENKAHL
EERGREMERREZER
AREELAHSEE —RAHK
REE - BRARBRI - —
REBAEEIBD IR TR
R-ERERBEAHEETE
ER RRGEELRESE D
NERE AEDEERRD °

25. RESERVES (continued)

d.

e,

Statutory public welfare fund

Pursuant to the PRC Company Law, the Company shall
make allocation from its profit after taxation at the rates
ranging from 5% to 10% to the statutory public welfare fund.
The statutory public welfare fund can only be utilised on
capital items for employees collective welfare. Individual
employees only have the right to use these facilities, the
titles to which will remain with the Company. The statutory
public welfare fund forms part of the shareholders’ equity
but is non-distributable other than in liquidation.

The directors do not propose any transfer to statutory public
welfare fund for the year as the Company did not report any
profit for the year (2000: 5% of the Company’s profit after
taxation as shown in the financial statements prepared under
PRC Accounting Standards which amounts to
RMB3,259,000).

In addition, the financial statements prepared under PRC
Accounting Standards included certain prior year adjustments
in 2000. Accordingly, the Company is required to reverse
the previous years’ appropriations to statutory public welfare
fund to retained earnings to the extent of RMB1,164,000.
This amount has been included in last year’s appropriation.

General surplus reserve

Pursuant to the directive issued by the Ministry of Finance
of the PRC on 3 March 1995, Cai Hui Zi (1995) No.14, in
respect of accounting treatment of reserve fund for housing,
when the statutory public welfare fund is utilised, an amount
equal to the lower of cost of the assets and the balance of
the statutory public welfare fund should be transferred from
the statutory public welfare fund to the general surplus
reserve. The general surplus reserve is non-distributable
other than in liquidation. On disposal of the relevant assets,
the original amount transferred from the statutory public
welfare fund is to be reversed.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

25. il (4H) 25. RESERVES (continued)
‘. —BBERAEE #H) e. General surplus reserve (continued)
WIS IR M 6Pt - BREE As disclosed in note 6, staff dormitories with an aggregate
H AR #15,535,0007T 2 B T net book value of RMB15,535,000 were disposed of to
BEER _TTETFEEEE employees at nil consideration in 2000. Accordingly, a sum
FTEI Bt AR® of RMB15,535,000 was transferred from the general surplus
15,535,0007C B #t EFE # — reserve back to the statutory public welfare fund in prior
BERLABREREAE A m year.
f. Retained earnings

ErERBHERA A

AR A7

R B AR E R LR
(Z,) Pt 7 B B BRAR L 52 6 R
BN BT MR D B 7 E &Y
BRIE ARARERETE S
R FTHEE 2 & F B R AE R
HEQARDEMBZM - 82
EEAREERMETHE
FREREFVRDEMNEZ
MMERAEZEE - R E
FRBMZAEATRE LEAER
s RZHBE  FREFAMK
ROBRFMBZRARE -

BRALRE AATESE
MEN—TE 4+ F=+
—BYJAEDIRTRRZH
B(—ETTFE: ARK
9,558,0007T) ©

Dongfang Electrical

In accordance with the PRC Company Law and the directive
issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC as mentioned
in note (b) above in respect of profit appropriations for
overseas listed PRC companies, the reserve available for
distribution to shareholders is based on the lower of the
aggregate amount of profit after taxation for the year and
retained profits brought forward determined under PRC
Accounting Standards and that determined under HKGAAP
after deduction of the current year’s appropriations to the
statutory surplus reserve and statutory public welfare fund.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserve available for
distribution to the shareholders at 31 December 2001 was
nil (2000: RMB9,558,000).

Machinery Company Limited
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HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

26. BANK LOANS AND OTHER LOANS

AT Bk B I b £
—E22-% —EZEF
RITER Ht &R &t &t
ARBT T ARBT T ARBTR ARBT T
2001 2000
Bank loans Other loans Total Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FREARFLF THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
ENREZERANT Total outstanding balances are
repayable as follows:
-FR Within one year 417,423 1,036 418,459 224,489
SR-FEIR-E More than one year, but not exceeding
two years 171,000 30,000 201,000 240,000
SR-FEIREF More than two years, but not exceeding
five years 130,000 119,000 249,000 —
EENME More than five years — — — 139,000
718,423 150,036 868,459 603,489
B AR-FAEEY Less: amounts due within one year
SR B A & 545 shown under current liabilities (417,423) (1,036) (418,450) (224,489)
R—ELSMEES 7 Amounts due after one year 301,000 149,000 450,000 379,000
All the bank loans outstanding at 31 December 2001 and 31
RARARR—_ZEZE—F+-A=+—H December 2000 were unsecured.
MR ZBREE+_A=+—HZM
FRTEREEER -
Other loans include loans from China Dongfang Electric Corporation
HERRREPBRERESEREE QA (“DFEC”), the managing company of DFEW, amounting to
(IREEE]) - ERREBZ ERE RMB149,000,000 (2000: RMB139,000,000). Other loans were
& Bz B3R AR 149,000,000 (= unsecured and bearing interest at prevailing market lending rates.

TTTF ¢ AR 139,000,0007T) @ H
i ER T EERL IR R HEERN
REFERME o

RAEAE#HKRHD FR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited i
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(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

27. RECONCILIATION OF LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE-—FF G+t —ALFE(RAEERREHEAER)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
27, BEEHBESEEE B RA

TO NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW FROM

Be&zZ M OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BT C—ZTEF
AR®FIT AR¥Fr
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
BAEE Loss before taxation (262,239) (21,075)
iR — N Share of results of associates 4 490
FE WA Interest income (15,393) (18,435)
FEXZH Interest expenses 34,565 28,359
EEENE Depreciation 46,804 44,288
EAREMER (BE) Provision (reverse of) for doubtful debts 18,167 (825)
EWHE AR RENEERERE Provision for amount due from an associate 970 —
HitREZRBEESE Unrealised holding loss on other investments 6,727 —
B 9l 5 8 Amortisation of technical know-how 383 —
REWE Net realized gain on disposal of investment
in securities (934) (7,613)
BFEBIBSEX Loss on disposal of staff dormitories — 15,535
BFEBIBEUNZEEEEEL Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment other than staff dormitories 133 314
EWRgEsERED (3Ehmn) Decrease (increase) in amounts due from
customers for contract work 81,357 (17,212)
78 (®m) m (Increase) decrease in inventories (147,231) 45,251
FE UK BR RO 2 Decrease in trade debtors 82,429 26,310
HibEWFRIE - RE R Decrease (increase) in other debtors,

FERARER S (8 m) deposits and prepayments 34,642 (15,074)
BE W B & A B R IE IR D Decrease in amount due from an associate 142 —
EAZESR R CRL) & (Decrease) increase in amounts due to

customers for contract work (65,478) 34,999
FIREERSEM CRD) Increase (decrease) in sales deposits

received in advance 127,670 (28)
FE 13 BR 7R 45 4N Increase in trade creditors 66,916 16,174
H fih P& {5 FRE R FE ST & A g Increase in other creditors and

accrued expenses 23,267 10,964
ENHEREMHE S ClL) & m (Decrease) increase in sales related and

other taxes payable (60,709) 8,326
BEEE GEH)RAZHLPE  NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW FROM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES (27,771) 150,748

RTEREKODAR XA

Dongfang Electrical

Machinery Company Limited
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HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

28. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING

28. EMEEZEBNYR THE YEAR

BITERER
HttE® JHBERES
AREFT ARETT

Bank loans
and Minority
other loans interests
RMB’000 RMB’000
R=-EZZ5—-H—-H Balance at 1 January 2000 570,418 —
FBRTERREMBER New bank loans and other loans raised 233,981 —
HERTERREMBER Repayment of bank loans and other loans (200,910) —
PHBRRZRENR Capital contribution by minority shareholders of subsidiaries — 1,000
DERRELEE Minority interests’ share of loss in subsidiaries — (71)
R-EZEEF+-A=+—8H Balance at 31 December 2000 603,489 929
FEIBRTERREMER New bank loans and other loans raised 548,100 —
HERTERREMER Repayment of bank loans and other loans (283,130) —
DPERRZRER Capital contribution by minority shareholders of subsidiaries — 200
DERRELEE Minority interests’ share of loss in subsidiaries — (251)
R-EZ-£+=-A=+-—8H 868,459 878

29. UNRECOGNISED DEFERRED TAXATION
29. AR P45 A 2 0B AE BE
A deferred tax asset amounting to RMB30,686,000 (2000: RMB Nil)

RAEFEEEZREBENRAAR has not been recognised in the financial statements in respect of tax
#30,686,0007C (ZZZTTF : &) JyiR losses available to future profits as it is not certain that the tax
A AEE SR R IE R B0 7 2 B 15 losses will be utilised in the foreseeable future.

B ATRRLEERBENSSER
S R E R - 3 U RRE R A
HEE °

RAEAE#HKRHD FR A A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited &
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HE-FT—F1 A=t AULFE BREEAREHEARE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
30. BBAARYS

During the year, the Group had the following material transactions

ERFERNREEEBAHRS I Z2EAR with related companies:
ST ¢
BT C—ZTEZEF
ARBTFT AREFR
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
HREEEZRS ! Transactions with DFEC:
X Expenses
— BENZREAMZHER — Interest paid and payable 8,687 7,754
' ON Income
— Em#HE — Sales 1,594 12,641
RESERMHZEN  8F Loans from DFEC included in bank loans
ERTERREMER and other loans 149,000 139,000
REEEEREMER
e BREEEWER Amounts due by DFEC included in trade debtors 31,746 67,202
HERERZRS : Transactions with DFEW:
X Expenses
— REGFEREIREMNAX — Environmental hygiene and staff welfare
(BEBKR 2RRYEER expenditure (including hospitals, schools and
BIRERBIBESRE) kindergartens, staff canteens and maintenance
of staff quarters) 26,202 56,479
— a8 — Packing fee 9,052 16,990
— ERE — Transportation fee 3,624 3,317
A Income
— BHE — Water, electricity and gas supplied 4,017 2,818
— EMBHE — Proceeds on sales of raw materials 3,071 3,800
— Hfty — Others 380 89
REFERREL &t BEE Amounts due to DFEW included in other creditors
HtiENRRESER and accrued expenses 27,673 —
RERAIRKER
e BREERR Amount due by DFEW included in trade debtors 19,599 15,950
HRERRBEERORTER Guarantees given by DFEW in respect of banking
facilities utilised by the Company and the Group 145,000 —
RREBEANBTEEZER Guarantees given by the Company to bank in respect of
banking facilities utilised by DFEW — 32,160

T I r— In the opinion of the directors, the above transactions have been
3 Ze A EXR 28 B

Bl aE 2 GRFETT - IERTSZ W - B
BRARARRTNENE =715 (SR
) FH M RFKET AL

entered into in accordance with the terms of the agreements
governing these transactions or, if there are no such agreements,
on terms being no less favorable than those terms available to/from
independent third parties.

RABEHBMDAERRD A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FF - F+ A1 HUFE (BKREBLAREH EAHR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

VAN
OFeEM

31, AwlB ke 31. RETIREMENT PLAN
REMBNE@ABRTE AR AFHN In accordance with the regulations promulgated by the local Municipal
HERABEIEARAIENCITAZ Government, the Company had to pay a sum determined at a fixed
Lt &8 & R4 AR 16,594,0007T percentage of the basic wages and salaries of the Company’s existing
(ZZ=ZTZF : AKK17,514,0007T) 1E staff to the local Municipal Government, which will manage the
RBEBIERAREEZES - LN ARAIE retirement plan on the Company’s behalf. Total expenses paid to
TABERBRINENENETCERLD the local Municipal Government for the year amounted to
AR®6,904,00070 (ZZZZTF : AR RMB16,594,000 (2000: RMB17,514,000). In addition, the Company
#8,609,0007T) ° Br M BRIN - AR also incurred RMB6,904,000 (2000: RMB8,609,000) for medical and
AYEEMEARKEHNRERE other expenses in respect of retired staff. Except for the above, the
£ o Company has no other obligations or commitments in respect of

retirement benefits.
32. BAAHE 32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ZE¥-F C—TTEH
ARBTFIT AREFT

2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
EREBEEENATGIZBRAGE Cross guarantee given to bank in respect of banking
i /e 4R 47 4E i A E 8 4R facilities utilised by a company managed by DFEC 50,000 —
BHTEEGRNERN Guarantee given to customers for accomplishment
of contract work 19,469 —
REPHAGEMARTHEEER Guarantees given to bank in respect of banking
facilities utilised by DFEW - 32,160
33.  HARRYE 33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
() R&EEB  AXEBREAQAGH® (a) At 31 December 2001, the Group and the Company had the
FEA WD ZE - MBS AR 2 A B following commitments in respect of acquisition of property,
PO N FZ i N plant and equipment not provided for in the financial
RN BB statements:
WE _—ST—F _—TTEFE
BF k& |t a%
AREFT AR¥FrT AR®FTT AR%Tr
Plant and 2001 2000
Buildings machinery Total Total

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AEBERALXT Authorised and contracted for 1,729 23,046 24,775 22,127
E#tERE#A Authorised but not contracted for 2,784 57,441 60,225 36,460
E#tEEKRTH 4,513 80,487 85,000 58,587

RAEHKKRNHDG AR 2 A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33.

34.

&
) ( 4=
III (&

N

BE_ZTT—F+_A=+—HULFE (RREE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001

R E T EARR)

(PREPARED UNDER ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG)

AR (A)

ANA B & 1% & 800,000 7T A
B #P R E B R B R A
Al ARRIEEBERLEEELE
NAEIML% - BEZZTZT—F+
Z—A=+—81 ' ARANR
MEKBEIAESD -

33.

(2) (b)

S REFHBHRE MR
MEXBAERLA - BILF
B0 B M 6 T A2 A R AR
MR AR A R E A &
ZKREBHEE  ERAFAH
8 o

A ¥ 4 i Fr il e 1) B Bt 34.

W 2 BB A AR i O 110) ¥k A) B ¥

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

At 31 December 2001, the Company is committed to invest
US$800,000 to acquire a 4% interest in the registered capital
of the sino-foreign joint operation. Up to 31 December 2001,
the Company has not yet injected funds into the joint
operation project.

The proposed hydro turbine generator joint venture project
with G.E. of Canada, Voert-Alpine and Elin of Austria as
disclosed in last year’s financial statements was terminated
during the year.

DIFFERENCES ON NET (LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE
YEAR AND NET ASSETS BETWEEN HKGAAP AND

Rz E PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
EEER
EERE (BR)&a#
Net (loss)
Net asset value profit for the year
—gT-F ZEBEF et £ k2 ZEBEF
ARBTET ARETR ARBTFT AREFT
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BErEEHERNZEEY As reported under PRC Accounting
Standards 885,832 1,147,065 (261,349) 2,310
BEBORG L ZHAR . Adjustments made to conform with
HKGAAP:
EERIFETAX Loss on disposal of staff dormitories - — - (15,966)
BRENEXFEZAERA Interest income included in capital
reserve — — — (620)
WELAMEESRPBEMRSEHR  Over-provision of PRC income tax
in prior years - = - 473
BEXRLFISZER Difference in interest capitalised — — — (3,005)
BB Write-off of prepayments — — — (4,158)
RERABEMEZER Difference in valuation of net
assets contributed by DFEW
to the Company 951 951 — —
BHERATAREE Amortisation of price variance
ZHBERE from gain on transfer of plant and
machinery within the Group — — (125) —
RAFAREEZLERE  Unrealised gain on transfers of plant
and machinery within the Group (1,835) (1,710) — =
Hit Others (974) (247) (611) (575)
BREBLARGHENZETH As reported under HKGAAP 883,974 1,146,059 (262,085) (21,541)

EHEHBRBERAA

Dongfang Electrical

Machinery Company Limited
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BEiRE
Report of the Auditors

DFEM

To shareholders of
Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited

We were appointed to audit the balance sheet and the consolidated balance
sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2001 and its income statement
and profit appropriation statement, consolidated income statement and profit
appropriation statement, the cash flow statement and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended. The preparation of these financial
statements is the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion, based on our audit, on these financial statements. We
conducted our audit in accordance with “Independent Auditing Standards
for Chinese Certified Public Accountants”. Our audit includes an examination,
on a test basis, of the Company’s accounting records and all other audit
procedures that we consider appropriate to the Company’s circumstances.

In our opinion, the above financial statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the “Accounting Standards For Enterprises” and
“Accounting Regulations for Joint Stock Limited Companies” of the People’s
Republic of China and presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2001 and the operation results,
the consolidated operation results, cash flow and consolidated cash flow for
the year then ended and the accounting policies have been consistently
applied.

According to Note 2(19) and note 50, since 1 January 2001, the Company
has changed the general provision for other receivables from 20% to 40%.
At the same time, the Company has written off the long outstanding debts
due from China Dongfang Power Station Equipment Co. Shenzhen Branch
and China Huayang Finance & Rent Co. Ltd. On the other hand, due to the
company suffer a significant loss from principal operations in 2001, as a
result, the Company’s operating result is greatly affected.

Pan China (Schinda) Certified Public Accountants

Chinese Certified Public Accountant

s

Wei Xiaozhen

Chinese Certified Public Accountant
~>
Gan Changru

9 April 2002
Shenzhen, China

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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IJFEM BEEAGRE
Balance Sheet

ZEE—FITA=+—H(BRFESHEAGER)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

RATBEHKRHOAERRA

Dongfang Electrical

—EZT—F —ZEEHF
AR % T AR®F T
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
aE ASSETS
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS
ExES Cash capital 830,326,690.28 720,109,955.24
BHRE Short term investment 33,348,700.00 702,658.00
EWEE Bills receivable 17,157,000.00 17,408,000.00
FE UK HR R Trade debtors 639,429,447.37 711,063,502.50
H 1 FE K Other receivables 87,686,473.50 146,986,844.04
& 4 IR R Prepayment 106,222,086.02 72,486,541.19
78 Inventories 339,789,149.65 219,012,637.42
#HREA Deferred expenses 43,451.07 774,283.77
RBEESS Total Current Assets 2,054,002,997.89 1,888,544,422.16
REBKSH : LONG TERM INVESTMENT
RERERE Long term equity investment 48,862,139.40 34,213,720.05
REEERE Long term debt investment 60,939.75 121,879.50
REKREZFRHE Long term investment, net 48,923,079.15 34,335,599.55
BEEE : FIXED ASSETS
EEERE Fixed assets, at cost 661,461,482.74 666,916,634.64
W RETE Less: Accumulated depreciation 353,044,537.76 329,047,376.45
EEERE Fixed assets, net 308,416,944.98 337,869,258.19
EEIR Construction in progress 63,910,131.82 57,383,085.32
IRYE Construction materials 31,476,794.82 29,976,379.32
EEESR Total fixed assets 403,803,871.62 425,228,722.83
EVESERHMEE : INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND
OTHER ASSETS
B|EEE Intangible assets 32,123,189.73 30,697,736.43
REGSGHER Long term deferred assets 2,673,227.36 2,379,934.67
HihRHEE Other long term assets 200,000.00 425,000.00
BREEREMEESF Total intangible assets and
other assets 34,996,417.09 33,502,671.10
BEMEG TOTAL ASSETS 2,541,726,365.75 2,381,611,415.64

Machinery Company Limited
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Balance Sheet (continued)

—EE—FLTA=+—H (RFEESHEAGEH)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

—EE—%F —ZETEF
AR®TFTT ARB T
2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
REMERES LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’
REBRE : EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES
EHERK Short term borrowings 327,100,000.00 163,130,000.00
B EE Bills receivable 93,983,877.28 22,178,648.12
BE 13 R X Trade creditors 73,780,745.58 68,067,133.81
78 I R =X Receipts in advance 141,721,986.43 29,719,720.30
EHEERMATIN Paid payment of uncompleted projects 175,427,488.67 161,180,707.23
ERIE Wages payable 25,571,891.89 18,469,631.54
EREANE Staff welfare payable 5,843,515.62 3,203,623.33
EXH£ Taxes payable 175,318,940.24 237,628,562.07
Hfth fE R K Other creditors 11,243,973.74 13,469,165.74
H i FE T K Other payables 39,950,533.43 27,492,092.95
HEiRER Accruals 28,671,572.99 35,183,220.98
B AEE Provision for expected losses 1,633,445.87 —
—FRIABNRBPERS Current portion of long term liabilities 91,358,582.00 61,358,582.00
REBAEESE Total current liabilities 1,191,606,553.74 841,081,088.07
RHAR: LONG TERM LIABILITIES
REEXR Long term loans 450,000,000.00 379,000,000.00
RHEEMSR Long term payables 685,252.84 685,252.84
HEEMNRK Specific loans 13,868,634.66 12,830,431.48
REBEEE Total long term liabilities 464,553,887.50 392,515,684.32
BESE TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,656,160,441.24 1,233,596,772.39
BRER : SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
;1N Share capital 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00
EAXDNE Capital reserve 606,180,232.07 606,064,886.07
BEHARE Surplus reserve 53,589,830.54 53,589,830.54
Hog 2% & Including: statutory public welfare fund 25,997,136.58 25,997,136.58
KO EAE (R EE) Undistributed profit (Accumulated loss) (224,204,138.10) 38,359,926.64
RREZE Total shareholders’ equity 885,565,924.51 1,148,014,643.25
BERMEERS TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
#at SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2,541,726,365.75 2,381,611,415.64

(I ERAERERONEART D)
(The notes form part of the financial statement)

I

AERERA B 5HED BitEE

Authorisedrepresentative ChiefAccountant AccountingVlanager

REBHEKRMBRA A Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
—EE - fo—F (BRESH EAER)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

RATBEHKRHOAERRA

—ET-—-%§ —EEEF
AR#T AR%T
= 2001 2000
Notes RMB RMB
HE ASSETS
MEEE : CURRENT ASSETS
EwEe Cash capital 5 864,077,943.04 742,883,293.59
mEHRE Short term investment 6 33,348,700.00 702,658.00
Bl REE Bills receivable 7 18,165,416.29 17,408,000.00
FE Wi bR X Trade debtors 8 627,577,905.36 706,860,211.24
H i F&E WK Other debtors 84,576,233.26 147,978,005.40
TR Prepayment 9 101,308,405.09 67,020,297.49
FE Inventories 10 387,341,156.08 240,870,347.95
FHEHR Deferred expenses 11 45,451.07 774,283.77
RBEES Total Current Assets 2,116,441,210.19 1,924,497,097.44
RH®REA: LONG TERM INVESTMENT 12
RERERE Long term equity investment 76,828.73 499,636.65
Hep: 50HEE Include: consolidated price variance (1,581,532.84) —
RUEEERE Long term debt investment 60,939.75 121,879.50
RERERE Long term investment, net 137,768.48 621,516.15
BEEE : FIXED ASSETS
BElE&EERE Fixed assets, at cost 714,127,959.54 705,865,162.85
W B E Less: Accumulated depreciation 384,253,526.50 355,289,705.08
EE&EERE Fixed assets, net 13 329,874,433.04 350,575,457.77
EEIR Construction in progress 64,336,222.60 58,100,306.91
IRYE Construction materials 31,476,794.82 29,976,379.32
BE&ESE Total fixed assets 425,687,450.46 438,652,144.00
EELEERRIMEE : INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
BREE Intangible assets 15 32,123,189.73 30,697,736.43
REEFHER Long term deferred assets 16 3,433,613.48 2,379,934.67
HtRHPEE Other long term assets 17 200,000.00 425,000.00
BREERHMEESRS Total intangible assets and other assets 35,756,803.21 33,502,671.10
BE&H TOTAL ASSETS 2,578,023,232.34 2,397,273,428.69

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
—EE— - F=+—F (RrESH EAER)

AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

225§ —ETEF
AR®T AR¥TT
2001 2000
RMB RMB
AEMBRERES LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
mE AR CURRENT LIABILITIES
HHE R Short term borrowings 327,100,000.00 163,130,000.00
ENEE Bills receivable 93,983,877.28 22,178,648.12
PR Trade creditors 71,151,740.22 73,339,681.71
& W bR FX Receipts in advance 165,925,412.10 37,645,293.40
ER&EEARTIN Paid payment of uncompleted projects 175,427,488.67 161,180,707.23
ENTE Wages payable 26,210,254.52 19,411,773.04
BB E Staff welfare payable 8,047,519.17 4,004,140.73
EXHE Taxes payable 175,143,061.96 235,949,183.29
H h FE XK Other creditors 11,400,785.64 13,469,353.23
H b FE 14 2 Other payables 44,243,425.92 28,644,666.38
FEREH Accruals 34,010,818.44 35,985,898.23
B R ERE Provision for expected losses 1,633,445.87 —
HitEaE Provision for liabilities 653,425.00 —
—FRIBNEHERE Current portion of long term liabilities 91,358,582.00 61,358,582.00
RBEES Total current liabilities 1,226,289,836.79 856,297,927.36
RH&AR: LONG TERM LIABILITIES
REMER Long term loans 450,000,000.00 379,000,000.00
REEMAR Long term payables 685,252.84 685,252.84
HIFEFR Specific loans 14,338,634.66 13,300,431.48
RBAES Total long term liabilities 465,023,887.50 392,985,684.32
=Rt TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,691,313,724.29 1,249,283,611.68
PHERER MINORITY INTEREST 877,976.97 924,577.75
BRERES : SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
B Share capital 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00
BEARDNE Capital reserve 606,180,232.07 606,064,886.07
E&HAE Surplus reserve 53,589,830.54 53,589,830.54
Hep A% ® Including: statutory public welfare fund 25,997,136.58 25,997,136.58
KO BFHE (R EE) Undistributed profit (Accumulated loss) (223,938,531.53) 37,410,522.65
RREZE Total shareholders’ equity 885,831,531.08 1,147,065,239.26
AEMBREESE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2,578,023,232.34 2,397,273,428.69

(I ERAEBERNEART D)
(The notes form part of the financial statement)

I

AERERA B 5HED BitEE

Authorisedrepresentative ChiefAccountant AccountingVlanager
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“~7"Profit and Loss Accounts and Profit Distribution Statements
BE2—_ZTZ—F+_A=+—HIFEFKFESHERHFZ)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)
—ET-—-%§ —EEEF
AR#T AR%T
2001 2000
RMB RMB
EEEBRKRA Income from principal operations 335,279,500.29 629,264,729.29
W EEEBRRAE Less: Cost of principal operations 308,078,171.69 477,633,908.38
FTREEBB S RMM Business tax and surcharges — 4,738,884.08
FTEELAE Profit from principal operations 27,201,328.60 146,891,936.83
in o E 4R (B58) Add: Profit(loss) from other operations (4,032,303.31) 3,501,925.45
W EXER Less: Cost of sales 23,462,894.14 26,175,039.77
EEEH Administrative expenses 220,563,615.77 142,262,662.00
EERBX Provision for expected losses 1,633,445.87 —
% ER Financial expenses 20,934,130.26 7,149,951.34
BT (EE) Operating profit (loss) (243,425,060.75) (25,193,790.83)
o REWE (B XR) Add: Investment income (loss) (18,238,360.54) 4,768,853.42
mEEW A Subsidy income — 24,149,839.09
= 2N PN Non-operating income 265,295.03 1,271,399.29
W EENEEH Less: Non-operating expenses 1,165,938.48 726,893.63
FE (E8) B8 Total profit (loss) (262,564,064.74) 4,269,407.34
o FTie Bt Less: Income tax — 1,010,331.26
FAE (E8) Net profit (loss) (262,564,064.74) 3,259,076.08

o FARDEFE

Add: Undistributed profit at
beginning of year

38,359,926.64

35,589,711.97

Al 5 B R (E518) Distributed profit (loss) (224,204,138.10) 38,848,788.05

B RIEEESBRLAR Less: Transfer to statutory
surplus reserve —_ 325,907.61

RREEAZS Transfer to statutory public

welfare fund —_ 162,953.80

AT AR 3R o B W9 R (K518) Distributable profits (loss)
to shareholders (224,204,138.10) 38,359,926.64
KA ERE(EFA) Undistributed profits (loss) (224,204,138.10) 38,359,926.64

(M EBRRE R RRNARBD)

(The notes form part of the financial statement)
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Authorisedrepresentative

BitEE

ChiefAccountant AccountingManager
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Accounts and Profit Distribution Statement -7

BE-_FTE—F+-_A=+—HIFEEZRTEEER HE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

—EZT-% —ETEF
AR#®T AR¥T
2001 2000
RMB RMB
TEEERA Income from principal operations 370,292,656.27 644,416,959.20
W OEEEBRAE Less: Cost of principal operations 336,337,799.81 486,985,881.78
TEERBERKM Business tax and surcharges 554,709.48 4,738,884.08
TEEKFE Profit from principal operations 33,400,146.98 152,692,193.34
o HanEEAE (BB Add:  Profit (loss) from other operations (2,045,573.67) 3,295,240.15
WEEER Less: Cost of sales 28,255,098.45 27,717,458.76
EEER Administrative expenses 235,817,448.68 150,731,825.96
EitaRBE X Provision for expected losses 1,633,445.87 —
MEER Financial expenses 20,528,573.35 7,055,502.95
EEFE(HR) Operating profit (loss) (254,879,993.04) (29,517,354.18)
e RE k= (BX) Add: Investment income (loss) (5,709,587.81) 8,054,770.02
HREBA Subsidy income — 24,149,839.09
EEMA Non-operating income 268,864.40 1,284,219.80
A EEMTH Less: Non-operating expenses 1,178,289.97 726,893.63
AR (58 e Total profit (loss) (261,499,006.42) 3,244,581.10
R Less: Income tax 96,648.54 1,010,331.26
PERRBE Loss of minority interests (246,600.78) (75,422.25)
RRE (FR) Net profit (loss) (261,349,054.18) 2,309,672.09
e FARSERE Add:  Undistributed profit at beginning of year 37,410,522.65 35,589,711.97
AHEAEHRE (&R) Distributed profit (loss) (223,938,531.53) 37,899,384.06
wRBEAEERAR Less: Transfer to statutory surplus reserve - 325,907.61
RREZEAZS Transfer to statutory public welfare fund - 162,953.80
AHRR 2 EOFE (F8) Distributable profits (loss) to shareholders (223,938,531.53) 37,410,522.65
KATWAE(FR) Undistributed profits (loss) (233,938,531.53) 37,410,522.65

(FFIMEBRETRRNEARTSD)

(The notes form part of the financial statement)
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Cash Flow Statement

BE-_FTE—F+-_A=+—HIFEEZRTEHEER HE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

“EZ-%
AE¥T
2001
EHH ltems RMB
- BEIDELENBLRE: 1. Cash flow from operating activities:
HEER RELBEKINRS Cash received from sales of goods and service income 599,496,198.59
KEAMEfRSEETRHRRNES Cash received from other operations 49,885,265.19
BeRmA DG Cash inflow sub-total 649,381,463.78
BERR EISSEIANRS Cash paid on purchase of goods and service 454,255,940.01
YRABINRABIZIANES Cash paid to staff and paid on behalf of staff 121,729,119.48
XHHBEHRR Tax paid 75,455,769.23
YRHEMEZE TR ERN RS Cash paid on other operations 47,463,512.79
BERE Nt Cash outflow sub-total 698,904,341.51
CREIHELENRSRETHE Net cash flow from operating activities (49,522,877.73)
=. REEBELENBELRE: 2. Cash flow from investing activities:
WEREFKENES Cash received from investment 113,435,028.00
BEREWEMKENES Cash received from payment of dividends or profits 869,660.99
REECEE BVEEN Cash proceeds on the disposal of fixed assets, intangible
HtRHEEMUEINRERE assets and other long term assets 1,200.00
BER AN Cash inflow sub-total 114,305,888.99
BEETEE BFEEN Cash paid on purchase of fixed assets, intangible assets
HtRGEEMIANRE and other long term assets
REMZANES Cash paid to investment 137,658,389.02
IHHNREE Cash paid on debenture investment
BERE Nt Cash outflow sub-total 186,069,653.20
REFHELENRERERE Net cash flow from investing activities (71,763,764.21)
=. BEEBELENELRE: 3. Cash flow from financing activities:
BRAKENRES Cash received from loans 548,100,000.00
BeRmA DG Cash inflow sub-total 548,100,000.00
HEEERIANES Cash paid on repayment of loans 283,130,000.00
AEBA - FEREAFE Cash paid for dividend, profit
FXfHEE distributional or interest 33,280,559.37
BeMmb Cash outflow sub-total 316,410,559.37
EETHELNRERETFE Net cash flow from financing activities 231,689,440.63
M. EXSBERLHNTE 4, Effect of changes in exchange rate on cash (186,063.65)
I HREeRBSESEYIEME 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 110,216,735.04

EFERBEBERADA

Dongfang Electrical
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Cash Flow Statement (continued)

BE-_FTE—F+-_A=+—HIFEEZRTEEER HE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

“EZT-%
AE¥T
2001
BH ltems RMB
1. HRRE (FR) BHR 1. Reconciliation of operating profit
BETHHRERE (loss) to net cash flow from operating activities

B (58) Net profit (loss) (262,564,064.74)
meGRNEEREER Add: Provision for or write off of bad debts 67,679,066.15
BEEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 40,757,128.19
EVEERS Amortization for intangible assets 1,157,346.70
REGHEREH Amortication for long-term deferred expenses 412,275.67
BHEANED (R - £m) Decrease in deferred expenses (less: increase) 730,832.70
BREAMEMCH : ®BD) Increase in accruals (less: decrease) (6,511,647.99)
CEERERX Write off of fixed asset 622,424.42
HEER Financial expenses 34,337,081.32
REBX (R : &) Loss in investment (less: income) 18,238,360.54
FEHOHED 5 #2n) Decrease in inventories (less: increase) (120,776,512.23)
BErEUSROEDS (F  Em) Decrease in accounts receivable (less: increase) 104,246,941.85
GEMEASROEMCF WD) Increase in accounts payable (less: decrease) 151,691,515.15
Efh Others (79,543,625.46)
RETHELNEESRETE Net cash flow from operating activities (49,522,877.73)

2. REeRBSEENFEMER 2. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent
ReMBRBE Balance as at the end of the period 830,326,690.28
B RENBNBE Less: balance at the beginning of the period 720,109,955.24
ReRBSEENTFEME Net increases in cash and cash equivalent 110,216,735.04

(FFRMEBREHBRRNEAKRD)

(The notes form part of the financial statement)
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~7" Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
2 —FT—F+-A=+—HIFE (EFPES:ELRFE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)
—BZ-f
AR%T
2001
BE  Items RMB
= BETPHELNRERE ! Cash flow from operating activities:
HEER RREEKINES Cash received from sales of goods and service income 652,869,898.66
hANEMRLSEIHERANES Cash received from other operations 55,868,461.69
BER AN Cash inflow sub-total 708,738,360.35
BEER EZLBIAHES Cash paid on purchase of goods and service 493,724,108.73
IRHBBINARARIZANERS Cash paid to staff and paid on behalf of staff 139,005,608.56
XHHEEBR Tax paid 75,477,906.61
YHANEMELCETHERNES Cash paid on other operations 54,642,397.19
RER et Cash outflow sub-total 762,850,021.09
RERHELNAESRERH Net cash flow from operating activities (54,111,660.74)
= RETHELNRERE ! Cash flow from investing activities:
WERERUENES Cash received from investment 113,435,028.00
DEREKBEMKIMNRES Cash received from payment of dividends or profits 869,660.99
REETEE ENEEN Cash proceeds on the disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets
HtRHEEMKEANRSRE and other long term assets 1,200.00
RERADst Cash inflow sub-total 114,305,888.99
BEETEE BFKEEMN Cash paid on purchase of fixed assets, intangible assets and
HttRHEEMIANES other long term assets 20,897,936.94
REFMIMANES Cash paid to equity investment 149,805,018.84
BE M et Cash outflow sub-total 170,702,955.78
REEDELENRERERE Net cash flow from investing activities (56,397,066.79)
= BETHELNRERE ! Cash flow from financing activities:
REFRERENES Cash received by subsidiaries from equity investment 200,000.00
BRAKENES Cash received from loans 548,100,000.00
BERADat Cash inflow sub-total 548,300,000.00
HREKFMIANES Cash paid on repayment of loans 283,130,000.00
SEBRAFBRECHE Cash paid for dividend or
xR e profit distribution or interest 33,280,559.37
RER et Cash outflow sub-total 316,410,559.37
BETHELENREREFE Cash flow from financing activities, net 231,889,440.63
M. EXSBHHRSHYE Effect of changes in exchange rate on cash (186,063.65)
. BeRBLSENTREME Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 121,194,649.45

RATERBKRMDBERRA

Dongfang Electrical

Machinery Company Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

BE-_FTE—F+-_A=+—HIFEEZRTEEER HE)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

“E2E-f
AR¥ET
2001
BH  Items RMB
Additional notes:
1. HENE (BR) REEEBNRERE : 1. Reconciliation of operating profit (loss) to net cash flow from operating activities
B (F8) Net profit (loss) (261,349,054.18)
m:SHRRER Add: Minority interests (246,600.78)
HRNEERERRE Provision for or write off of bad debts 32,983,069.95
EEEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 45,727,432.41
BREE#H Amortization for intangible assets 1,157,326.70
REGHEREH Amortisation for long-term deferred expenses 468,847.67
HERERNED A B Decrease in deferred expenses (less: increase) 728,832.70
FERERAHEM O : HD) Increase in accruals (less: decrease) (1,975,079.79)
REEEEE BNEEN Loss on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
HttRAEEMB X (B Ki) other long term assets (less: gain) 12,351.49
BEEERERX Write off of fixed asset 622,424.42
HEER Financial expenses 34,337,081.32
RERX (W) Loss in investment (less: income) 5,709,587.81
FENED (7 : 18 ) Decrease in inventories (less: increase) (146,470,808.13)
e EWER ME D OF: #m) Decrease in accounts receivable (less: increase) 107,638,554.13
e A ER MM CE B Increase in accounts payable (less: decrease) 166,501,704.30
Hity Others (39,957,330.76)
RETDELNRERETE Net cash flow from operating activities (54,111,660.74)
2. RERBSSEYREMER 2, Net increase in cash and cash equivalent
REMBRAE Balance as at the end of the period 864,077,943.04
B RENANRE Less: balance at the beginning of the period 742,883,293.59
ReRBREEENFEME Net increases in cash and cash equivalent 121,194,649.45

(A EBRETBERNAKBD)

(The notes form part of the financial statement)
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“~"" Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

(1992)67
(1993)100
(
)
(1993)
214
20511548-5-1
(1994)42
(H
)
A )

Introduction

By the approval document Ti Gai Sheng (1992) No.67 of the State
Commission for Restructuring and Guo Zi Qi Han Fa (1993) No. 100
of the State-owned Asset Administration Bureau (“SAAB”) on 11
September 1992 and 31 August 1993 respectively, the Company was
established as a joint stock limited company with Dongfang Electrical
Machinery Works (“DFEW?”) acting as the sole promoter. The operating
assets and relevant liabilities entrusted to DFEW by the State were
injected into the Company in consideration for the share of the
Company.

The Company was formally established as a wholly owned subsidiary
of DFEW following the documentary approval Ti Gai Sheng (1993)
No.214 of the State Commission for Restructuring dated 17 December
1993. The Company obtained its business license of number
20511548-5-1 on 28 December 1993. The principal activities of the
Company include the manufacturing and selling of hydro turbine
generator sets, steam turbine generators, A.C. and D.C. motors,
controlling devices, general machinery and oxygen; improving capacity
and equipment installation in the power station; exporting the
Company’s electrical and mechanical products, complete sets of
equipment and related techniques; importing raw materials, machinery,
equipment , accessories for production, research and development.

By approval document Ti Gai Sheng (1994) No.42 of the State
Commission for Restructuring on 12 April 1994, the Company issued
overseas listed foreign investment shares (H Shares) publicly in Hong
Kong on 31 May 1994 and listed on the Stock Exchange Bureau of
Hong Kong Limited on 6 June 1994. The Company issued domestic
listed Renminbi ordinary shares (A Shares)publicly in the PRC and
listed on the Shanghai Securities Exchange on 4 July 1995 and 10
October 1995 respectively.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

1. Introduction (continued)

The change in the registered capital was approved by the
Administration Bureau for Industry and Commerce on 19 July 1995.

In 25 December 2001, AGM of the company approved to increase
the operating activities including, contracting outsider country
generating electricity facilities, machinery, whole project and tendering
project, employee; wind-powered facilities, insulator manufacturing
and selling. In 15 August 2001, the company replace the business
registration certificate.

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company

(@] (1) Accounting system
The Company and its subsidiaries implement the “Accounting
Standards for Enterprises of the PRC” and “Accounting Policies
for Joint Stock Limited Companies “ and supplementary rules

on accounting procedures for joint stock limited companies
listed in Hong Kong issued by Ministry of Finance of the PRC.

@ (2) Fiscal Year

The fiscal year is from 1 January to 31 December of each
calendar year.

()] (3) Bookkeeping currency

The Company and its subsidiaries maintain their books and
records in Renminbi.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 103
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimations of the Company (continued)

2 2
@ @
© ®)
( )
© )
U] Q)
( )

Dongfang Electrical

Bookkeeping basis and computation principles

Bookkeeping is on accrual basis and all assets are recorded at
historical cost. When the assets impair, they reduces value
according to “Accounting Standards for Enterprises of the PRC”.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated
into Renminbi at the medium market rates of exchange (“market
rates”) ruling on the first day of the respective month
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China. At the end of the
month, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are adjusted to translate into Renminbi at the market
rates ruling on that date. Exchange differences arising therefrom
are dealt with in the income statement for the year.

Determination for cash equivalent

Cash equivalent is short term, current, easily converted into
known amount of cash and low-risk investments held by the
Company and its subsidiaries.

Computation of short term investments

Short term investments refer to investments of the Company

and Subsidiaries, which are held for a period less than one
year (including one year), and can be realized at any time.

Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

(7) Computation of short term investments (continued)

Short-term investment stated at cost. Short term investments
refer to the cost of acquisition. Any dividend and interest
received during holding the share will reduce the acquisition
cost of respective shares. When determine the short term
investment cost, the different between weigted average method
investment cost and actual income will be recognised as
investment income

Short term investments are stated at the method of lower of
the cost and the market price. At the year end, the Company
and Subsidiaries provide for short term investment devaluation
based on the difference between the total market price and
total cost of the short term investment, which is dealt with in
the profit and loss account for the current year.

6 Details of short term investments are set out in Note 6.
(8) Computation for bad debts

Any accounts receivables of the Company and its subsidiaries
which are still unrecoverable after the liquidation of a debtor’s
assets at his bankruptcy or recovery of a debtor’s heritage
after his death, and those which are apparently unrecoverable
after the debtor has failed to make repayment are confirmed
as bad debts.

Bad debts are stated at provision. Accounts receivables of the
Company and its subsidiaries were provide for bad debts based
on the ages of the accounts at the year end according to
financial position and cash flow of the debtors, which are dealt
with in the income statement for the year.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2 2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

© (8) Computation for bad debts (continued)

Details of the provision for bad debts are shown as follows:

Provisiopercentage
Ae

—F LR Within 1 year * 5%
—EF 1 to 2 years* 6%
—EB=F 2 to 3 years 7%
=ZWFE 3 to 4 years 8%
WZRF 4 to 5 years 10%
BEEMUE Over 5 years 30%
= * As agreed between the Company and its customers,

products are sold with warranties of 1 to 2 years and
therefore a certain percentage of the sales charges are
not paid until the warranties are over. No provision for
bad debts is stated by the Company to such charge
receivable within 1 year or between 1 to 2 years.

The Company and its subsidiaries determine the provision
for bad debts at certain percentage of the other receivable
balance at the year oend and dealt with in the income
statement for the year. On or before 1 January 2001, the
Company and its subsidiaries determine the provision for
bad debts at 20% of the other receivable; as set out in Note

20% 2(19) 2(19) the Company determine the provision for other
receivable to be increased to 40% since 1 January 2001.
No provision for bad debts are stated by the company to
interest income receivable from deposits.

40%.

The Company have adopted the future use method for the

above change in accounting policy. The effect on net profit

due to change of accounting policy are set out in Note 2(19).
2(19)

8 Details of provision for bad debts are set out in Note 8.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

(9) Inventories

The daily inventory transactions are accounted for using
standard costs. Variance between standard cost and actual
cost at the end of the month are allocated to the cost of
inventories and cost of sales based on the proportion of
incoming and outgoing of each category of inventories brining
the closing inventories to actual costs.

- The daily raw material transaction are accumulated for using
the method of Last In, First Out by DFEM Power System
Company Limited (previous named Dongfang Electrical
Machinery Large and Medium Electrical Machinery Company
Limited, “DFEM Power System Co. Ltd.”)).

On settling date, the inventories are stated at the lower cost
and net realizable value. Any inventory price loss is charged
to the income statement for the year.

Production cost includes direct materials, direct labor and
manufacturing overhead.

Consumable stores are charged to the income statement when
they are consumed

Details of inventories and provision for inventory price loss
10 are set out in Note 10.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

19

20%
20% 50%
50%

20% 50%

10

2.

Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimations of the Company (continued)

(10) Long term investments

A.

Investment in securities are stated at cost.

The long term investments in equity of the Company are
accounted for as follows:

Invested companies in which the Company holds less
than 20% of the equity are stated at cost. Invested
companies in which the Company holds more than 20%
and less than 50% of the equity are stated at equity.
Invested companies in which the Company holds more
than 50% of the equity and invested companies in which
the Company holds more than 20% and less than 50%
of the equity but over which the Company has effective
control are stated at equity and consolidated.

The Company and its subsidiaries apply the equity
method on those long-term investments. “Equity
investments difference” is the difference between initial
investment cost and the shareholders’ funds of the
investee companies, which is amortised on a straight-
line basis by loggers and recognised in the investment
income. On consolidated financial statements, the
difference between equity interest held by subsidiaries
and the shareholders’ funds share by the subsidiaries
will be net off and those consolidation difference will be

reflected in long term investment.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited



- dFEM
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

20 (10) Long term investments (continued)

C. C. The Company’s long term investments in bonds represent
mainly interest free debentures issued by Southwest
Electricity Administration of Ministry of Water
Conservancy and Electricity. The investments are stated
at cost.

D. D. For a recoverable amount of long term equity investment
less than its book value due to the continuing drop of the
market price or the adverse operation status of the
invested company on the settling day, and the devaluation
is not to be recorded in the foreseeable future, the
Company provides for devaluation of long term
investment based on the difference between the
recoverable amount and the book value of the long term
equity investment, and the projected loss on the long
term investment is dealt with in the income statement for
the year.

12 Details of long term investments are set out in Note 12.
(D) (11) Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets referred to those tangible assets having a useful

2,000.00 life over one year and a unit cost above RMB 2,000.00. Fixed
assets are stated at cost. Fixed assets as at 1 April 1994 are
stated at the higher of the carrying values or the valuations
made by the asset valuer and confirmed by the SAAB.
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of each category
of fixed assets, taking into account the estimated residual value
of 3% of the asset value, over their estimated useful lives on
a straight line basis at the following rates:

( 3%)

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 109
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

(11) Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
Category (%)

Annual rate of
Useful life (Year) depreciation (%)

EEEEY Buildings

B Including:

Y EREEESEY Buildiings for production purposes 30 3.23

*EERAEEEEY Buildings not for production purposes 35 2.77

BERE Plant and machinery 9 10.78

EEEEE Equipment 6 16.17

EmIA Motor vehicles 6 16.17
As diminution value of fixed assets incurs due to the reasons
including outdated technology, broken and slow moving on the
settling day, the Company and its subsidiaries provide for
devaluation of the individual fixed assets based on the difference
between the recoverable amount and the book value of such
fixed assets, and the projected loss is dealt with in the income
statement for the year.
During the year, no devaluation of fixed assets was provided
as the affairs of a recoverable amount of fixed assets less than
its book value incurred..
Details of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation are set

13 out in Note 13.

(12) Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost. The Company costs
for construction in progress include costs for building
construction and installation, together with the loan interest
expenditure and difference in foreign currency conversion in
direct relation with the construction in progress, which prior to
the delivery or completion of the asset, are stated at cost of the
asset. Construction in progress will be transferred to fixed assets
upon its usage.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

) (12) Construction in progress (continued)

On the settling day, diminution in value of construction in
progress incurred due to the reasons of the three years’
continuous adjourn, outdate capability and technology. The
Company and its subsidiaries provides for devaluation of
construction in progress on the difference between the
recoverable amount and the book value, and the projected loss
is dealt with in the income statement for the current year.

14 Details of construction in progress are set out in Note 14.

(%) (13) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs represent interest expenses and foreign
exchange difference on loans, Borrowings costs are capitalised
as being attributable to the construction of the asset in which
three conditions are fulfilled. That is borrowing cost incurred at
the time of acquisition, borrowing cost is incurred and assets
are necessarily takes a period of time to get ready for its intended
use. While construction of asset is in use, capitalisation of
interest will be ceased and subsequent borrowing cost will be
recognised in income statement. Other interest expenses,
depreciation or amortisation and foreign exchange are expensed
in the income statement.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

3

Capitalisedinterestforthe
accountingeriod =

14
38

a4

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimations of the Company (continued)

a3

Borrowing cost (continued)

Other auxiliary expenses incurred due to specific loan
agreement, will be capitalised into acquired fixed assets, which
are assets get ready for their intended use; the auxiliary
expenses incurred subsequently will be recognised in income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Capitalised interest should be calcutated as follows:

Weightedaverageoftheaccumulatedfixed

assetacquisitionamountfortheperiod X Capitalisatiorratio

14)

Details of capitalisation of finance costs are in notes 14 and
38.

Intangible asset and their amortization

Intangible asset of company and its subsidiaries including land
use right, patent, computer software, etc. Intangible asset which
is acquired or granted by Court dealt on the actual payment.
The intangible asset arising from investment provides in amount
of mutual discussion. Intangible assets will amortize according
to their useful life.

As diminution in value of intangible assets incurs due to the
reasons including decline of market value, replace by new
technology or expire on protection of law on setting day. the
Company and its subsidiaries provides for devaluation of
intangible assets based on the difference between the projected
recoverable amount and the book value of such intangible
assets, and the projected loss is dealt with in the income
statement for the year.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

14 (14) Intangible asset and their amortization (continued)

During the year, no devaluation of intangible assets was
provided as no affairs of a recoverable amount of intangible
assets less than its book value incurred.

15 Details of intangible asset and their amortization are set out in
Note 15.

() (15) Amortization of long term deferred expenses

A A. According to the rules for the contract of collecting capital
for using local natural gas, Natural gas charges represent

a lump-sum payment amounting RMB 1,100,000.00 to

Deyang Natural Gas Company of Sichuan for the right to

/ use 10,000 cubic meter of natural gas daily, which is to

be amortized in 10 years starting from 1 January 1993.

B B. Rental for Shanghai office represents a lump-sum
payment amounting RMB 1,969,031.11 for the lease of
Shanghai office of the Company. The lease has a term
of 20 years and the rental payment is to be amortized in
20 years starting from 1 February 1997.

C C. Software expenses represent a lump-sum payment
amount RMB 725,135.28 to the processing center for
software expenses and are to be amortized in 5 years
starting from 1 December 1999.

D D. The leasehold improvement of technology building
represent the decoration expenses and to be amortized
in 5 years starting from 1 August 2001.

E VPI S VPI special plastic represents the acquisition of paint-
plastic, and to be amortized in usable period from
contribution day.

Details of amortization of long term deferred expense
16 are set out in Note 16.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2 2. Policies and Accounting Estimations of the Company
(continued)

(16) (16) Construction contracts

The Company adopts the following calculation for construction
contracts.

For a construction contract that contains several assets, and
each asset has independent construction plan where the
Company and the client can negotiate over each asset
individually and the parties may accept or reject the terms of
the contract relating to each asset, and the income and cost for
each asset can be identified individually, each of the assets is
treated as single contract. For a group of contracts regardless
of single or multiple clients, where the group of contracts are
signed as one and are closely related, and each contract is
actually a component of a consolidated profit project and the
group of contracts are performed simultaneously or respectively,
the group of contract is combined and treated as a single
contract.

Contract cost of the Company includes all the direct and indirect
expenses incurred in relation with the performance of the
contract during the period starting from the signing day of the
contract and ending on the completion day of the contract.

The Company determines the completion progress of the
construction contract based on the ratio of the contract cost
actually accrued over the total projected cost of the contract.

When the result of the construction contract may be reliably

70% estimated and net 70% of completion, the contract cost based

on the result of the completion progress on the settling day of

the construction contract is dealt with in the income statement

for the year. When the result of the construction contract can

not be reliably estimated, the contract cost is confirmed as

expenses for the years it incurs. When the project net 70% of

70% the total projected cost exceeds total projected income, the
projected loss is promptly confirmed as expenses for the year.

22 Details of the construction contract are set out in Note 22.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

@ (17) Principles for revenue recognition
A A. Construction contracts

A construction contract of the Company and its
subsidiaries include the initial income as provided in the
contract and other incomes as a result of change of the

contract, claims, rewards and other adjustments.

When the result of the construction contract nets 70%
70% completion and may be reliably estimated, that is the
total contract cost can be reliably stated and the economic
benefit relating to the contract can flow into the Company
and its subsidiaries , where the completion progress
and cost incurred in order to perform the contract can be
reliably stated on the date of the balance sheet, contract
cost incurred can be clearly differentiated and reliably
stated and the actual contract cost can be compared
with the previous projected cost, the contract income is
confirmed on the date of balance sheet and stated at
completion percentage. When the result of the
constructed contract may not be reliably estimated or
losses than 70% completion, and the contract cost is
recoverable, the contract income is confirmed at actual
70% recoverable contract cost.

B. B. Sales of goods

Sales of goods of the Company and its subsidiaries are
completed upon the transfer of material risks and the
remuneration in ownership to the buyer and that the
Company and its subsidiaries no longer exercises
management right and actual control over the goods
and the economic benefit in respect of the transaction
flows into the enterprise and any revenue and cost
relating to the sales of the goods are reliably stated to
confirm that the revenue from the sales of the goods is

realized.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2 2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

@ (17) Principles for revenue recognition (continued)
C. C. Service revenue

Service revenue of the Company is confirmed when the
labor service is completed and the economic benefit in
respect of the service flows into the enterprise and when
the revenue from the service is realized.

D. D.  Price compensation

The amount of price compensation, which the Company
is entitled to receive for increases in the costs of
production, can be ascertained with reasonable certainty
only after approval by the relevant government department
of State Price Control Bureau. Accordingly, price
compensation is confirmed as revenue only upon receipt
of approval by the relevant government department of
State Price Control Bureau.

36 Details of revenue from principal operations are set out
in Note 36.

18 (18) Enterprise income tax

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to the enterprise
income tax.

3(2) Details of enterprise income tax are set out in Note 3 (2).

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

2. Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimations of the Company (continued)

@9 (19) Effect of the change in accounting policies

The Company has considered the collectibility and valuation of
the mortgage and security of other receivable, the board of
directors decided that the provision for bad debts for other
receivable is increased from 20% to 40%. Since 1 January
2001, the Company have adopted the future use method for
20% this change so the net profit for the year was decreased for
40% RMB27,240,490.27

27,240,490.27

20 (20) Basis on preparation of Consolidation of financial
statements

The Company’s consolidated financial statements were
(1995)11 < prepared according to the document of Cai Kuai Zi(1995) No.11
> “Notice Regarding the Distribution of ‘Temporary Regulations

i

on Consolidated financial statements™ issued by the Ministry
of Finance, and combined the financial statements and all of
relevant accounting material of the Company and consolidated

subsidiaries.

The consolidated income statement and profit distribution
statement were prepared with the data of the transferred
statutory surplus reserve and statutory welfare fund of the
subsidiaries comparing to the investment revenue of the
Company, which inflict to adjustment to the transformation of
the statutory surplus reserve and statutory welfare fund for the
Company during the year.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances between
the group enterprises are eliminated on consolidation.

The amount of the minor equity is determined according to the
shares of net assets occupied by the third parties in all
subsidiaries. The amount of the minor interest is determined
according to the distributed profit ( or the born loss) shared by
the third parties in all subsidiaries.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

3 3. Taxation and others

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to the following tax:

@ (1) Turnover tax
Taxes Tax items Tax rate
EmREMHESKRA BEH 17%
Sales of goods and others Value added tax
bn T &% WA ZER 17%
Revenue of production Value added tax
BHAEBKA BB 5%
Revenue of services Sales tax

Value added tax payable represents the net amount of output
VAT less input VAT.

Urban development tax is charged at 7% on the aggregate of
7% VAT payable and sales tax payable.

Education surcharge is charged at 3% on the aggregate of

3% VAT payable and sales tax payable.
@ (2) Enterprise income tax
Name of company Tax rate
N The Company 15%*
REBHEFRETRAT DFEM Control Equipment Company Limited 33%
(REZH AT (“DFEM Control Equipment Machinery Co., Ltd.”)
REHHAFA DFEM Power System Company Limited 33%
RAEERIEABRAA DFEM Tooling & Moulding Company Limited 33%
(GREIEAAA) (“DFEM Tooling & Moulding Co., Ltd")
REEHRBEIRERAT DFEM Equipment Engineering Company Limited
(REZRBEIEAT) (“DFEM Equipment Engineering Co., Ltd.”) 33%
== * According to the approval document Guo Shui Han Fa
[1994]062 (1994) No.062 issued by the State Tax Bureau, the
15% enterprise income rate applicable to the Company is 15%.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

3. Taxation and others (continued)

(©) (3) Real estate tax
70% Real estate tax is calculated at the rate of 1.2% on 70% of the
1.2% cost of the real estate.
@ (4) Land use tax
During the period between 1 Jan 2000 and 31 August
2000,Land use tax was calculated at the rate of RMB 0.30 per
square metre of the land occupied. After the Land use tax was
0.30 calculated at the rate of RMB 1.00 per square metre of the land
1.00 occupied.
(5) (5) Personal income tax

Personal income tax is withheld and paid directly by the
Company.

4. Subsidiaries and Associates

(] 50% (1)) Details of investments in which the Company holds more
than 50% (including 50%) of the equity are shown as
follows:

% of
Name of company Main nature Registered capital  Investment amount Interest held Principal activities Corporate nature
RELHDA" HER AE%13,000,00000 AK%12500,00000 96.15% HYERERRERERRENBHREN BREALE
Rit HE > #EE
DFEM Control Equipment  Manufactory RMB13,000,000.00  RMB12,500,000.00  96.15% Design, Production and Sale of Power generating Limited liability
Co. Ltd. Equipment and A.C. and D.C. motors Company
REPHAR" HEX AR®2500000000 ARM2450000000 98.00%  APEREAEHRLBIHRIEE HES ERERLT
DFEM Power Manufactory  RMB25,000,000.00  RMB24,500,000.00  98.00% Design, Production and Sale of Large and medium  Limited liability
System Co., Lid. A.C. and D.C. motors and Special motors Company
REIRALF™ HER AEH1460000000 ARM1450000000 99.32% — IXEA DEMHH HE #E EERN.  ARRELR
EHIRAONI  #8
DFEM Tooling & Manufactory  RMB14,600,000.00  RMB14,500,000.00  99.32% Moulding, design, manufacturing, Sales of knife, Limited liability
Moulding Co., Ltd. Machinery, parts producing & Sales Company
REXBEIBAG" HEXR AR#1350000000 AK%13,100,000.00 97.04% BERBAE RMSE HERERGEH AREAAA
FRRERTERE HE RRRE ER
RifERi BEEZE HES
DFEM Equipment Manufactory  RMB13,500,000.00  RMB13,100,000.00  97.04% Maintenance of Machinery, Technology improvement,  Limited liability
Engineering Co. Ltd. Sales machine system manufacturing, Sales, Company

environment protection facilities specificized facilities
design, sales etc.

Dongfang Electrical
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

4 4. Subsidiaries and Associates (continued)
(b} 50% (1) Details of investments in which the Company holds more
than 50% (including 50%) of the equity are shown as follows
(continued)
* * DFEM Control Equipment Co.,Ltd is a joint venture with

(2000) 08
gy *%
(2000) 11
HeAke kil
(2001) 04
FeAeAke Foxkk
(2001) 15

limited liability established by the Company and Deyang
Changsheng Supply and Marketing Company. lts actual
capital was audited by Shinda Accounting Firm and
recorded in Capital Verification Report of Shinda Yan Zi
Bao (2000) No. 08.

DFEM Power System Co.,Ltd is a joint venture with limited
liability established by the Company and Deyang
Changsheng Supply and Marketing Company. lts actual
capital was audited by Shinda Accounting Firm and
recorded in Capital Verification Report of Shinda Yan Zi
Bao (2000) No. 11.

DFEM Tooling and Moulding Co. Ltd is a joint venture
with limited liability established by the company and
Deyang Changsheng Supply and Marketing Company.
Its actual capital was audited by Shinda Accounting Firm
an d recorded in Capital Vertification Report of Shinda
Yan Zi Bao (2001) No. 04.

DFEM Equipment Engineering Co. Ltid. is a joint venture
with limited liabilities established by the MouHen Digital
Co. Ltd, DFEM Control Equipment Co. Ltd, DFEM Power
System Co. Ltd, DFEM Tooling and Mouldings Co. Ltd.
Its actual capital was audited by Shinda Accounting Firm
and recorded in Capital Vertification Report of Shinda
Yan Zi Bao (2001) No. 15.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

4. Subsidiaries and Associates (continued)

50% (2) Details of investments in which the Company holds less
than 50% of the equity are shown as follows:

% of
Name of company Main nature Registered capital  Investment amount  Interest held Principal activities Corporate nature
1. BUTREAHRE HEX AR%1,000,00000 AK%490,000.00  49% £ RERAR FREAAA
ARAR"
Leshan City Dongle Manufactory ~ RMB1,000,000.00 RMB490,000.00 49% Handling, transportation and warehousing Limited liability
Company
2 BIIRFEGIBER RBEEE  ARM50000000  ARM20000000  40% IREE EREfRAR
ERERERAT"
Oriental Kinshun Contruction  RMB500,000.00 RMB200,000.00 40% Consultancy and management for construction Limited liability
Engineering Co. Ltd. & Management Company
3 PIBREAEHE  RHE AR#8,000,00000 ARK¥1000,00000 125% EHERR RE #ESLE EREfAR
RYERELLA
DaiYung Real Estate Real Estate  RMBS,000,000.00 RMB1,000,000.00 12.5% Real Estate Development Limited liability
Company
== * Le Shan City Dongle Heavy Piece Handling Company is
a joint venture company with limited liability established
by the Company and Le Shan City Chuanjiang Harbor
Shipping Development Company. lts actual capital was
audited by Le Shan Accounting Firm and recorded in
(2001) 005 Capital Verification Report of Le Kuai Shi (2001) No.
005. The Company was stated at equity for the year
based on the 2000 financial statements of the Le Shan
City Dongle Heavy Piece Handling Company audited by
Le Shan Zheng Yuan Accounting Firm.
== * Oriental Kinshan Engineering Co. Ltd. is a joint venture

with limited liabilities established by company and DFEM
factory. Its actual capital was audited by Mantong
Accounting Firm and recorded in Capital Vertification
Report of Tun Tong (2001) No. 185. In current year, the

2001 185 company was stated at equity for the year based on the
2001 financial statement of Oriental Kinshun Engineering
Co Ltd audited by KitLing Accounting Firm.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

) 5. Cash at banks and in hand

Details of cash at banks and in hand are as follows:

ZEEEF+ZAZ+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000

é
R%&E EE ARBEE
Amount in  Exchange RMB Amount in Exchange RMB
Item orginal currency rate equivalent original currency rate equivalent
Bé Cash RMB31,532,71 -- RMB31,532.7 RMB77,944.34 - RMB77,944.34
ROER Cash at Banks USD30,972,674.24 82766 256,348,4356  USD 28,054,092.61 8.2781 232,234,584.13
HKD72.58 10613 770 HKD 72.26 1.0614 76.91
RMB470,595,845.40 - 470,595,845.4 * RMB417,993,340.61 - 417,993,340.61
726,944,358.02 650,228,001.65
HttE¥ES  Other bank deposits RMB137,102,052.31 - 137,102,0523  RMB92,577,347.60 - 92,577,347.60
RMB864,077,943.0 RMB742,883,293.59

Including amount RMB13,500,000.00 saving deposit in DFEM
13,500,000.00 Electricity Finance Company.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

6. Short term investments

Details of short term government bonds purchased by the Company
are as follows:

ZEEEF+-AZ+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
RESH BEER TEAR
Investment Provision for Market Investment Provision for Market
amount price drop value amount price drop value
RERE RMB75,960.00 * RMB13,860.00 RMB62,100.00 RMB702,658.00 RMB- RMB910,560.00
Investments in Stock
RERE 40,000,000.00 ** 6,713,400.00 33,286,600.00
Investments in Stock
RMB40,075,960.00  RMB6,727,260.00  RMB33,348,700.00 RMB702,658.00 RMB- RMB910,560.00
== * This is an underwrite A share of China PetroChem Holdings
A 18,000 Limited amounted to 18,000 shares, RMB4.22 per share. The
4.22 / setting day is three months which is beginning from 8 August
2001. According to website - Star securities
( (Url:www.stockstar.com), as at 31 December 2001, the closing
www.stockstar.com) price is RMB3.45 per share, devaluing RMB13,860.00.
3.45 /
13,860.00
== > In current year, Hoi Tong Securities Company signs “Asset
trust agreement” and “Asset trust supplementary Agreement”.
Company assigns asset amounted to RMB40,000,000.00 from
17 July 2001 to 16 July 2002 to Hoi Tong Securities Company.
40,000,000.00 There are amounted RMB6,713,400.00 devaluation during the
year.
6,713,400.00
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

7 7. Bills receivable

Details of notes payable are as follows:

31 December 2001

Issuing unites Issuing date Due date Amount Remark

2001.07.02 2002.01.02 RMB1,800,000.00
Chongging Jiulong Electric Power Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2001.09.13 2002.01.13 1,000,000.00
Xiamen Sangquan Rihua Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.07.17 2002.01.17 1,100,000.00
Chongging Ruiyu Gongmao Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.27 2002.01.19 1,500,000.00
Guizhou Qingzhen Steel and Gold Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.27 2002.03.26 417,000.00
Angang New steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.07.06 2002.01.05 1,500,000.00
Zhejiang Jinxin Jingmao Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.18 2002.03.18 1,000,000.00
Liaoyang Muyushi Market China Nanshan Bank
Group Gifts Collection acceptance bill

2001.09.26 2002.03.25 1,500,000.00
Zhejiang Bushen Western Costume Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.25 2002.03.24 600,000.00
Jiangsu Fupao Group Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.26 2002.03.25 1,500,000.00
Shandong Bridegroom Costume Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.11.30 2002.03.15 100,000.00
Chongging Wheel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.10.12 2002.04.12 100,000.00
Linxin Haiton Trading Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2001.11.16 2002.03.09 180,000.00
Guizhou Textile Industrial Company Bank
acceptance bill

2001.09.07 2002.03.04 50,000.00
Jiangsu Jiangyuai Dongli Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

20011011 2002.04.11 100,000.00
Guiyang Wanda Industrial and Trading Bank
Company Limited acceptance bill

2001.10.31 2002.04.30 260,000.00

Zhenjiang Jiangnan Chemical Factory

Dongfang Electrical

Bank
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

7.

Bills receivable (continued)

31 December 2001
Issuing unites Issuing date Due date Amount Remark
2001.09.27 2002.03.24 250,000.00
Ningbo Zhonghua Jianjing Import Bank
and Export Company acceptance bill
2001.10.29 2002.04.29 300,000.00
Guiyang Hongyu Trading Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.24 2002.02.14 100,000.00
Yangzi Coach Plant, Yangzhou Yaxin Coach Bank
Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.11.12 2002.04.22 180,000.00
Yibin Tianyuang Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.15 2002.04.15 180,000.00
Chongging Pincer Factory Bank
acceptance bill
2001.11.13 2002.02.13 200,000.00
Fujiang Shaxian Fuming Silicon Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.09.12 2002.03.12 100,000.00
Tangshan Beifang Yinxin Materials Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.30 2002.04.29 20,000.00
Jiangxi Tianshenhua Fibre Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.09.25 2002.03.25 120,000.00
Guizhou Hongfu Trading Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.22 2002.04.22 2,000,000.00
Shanghai Hubao Steel Rolling Factory Bank
acceptance bill
2001.09.19 2002.03.18 100,000.00
Xinxing Pipe Casting (Group) Bank
Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.07.31 2002.01.31 500,000.00
Tandshan baihuo Building (Group) Bafang Bank
Shopping Plaza Cmpany Limited acceptance bill
2001.08.28 2002.02.27 200,000.00
Hubei Danjiang Juren Casting Bank
Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.08.24 2002.02.24 100,000.00
Shaoxing Datong Shanchen Bank
Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.08.21 2002.02.21 100,000.00

Jiangsu Chrsyanthemum Monsodium
Glutamate Group Limited

Dongfang Electrical
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7 7.  Bills receivable (continued)
31 December 2001
Issuing unites Issuing date Due date Amount Remark
2001.07.11 2002.01.05 80,000.00
Chongging Banan Region Chicheng Bank
Machinery Manufacturing Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.10.15 2002.02.16 259,350.00
Guangxi Liuzhou iron and Steel Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.29 2002.01.29 134,626.29
Ganzhou Ginhu Materials Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.30 2002.01.30 170,000.00
Ganzhou Huarui Materials Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.10.11 2002.04.10 124,440.00
Triangle Wheel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.11.26 2002.02.26 150,000.00
Fujian Minlong Light Industry Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2001.09.25 2002.01.05 60,000.00
Qindao Hongfeng Group Air-conditioner Bank
parts Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.09.25 2002.01.05 30,000.00
Qindao Hongfeng Group Air-conditioner Bank
parts Company Limited acceptance bill

RMB18,165,416.29

8 8. Trade debtors and other receivables
@ @ Aginganalysisofthegrouptradedebtorsarelistedas
follows:
“EZZE+-A=+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000

8 . 6 BiRESH
Amount %Provision for bad debts Amount % Provision for bad debts
—EM0R  within 1 year RMB277,850,960.74  41.15% RMB7,312,729.04  RMB373,657,292.11  49.44% RMB13,542,831.66
-ZWE 1102 years 121,319,825.71 17.97% 7,279,189.54 155,730,869.35  20.60% 9,343,852.16
MZ=F 2to3years 113,792,52237  16.85% 7,965,476.57 86,281,205.92  11.42% 6,039,684.41
ZEME  3to4 years 68,619,708.90 10.16% 5,489,576.71 77,846,425.30  10.30% 6,227,714.02
ZREE 4105 years 42,580,636.02 6.31% 4,258,063.60 24,506,023.20 3.24% 2,450,602.32
REENE  Over5 years 51,027,552.97 7.56% 15,308,265.89 37,775,828.47 5.00% 11,332,748.54

RMB675,191,206.71  100.00% RMB47,613,301.35  RMB755,797,644.35 100.00% RMB48,937,433.11
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

@ (2) The group’s aging analysis of other debtors are listed as
follows:
ZEEBET-A=1-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
ERERAMEEAHEHE The group’s five largest debtors RMB230,017,897.60 RMB287,961,422.71
EXikREHE Total debtors RMB675,191,206.71 RMB755,797,644.35
i il % 34.07% 38.10%
()] (3) The group’s trade debtors are analyzed as follows:
31December2001  Date of inceptiion Reasons
EXESLRE Amount due from related Parties  RMB59,914,169.24 1-5% EKER  BZUA EERES
mIERmRERLOAR Import and Export company of RMB53,361,714.90 1-5% ERER - BZUA EERES
mechanical equipment of
Sichuan
mIREENRBERA R Sichuan Panlong Electric RMB46,845,000.00 126 ERER HERES
Company Limited
EFAHLKEFREMLLT  Yunnan Dazhaoshan Hydro RMB45,373,160.00 12 ERES BZUWA HERES
Electric Company Limited
ENERREY Huanghe Lijiaxia Electric Station ~ RMB44,123,000.00 1-5% ERES BZUA HERES
KABNREKFZRERER  Water Inigation Department RMB27,643,400.00 E 0] ERER EERES
Xiaolangdi Water Irrigation
Construction Council
@ (4) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
ZEZEE+-AZt-8
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
28 t il BRER
Amount Y%Provision for bad debts Amount % Provision for bad debts
—FHR  within 1 year RMB11,973,895.93 858% RMB3,987,041.04 RMB17,803,875.31 9.74% RMB1,764,476.63
—ZME 1102 years 671,833.20 0.48% 268,733.28 4,778,958.06 2.62% 955,791.61
MZ=F 2to3years 242,645.33 0.17% 97,058.13 3,826,089.46 2.09% 765,217.89
=ZME  3to4years 787,988.75 0.56% 315,19550 8,596,879.61 4.70% 1,719,375.92
WEZERE 4105 years 48,842.85 0.03% 19,537.14 145,519,171.67  79.64% 29,103,834.33
EEHE  Over5 years 125,897,653.81 90.17% 50,359,061.52 2,202,159.59 1.21% 440,431.92
RMB139,622,859.87 10000%  RMB5S5,046,626.61* RMB182,727,133.70 100.00%  RMB34,749,128.30

1,357,178.21

* Therein RMB1,357,178.21 of interest receivable for the

time-deposit of the Company had not accrued bad debts

provision.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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8 8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)
® (5) Total top five other debtors of the group are
112,359,482.00 RMBI112,359,482.00, equal to 80.47% of total other debtors.
80.47%
©® (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:

31 December 2001 Date of inception Reasos

EEEENEERAR Chongging Stallion Estate Company RMB2,471,630.00 * 1998% AUEZZTFR
Outstanding entrusted deposit

ERRENEERAT Chongging Stallion Estate Company RMB20,000,000.00 ** 1998% &R
Temporary advance

EERENREARAR Chonggqing Tangyi Automoblie Company ~ RMBS30,000,000.00 *** 1998% LEX
Temporary advance

EERANERRARAA Chongging Yangguang Estate Company ~ RMB40,000,000.00 *** 19996 EEX
Temporary advance

MIEHEEEAR Sichuan Ruixin Coporation Company RMB8,030,000.00 ***** 2000% EEX
Temporary advance

fERE Reserve RMB15,636,111.97 = 2B REERAEAS
Reserve borrowing by sub-plants

and offices

B TREXFREERAT  Le Shan Clty Fongle Heavy Piece RMB11,857,852.00 ****** 1999 LR

Handling Company
Temporary advance
EEBIREAA Huaxin Fongli Investment Company RMB4,200,000.00 **+*** 19996 LT
Temporary advance

= * During the period from 10 January 1996 to 24 January
1997, the Company entered into seven deposit

agreements (the “Deposit Agreements”) with the

Construction Bank of China, Chongging Sub-Branch

( Luohuang Department (“Luohuang Department”).

) According to the terms of the Deposit Agreements, the
Company would deposit with Luohuang Department

totaling RMB 156,000,000.00 as a trust fund, which shall

156,000,000.00 be directly remitted into the bank account of its designated
fund user, the Chongqing Stallion Estate Company

(“Stallion”) (in an actual amount of RMB 127,965,430.00).

Meanwhile the Company had obtained from Luohuang

( Department the fixed deposit slips with the same amount,

) RMB 156,000,000.00. As of 24 January 1998, the above

( trust fund became due and payable, however, the
127,965,430.00 ) Company has not been able to recover the fund from the

Luohuang Department.

156,000,000.00
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8.

156,000,000.00

141,471,630.00

(1998)

18

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

The Company therefore instructed Guo Fang Law Firm of
Beijing to commence civil proceedings to resolve the dispute
arising from deposit receipts in the Chongqging City Higher
People’s Court against the Construction Bank of China,
Chongging Sub-branch (Luohuang Department is not qualified
to be a party to the action, and therefore its senior level of
organization is sued as defendant). The Company demands
the defendant to repay the principal of RMB 156,000,000.00
and its interests and further bear the legal and related costs.
On 14 April 1998, the Company received a notice from the
Chongging City Higher People’s Court acknowledging its
acceptance of the case and made the actual fund user, Stallion
a third party of the case.

On 12 June 1998, Construction Bank of China, Chongging
Sub-branch, Stallion and the Company entered into a
“Settlement Agreement” and a “Repayment Agreement”
confirming that Stallion shall bear the responsibility for
repayment and the ultimate risk, stated at the actual amount
remitted with prevailing interest rate of banks (as of 31 May
1998). Stallion shall repay on installment to the Company RMB
141,471,630.00 and the last repayment shall be made by 31
December 1998. Construction Bank of China, Chongging Sub-
branch shall bear the obligation of overseeing Stallion in its
performance of the repayment agreement as agreed in the
Agreement and assisting the Company in recovering gradually
the above agreed amount from Stallion. On the same day, the
Company withdrew the application from the Chongging City
Higher People’s Court in accordance with the law and has
been approved for the withdrawal by Civil Ruling No. (1998)
Yu Gao Fa Jing Chu Zi 18.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

©

101,000,000.00
40,471,630.00

18,000,000.00

I 98] 0217 )
([ 98]
0217 [1] )
18,000,000.00
22,471,630.00
(
« )

22,471,630.00

8.

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

Since the Company recovered RMB 101,000,000.00 of the
above amount as scheduled with a balance of RMB
40,471,630.00 not yet recovered, the Company entered with
Stallion into a mortgage contract ([Yu Fang 98] Mortgage No.
0217) and Change Agreement for the Mortgage Contract ([Yu
Fang 98] Mortgage No. 0217 Attached No. [1]) for RMB
18,000,000.00 of its creditor’s right on 17 June 1998 and 3
November 1999. Stallion would mortgage to the Company part
of the estate Hui Yuan Building located in Chongqing City as a
guarantee for its repayment of RMB 18,000,000.00. As of 31
December 2000 the above mortgage contracts had expired but
the register to the Land and House Management Bureau is
under process.

For RMB 22,471,630.00 and the interest at the prevailing rate
of banks for the balance of the above amount from 1 June 1998
to the repayment date, the Company entered on 22 July 1998
and 28 July 1999 with Stallion and Qingdao Huangde Real
Estate Development Co. Ltd ("Huangde", both are subsidiaries
of Chongqging Youji Group) into a mortgage contract, where
Huande shall mortgage to the Company part of Huangde Beach
Garden it owned as a guarantee for the repayment by Stallion
of RMB 22,471,630.00.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

©® (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

As at 20 January 2001, Huangde has sold parts of pledged
assets and the proceeds amounted to RMB8,000,000.00. The
8,000,000.00 loan RMB8,000,000.00 from Stallion has been collected.

8,000,000.00

Hx > On 11 August 1997, the Company entered into an
agreement with Stallion for the purchase of a commercial
property. According to that agreement, the Company
would purchase level 1 to level 6 with an aggregate floor
area of 6,000 square metre of the property currently under
construction, Hui Yuan Building located at Chongging

6,000 City. The Company should pay to Stallion a purchase
deposit of RMB 20,000,000.00 while Stallion agreed that
the price of the property would not exceed RMB 4,000.00
20,000,000.00 per square meter and also committed that the title of the
said property with satisfactory quality inspection would
be passed to the Company no later than 31 May 1998.
4,000.00 Failure to do so, Stallion should refund to the Company
the purchase deposit of RMB 20,000,000.00 together
with interest accrued thereon calculated at the prevailing
interest rate of banks before 10 June 1998.

20,000,000.00
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8 8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)
© (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

As of 31 May 1998, the Company had prepaid purchase deposit
of RMB 20,000,000.00 however not been delivered the said
20,000,000.00 property with satisfactory quality inspection. The Board of the
Company resolved that no further formal sales and purchase
contracts for commercial property shall be made with Stallion.
Since Stallion failed to return the purchase deposit to the
Company as scheduled, the two parties entered into “Refund
Mortgage Agreement” and a mortgage contract ([Yu Fang 98]
Mortgage No. 0299) and its Change Agreement ([Yu Fang 98]
Mortgage No. 0299 Attached No. [1]) on 15 June 1998 and 3

(T 98] November 1999 confirming that the purchase agreement for
0299 ) ([ commercial property shall be dissolved voluntarily by the parties
98] 0299 [1] ) and Stallion shall refund the company the above purchase

deposit together with interest accrued thereon calculated at
the prevailing interest rate of banks by 31 October 1998, and
Stallion shall voluntarily as an owner mortgage part of its Hui
Yuan Building located at Chongging City to the Company as a
guarantee for the its repayment of the above amount.

As of 31 December 2000 the above mortgage contracts had
expired 30th parties have signed agreement to extend the
mortgage contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

©
ek
(
)
C
15,000
40,000,000.00
3,500.00

40,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

(6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:

(continued)

On 16 October 1997, the Company entered into an
agreement with Chongging Tangyi Automobile Company
(“Tangyi”) for the purchase of a commercial property.
According to that agreement, the Company would
purchase level 1 to level 3 with an aggregate floor area
of 15,000 square metre of the property currently under
construction, namely “Tangyi Motor City” (named
temporarily) located at Chongqing City Advanced
Technology Development Zone. The Company should
pay to Tangyi a purchase deposit of RMB 40,000,000.00
within 10 days from date of contract signing while Tangyi
agreed that the price of the property would not exceed
RMB 3,500.00 per square meter and also committed
that the title of the said property with satisfactory quality
inspection would be passed to the Company no later
than 31 May 1998. Failure to do so, Tangyi should refund
to the Company the purchase deposit together with
interest accrued thereon calculated at the prevailing
interest rate of banks before 10 June 1998. According to
the instruction of Tangyi, the Company had paid the said
deposit of RMB 40,000,000.00 directly to bank account
of Stallion on 29 October 1997.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

©®

(
C )
)
a[ 98]
0298 )
(I 98] 0298 [1] )

15,000,000.00

8.

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

As of 31 May 1998, Tangyi had not delivered to the Company
the said property with satisfactory quality inspection. The Board
of the Company resolved that no further formal sales and
purchase contracts for commercial property shall be made with
Tangyi. Since Tangyi failed to return the purchase deposit to
the Company as scheduled, the two parties and Stallion (Stallion
and Tangyi are both subsidiaries of Chongging Youji Group)
entered into “Refund Mortgage Agreement” and a mortgage
contract ([Yu Fang 98] Mortgage No. 0298) and its Change
Agreement ([Yu Fang 98] Mortgage No. 0298 Attached No. [1])
on 15 June 1998 and 3 November 1999 confirming that the
purchase agreement for commercial property shall be dissolved
voluntarily by the parties and Tangyi shall refund the company
the above purchase deposit together with interest accrued
thereon calculated at the prevailing interest rate of banks by 31
October 1998, and Stallion shall voluntarily mortgage part of its
Hui Yuan Building located at Chongging City to the Company
as a guarantee for the repayment of Tangyi for the above amount
of RMB 15,000,000.00.As of 31 December 2000.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

(©) (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

On 7 August 1998 and 6 August 1999, Tangyi, Chongging
Youji Group (parent company of Tangyi), Puling Zhongshan

( ) ( Estate Company (“Puling”, this company and Tangyi are both
) ( subsidiaries of Chongqing Youji Group) entered with the

( ) Company into “Pledge Contract” where Chongqing Youji Group

) and Puling shall voluntarily pledge all the undisputed interests

( ) in Furongjiang Power Development Company to the Company

as a guarantee for the repayment of Tangyi for the above RMB
15,000,000.00.

15,000,000.00

On 28 December 1998 and 5 December 2000, Tangyi,
Chongging Yangguang Estate Company (“Yangguang”, this
( company and Tangyi are both subsidiaries of Chongqing Youji
( ) Group) entered with the Company into “Refund Mortgage
Agreement” and a mortgage contract ([Yu Fang 98] Mortgage
) No. 0526) and its change agreement([ Yu Fang 98] Mortgage
(I 98] No.0526 Attach No.[1]) where Yangguang shall voluntarily
00526 ) (I mortgage as an owner part of its Chongqing World Trade Center
98] 00526 [1] ) Building located at Chongging City to the Company as a
guarantee for the repayment of Tangyi for the above RMB
10,000,000.00.

10,000,000.00
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8 8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)
© (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)
haloioled ****  To prevent the risk of mortgage devaluation thereby

creating loss to the Company, Yangguang, Stallion
entered with the Company on 17 June 1999 into an
“Agreement on the Transfer of Creditor’'s Rights”, where
Stallion shall transfer to the Company its creditor’s rights
on Yangguang with no charges. On 22 September 1999,
the three parties entered into an agreement where
Yangguang shall sell to the Company in the form of buy-
back after sales half a floor of each of floors from Floor
23 to 26 under construction and half a floor of each of
floors from Floor 1 to Floor 4 (including floors in between)
of Chongqging World Trade Center Building with an
aggregate area of 5,838 square meters and a title valued
RMB 30,000,000.00 as a guarantee for the repayment of
Yangguang for its liabilities to the Company.

5,838
30,000,000.00
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

(©) (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

On 24 September 1999, Stallion, Yangguan entered with the
company into an “Supplement Agreement on presale of the
Chongqging World Trade Centre Building”. According to the
agreement, the mortgage guarantee of the repayment for the
Stallion and the Tangyi will be changed separately from the
( original mortgage guarantee amount as (Dingdao huangde
24,000,000.00 Beach Garden amounted to RMB 24,000,000.00; three parts
of Huiyuan building totally amounted to RMB53,000,000.00;
53,000,000.00 Furong Jiang Power Development Co.,Ltd amounted to
RMB15,000,000.00 with stock in pledge; Chongging World
15,000,000.00 Trade Centre Building amounted to RMB10,000,000.00 to the
10,000,000.00 reconstitute mortgage guarantee as following: (Dingdao
) huangde Beach Garden amounted to RMB 12,000,000.00;
12,000,000.00 Huiyuan building totally amounted to RMB40,000,000.00;
Furong Jiang Power Development Co.,Ltd amounted to
40,000,000.00 RMB10,000,000.00 with stock in pledge; Chongging World
Trade Centre Building amounted to RMB10,000,000.00). The
10,000,000.00 total discrepancy of two mortgage guarantee amounted to
10,000,000.00 RMB30,000,000.00. That is a title value as repayment of
. yangguang with presale of half of each floor from No.23 to
30,000,000.00 No.26 under construction and half of each floor of tower from
No.1 to Nol4 above the completed buildings (including

interlayer) of Chongging World Trade Centre Building.
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©®

(1999) 2915

3,000
2,838

5,838
30,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8.

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

As Yangguang and Stallion have failed to assist the Company
with the related pre-sales of the property, an obligation provided
under the agreement, the Company filed a lawsuit at Chongqing
First Middle Level People’s Court on 31 October 1999. On 14
March 2000, Chonggqing First Middle-level People’s Court issued
the (1999) Yu Yi Zhong Jing Chu Zi No.2915 Civil Judgement
judging that the “Creditor’s Right Transfer Agreement” and the
“Agreement” signed between the Company and Yangguang,
Stallion were valid and effective. Yangguang and Stallion shall,
within five days after the judgement takes effect, mortgage to
the Company their constructed half of each of Floor 1 to Floor
4 subtotaling 3,000 square meters, half of each of Floor 23 to
Floor 26 under construction subtotaling 2,828 square meters,
totaling 5,838 square meters (amounted to RMB 30,000,000.00)
of the tower “Chongqing World Trade Center Building” facing
Zou Rong Zhi Road located in Chongging City.

On 25 April 2000, Tangyi,Yangguang Estate Company entered
with the company into an Creditor Transfer Agreement. The
agreement affirmed that part of the liability of Tangyi Company
which mortgaged guarantee with Chongging World Centre
Building amounted to RMB10,000,000.00 will be transferred to
Yangguan Estate company to perform the completed repayment
responsibility.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

8,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

63,336,205.00

30,000,000.00

8.

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

On 11 August 2000, Stallion company, Huangde Estate
company entered with the company into an “Agreement on
disposal mortgage assets” about repayment with the gain from
disposal of the mortgage assets. According to the agreement,
three parts agreed to sell out Qingdao Huangde Beach Garden
in term of transferring all the equity. The gain will repay to the
company as no less than RMB8,000,000.00. If the difference
between the pledge principle (RMB 12,000,000.00) and the
interest is more than the earning from selling of Qingdao
Huangde Beach Garden, the above disposal income of
mortgage, including the shares of Huiyuan Building and Furong
Electricity Development company, which would be compensated
previously according to principle of that the negotiated
adjustment was regulated among mortgages to approved
valuation under the premise of invariable price, in recorded
where the supplementary agreement of presale houses in the
International Commercial Center Building of Chongqing.

As of 29 March 2001, Stallion Company, Tangyi, Yangguang
Estate Company, Chongqing Youji Group signs “Loan
Confirmation Agreement” with Company for confirming the loan
own by the above three parties Stallion Company, Tangyi,
Yangguang Estate Company to the Company with total
amounted to RMB63,336,205. This agreement includes
guarantee for pre-sales registration and receipt of estate to the
world trade center for amount of RMB30,000,000.00.
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8 8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)
©® (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)
Ik **xx As of 31 December 2000, account receivable from Shu

Yin Company (“Shu Yin”) amount to RMB9,400,000.00.
Because Shu Yin does not follow the repayment
agreement, the Company has sectioned to Middle Renmin
9,400,000.00 Court in 16 January 2001 for immediate repayment of
loan amounted to RMB9,400,000.00 as well as
RMB1,107,450.00 loss incurred. Moreover, Den Yun
Company, the Guarantor, also has responsible on this
event as well as the legal fee incurred. As of 28 February
2001. Middle Renmin Court (2001) No. 17, Shu Yin must
pay RMB200,000.00 immediately to the Company, before
25 April 2001 ShuYin must pay RMB2,800,000.00. As of
31 May 2001, ShuYin must pay RMB6,400,000.00 as
9,400,000.00 well as RMB20,000 for compensation. Den Yun Company
1,107,450.00 is responsible on one-third on unsettled amount. The legal
operation fee and other legal fee are RMB57,010 and
RMB14,250 respectively equalivalent to RMB71,260. This
amount is bounded by ShuYin.

(2001) 17

200,000.00

2,800,000.00

6,400,000.00

20,000.00

57,010.00
14,250.00
71,260.00
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1,370,000.00

3,500

8.

Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

)

The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

As of 24 July 2001, Chengdu Tai Yeng Real Estate Limited
(“Taiyeng”) signs the agreement with company “Chengdu Tai
yeng Company Guarantee Payment Agreement”, Tai Yeng
guarantees payment, the pledged asset is part of the “Haifeng
shopping centre”.

As of 31 December 2001, Shu Yin has paid up
RMB1,370,000.00.

As of 27 November 2001, Shu Yin, Tai Yeng and company sign
“Execution and resolution agreement” Tai Yeng voluntarily pays
the unsettled amount. In order to guarantee payment, the Middle
RenMin Court gets the control on the 4th floor equal to 3,500
sq.m. of “Haifeng shopping centre”.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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8 8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)
©® (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)
Saioialoiaiel ****** During the period between 17 September 1996 and 21

December 1998, the Company entered into 8 loan
agreements with Le Shan City Chuanjiang Harbor
Shipping Development Company in respect of
prepayments, shipping charges and other payments at a
total amount of RMB 12,000,000.00 for the purchase of
Le Shan Heavy Piece Terminal 550/50/10T Crane by an
12,000,000.00 associate of the Company, Le Shan Dongle Heavy Piece
Handling Company and the accrued interest at the
— prevailing rate of banks.

550/50/10T

On 9 April 1999, Le Shan City Chuanjiang Harbor Shipping
Development Company, Le Shan Dongle Heavy Piece Handling
Company and the Company entered into an “Agreement on the
One-time Transfer of All the Loan Agreements in Respect of Le
Shan Heavy Piece Terminal Crane Project” where all of the
above loan of RMB 12,000,000.00 from the Company to Le

12,000,000.00 Shan City Chuanjiang Harbor Shipping Development Company
shall be changed to a loan from the Company to Le Shan Dongle
Heavy Piece Handling Company and the ownership of the assets
purchased with the loan shall be transferred to Le Shan Dongle
Heavy Piece Handling Company.

On 15 March, 2001, Dangfang Electrical Machinery Company

Limited, Le. Shan Dongle Heavy Piece Handling Company and

the Company entered into an “Agreement on the implementation

of pricing differences in respect of Le shan Heavy Piece Handling

Project” where all of the handling charge for heavy piece shall

100% 60% be billed by Le Shan Dongle Heavy Piece Handing Company,

40% . the Company will only pay 60% of the charges, and the

remaining 40% will be net off with the above mentioned loan.

As at 31 December 2001, the Company received

142,148.00 RMB142,148,000 from Le Shan Dongle Heavy Piece Handling
Company for the net-off of loan.
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8. Trade debtors and other debtors (continued)

©® (6) The group’s other debtors are analyzed as follows:
(continued)

FeAF KK ****** As of 31 December 2000, WahShun Investment Company
owes company principle and interest amounted to

RMB4,300,000.00. Wan Shun as of January 2001 pays

4,300,000.00 back RMB100,000. Wah Shun signs “Liabilities

repayment agreement” on arrangement on repayment

the unsettled amount. According to agreement, Wah Shun

100,000.00 will pledge the office in 7th floor 851.3 sq.m. Chengdu

Tai Sing North Road 28, Wah Shun Building to Company.

This office from 1 January 2002 will be owned by

Company. The transferring procedures are still in process.

28
851.30
) (7) The amount due from related party and party that holding
5%( 5%) over 5% of shares of Company show in notes 46(3)
46
©)
® (8) The actual elimination of account receivable is noted in
50 Note 50.
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9 9. Prepayments
(b} (1) Details of prepayments of the group are shown as follows:
ZEEEF+-A=t-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
e
B SRR L Bl
Amount % of the Amount % of the
account balance account balance
—ELR  Within 1 year RMB88,679,823.88 87.53%  RMB57,211,077.05 85.36%
=85 1-2years 11,839,007.75 11.69% 5,548,540.92 8.28%
ZZ=F  2-3years 253,128.00 0.25% 3,577,439.06 5.34%
=EHNE  Over3years 536,445.46 0.53% 683,240.46 1.02%
RMB101,308,405.09 100.00%  RMB67,020,297.49 100.00%
@ (2) Principal prepayments are analyzed as follows:
31 December 2000 Date of inception Reason of
borrowing
BRERERBERAA Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited ~ RMB8,670,649.00 2001 B MR
Material
procurement
NRFEEARELR Sichuan DFEM Equipment RMB8,545,365.00 2001 EE AR
Engineering Co. Ltd. Material
procurement
ERARHEELT Wugnag Southwest Sale Company RMB7,912,831.00 2001 REA R
Material
procurement
R FIREIH AR The Andrews Company of Austria RMB7,623,950.00 2001 R
Material
procurement
MEAGEAT The GE Company of Canada RMB6,540,000.00 2000 B R
Material
procurement
EECLIAR The CLI Company of France RMBS5,177,858.00 2001 REMH
Material
procurement
BBXBEARAD A Chengdou Tiangi Company Limited RMB4,525,966.00 2001 R
Material
procurement
% +ABBA A The ABB Company of Switzerland RMB3,263,208.00 2001 B MR
Material
procurement

Dongfang Electrical

Machinery Company Limited



- dFEM
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

9. Prepayments

(€)] (3) Prepayments beyond one year are listed as follows:
Outstanding Period Outstanding Amount Outstanding Reason
1-2 1to2years RMB7,678,272.00
Purchasedmaterialsnotyetreceived
2-3 2to3years 253,128.00
Purchasedmaterialsnotyetreceived
3 Over3years 528,737.00
Purchasedmaterialsnotyetreceived
RMB8,460,137.00
()] (4) The Company does not have any prepayments which are
5%( 5%) made to parties with 5% or above shareholdings in the
Company.
10. Inventories
Inventories are listed as follows:
ZERRFLCAZ1-8
31December2001 31 December 2000
hEEE B
Amount Provision for Net amount Amount Provision for Net amount
price drop price drop
Rits Raw Material RMB199,615,175.83  RMB4,477,880.04 RMB195,137,295.79 RMB107,551,394.97 RMB484,150.00  RMB107,067,244.97
ERMH Material in Transit = = = 706,841.07 = 706,841.07
BERER Consumables 1,898,559.42 = 1,898,559.42 1878,647.72 = 1§78,647.72
ZEMINH Subcontracting Materials 401,727.80 = 401,727.80 844,724,05 = 844,724.05
BERRH Spare-parts - - - 4,767,349.01 - 4,767,349.01
EERRARYHR Work in progressz 130,047,204.77 271372376 12727357101 89,298,962.52 = 89,298,962.52
EHRm Finished products 66,069,918.47 4,339,916.41 62,630,002.06 42,508,002.77 6,001,514.16 36,506,578.61

RMB398,932,676.29  RMB11,591,520.21 RMB387,341,156.08 RMB247,356,012.11  RMB6,485,664.16 RMB240,870,347.95

Provisions for diminution in value of inventories are based on the
lower of the book cost of the finished products as at 31 December
2001 and the net realisable net value.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

11 11. Deferred expenses

Deferred expenses are shown in detail as follows:

31 December 2001 31 December 2000 Outstanding Reason
FRABHEAMBNILER Charges for moulds RMB45,451.07 RMB774,283.77 SRBRER
12 12. Long term investments
()} (1) Long term investments are listed in detail as follows:
31 December 2001 31 December 2001
Amount Provision for Increase Decrease Amount Provision for
price drop this year this year price drop
2001.01.01 RELN RERY 2001.12.31
1] HEEE k1] HEEE
RERE Share investment RMBA44,263.24 RMB- RMB- RMB- RMB44,263.24 RMB-
HBRERE  Other equit investment 766,314.66 310,941.25 (506,758.87) (8395095 ) 343506.74 310,041.25
ROEERE  Long term investment in bonus 121,679.50 = = 60,939.75 60,939.75 =

RMB932457.40  RMB310,941.25 ~ RMB(506,758.87)  RMB(23,011.20)  RMB448709.73  RMB310,941.25

() (2) Share investments are listed in detail as follows:
31 December 2001
Quantity ~ Ratio against the Investment Provision for Market
Invested Company Category of shares  invested company amount devaluation value
RASBAERGERAT AR (AR) 38,0448 002%  ARHM26324 AR®- ARM541,746.56
Chengdu Shudu Mansion Co. Ltd. A shares 38,044 share 0.02 RNIB44,263.24 RMB-  RMBS541,746.56

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

12. Long term investments (continued)

(3) Other equity investments are listed in detail as follows:

() ()
Name of Investment  Ratio against Equity cost Equity
the registered increase Increase  Accumulated
invested company term capital of Investment 1 January (Decrease) (Decrease) Equity Increase 31 December Provision
invested co. amount 2001 for the year for the year (Decrease) 2001 for devaluation

BUTREAAREERAT 199707 49.00%  RMB490,000.00 RMB - RMB- RMB-  RMB(490,000.00) RMB- RMB-
Le Shan City Dongle Heavy

Piece Handling Company
BELERHEZ T 1984.12 RE 6000000 60,000.00 = = = 60,000.00 60,000.00
Southwest Production Meterials

Trade Company
BRTHERBRLONT  1988.06 THE 10004125 100941.25 = = = 100941.25 100941.25
Deyang Import and Export

Company of Mechancial and

Electrical Equipment
EEETRER 1988.07 2.30% 150,000.00 150,000.00 = = = 150,000.00 150,000.00
Wauxi Electrical Power Hotel
BP=ERHERLA 1992.09 0.62% 455,373.41 455,373.41 - - - 455,373.41 -

Chengdu Sandian Co., Ltd.
BlIEREREHERS

FRERLR 2001.04 1250%  1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 -
Sichuan Deyang jinshi Jinshi

Real Estate Company Limited
BlIRAEEIRRRER

EREALR 2001.05 40.00% 200,000.00 - 200,000.00 (41,275.08) (41,275.08) 158,724.92 =
Sichuan Dongfang Jiazin

Construction Supervisory

Company Limited

1,000,000.00 -

RMB2456,314.66  RMB766,314.66 RMB1,200,000.00  RMB(41,275.08) RMB(531,275.08) RMB1,925,039.58  RMB310,941.25
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

12. Long term investments (continued)

()] (4) Long term debt investments are listed in detail as follows:
Investment Amortisation 1 January Increase for Amortisation 31 December  Remaining term
Investing Companies cost Period 2001 the year for the year 2001 of amortisation
REIRAAT RMB(1,082,220.62) 105 RMB- RMB(1,082,220.62)* RMB(99,203.61) RMB(983,017.01) 1098
DFEM Tooling and
Moulding Co. Ltd. 10 years 109 months
REREIRAA (624,538.25) 108 - (624,538.25) (26,022.42) (598,515.83) 1158
DFEM Control Equipment 10 years 115 months
Company Limited
RMBY(1,706,758.87) RMB- RMB(1,706,758.87) RMB(125,226.03) RMB(1,581,532.84 )
* 4(1) * As noted in 4(1), the investment cost of DFEM Tooling and

13,417,779.38

14,500,000.00

1,082,220.62

= 4

12,475,461.75

13,100,000.00

624,538.25

Dongfang Electrical

Moulding Company Limited is RMB 13,417,779.38 compared
with the equity of this company was RMB 14,500,000.00. The
investment gain is RMB1,082,220.62 and to be amortized in ten
years in the beginning of February 2001.

ok

As noted in 4(1), the investment cost of DFEM Equipment
Engineering Company Limited is RMB12,475,461.75 compared
with the equity of this company was RMb13,100,000.00. The
investment gain is RMB624,538.25 and to be amortized in ten
years in the beginning of August 2001.

Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

12. Long term investments (continued)

(5] (5) Other equity investments of the Company are listed in detail
as follows:

Annual Interest for Provision for
Category Face value interest rate Due date  Pruchasing Price this term 31 December 2001 devaluation
BRES RMB125,000.00 - 2002.08.01 RMB152,349.38 RMB- RMB60,939.75 RMB -

Construction Debenture

13. Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation are listed in detail as
follows:

1January 2001 Increase this year  Decrease this year 31December 2001

EEEERE: Original price of the fixed assets:

EEEREYN Buildings RMB262,153,090.48 RMB2,141,416.37 RMB2,506,899.19 RMB261,787,607.66
BERE Plant and machinery 370,637,844.92 26,903,798.56 21,966,575.09 375,575,068.39
BEEX Equipments 66,482,013.03 5,097,559.45 1,726,350.97 69,853,221.51
EQTH Motor vehicles 6,592,214,42 498,381.56 178,534.00 6,912,061.98
705,865,162.85 34,641,155.94* 26,378,359.25 714,127,959.54
RiHE Accumlated depreciation:
EEREN Buildings 84,347,170.40 7,983,276.40 677,949.94 91,652,496.86
HERE Plant and machinery 223,362,117.77 29,535,725.32 14,625,237.69 238,272,605.40
BEER Equipment 42,192,935.99 7,700,281.04 1,287,245.38 48,605,971.65
EHTE Motor vehicles 5,387,480.92 508,149.65 173,177.98 5,722,452.59
355,289,705.08 RMB45,727,432.41 RMB16,763,610.99 384,253,526.50
BEEERE Net fixed assets RMB350,575,457.77 RMB329,874,433.04
* * An increase of RMB 21,542,640.79 in the fixed assets of this year is
21,524,508.76 transferred from construction in progress upon completion.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

14. 14. Construction in progress
@ Construction in progress are listed as follows:
()
Estimated
Transfer to fixed costto Percentage
Addition assets during Source complete of
Name of project 1 January 2001 during the year the year  31December 2001 of funding (in thousand)  completion
1. %HEE RMB1,120,218.00 RMB29,408.56 RMB89,692.39  RMB1,059,934.17 EXRER 1,150 92%
Materials factory building Loans and
listing proceeds
A FEERLEE 38,9121 5,073.08 = 43,985.09
Including interest caplitalised
2. B0OTER 538,957.24 3,892,268.36 4,431,225.60 - ERRER - 100%
800T punching machine Loans and
listing proceeds
A ARERLLE 353,530.19 - 353,530.19 - -
Including interest caplitalised
3. BRZGHE 1,021,251.74 65,322.92 - 1,086,574.66 EXRER 1,140 97%
Improvement of information Loans and
system listing proceeds
9 AR ER{LH 803,743.14 18,975.73 - 822,718.87
Including interest caplitalised
4 KHERECHYE 40,935.26 1581,115.78 = 1,622,051.04 ERRER 2,420 0%
Second improvement engineering Loans and
of high platform listing proceeds
A ARERLLE 22,921.26 80,831.95 - 103,759.21
Including interest caplitalised
5. 2MIE 11,431,228.75 1,304,987.75 = 13,236,216.50 ERRER 14,260 98°%
22 metres digital control machine Loans and
listing proceeds
i HEEALEE 6,421,237.73 430,892.04 - 6,852,129.77
Including interest caplitalised
6. BLIBEEETE 2,976,232.71 182,861.12 - 3,159,093.83 EXRER 3,590 90%
Heavy span assemble and Loans and
weld platform listing proceeds
A FEERLEE 119,768.63 73,863.72 = 193,632.35
Including interest caplitalised
7. ZHEFERRE 2,881,026.19 454,931.05 41320842 2,922,748.82 ERRER 3,360 82%
Three Gorges software Loans and
listing proceeds
i HEEALLE 801,977.18 - 99,336.94 702,640.24
Incluing interest caplitalised
8. GOERERERS 11,671,795.70 - 513,039.00 11,158,756.70 EXRER 11270 99%
600KW steam generator Loans and
fost run station listing proceeds
9 AR EA{LH 3,198,270.39 - - 3,198,270.39
Including interest caplitalised
9. EE-H 519,003.58 1,058,414.72 - 1577418.30 ERRER 1,790 90%
Second engineering of fifth Loans and
power distribution station listing proceeds
Hd AEERLEE 151,730.11 3131678 = 183,046.89

Including interest caplitalised
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

14. Construction in progress (continued)

()
Estimated
Transfer to fixed costto Percentage
Addition assets during Source complete of
Name of project 1 January 2001 during the year the year  31December 2001 of funding (in thousand)  completion
0. XEREE 1,238,244.24 = 1,238,244.24 = ERRER = 100%
Photoelectriclty theodolite Loans and
listing proceeds
A FERR(2E 67,307.99 = 67,307.99 =
Including interest caplitalised
1. XEYERE 21,104.20 1,847,822.20 - 1,868,926.40 BRRER 2,390 80%
Relocation of Hydro-pressure platform Loans and
listing proceeds
Ed FEER(LEE 158141 222455.55 = 224,036.96
Including interest caplitalised
12. EHRE - 173,587.03 173,587.03 - SRRER - 100%
Grinding equipment Loans and
listing proceeds
13, ZEH# - 470,281.11 - 470,281.11 EXRER 530 90%
Air pressure machine Loans and
listing proceeds
14, BHER 1,210,100.02 437,158.25 1,647,258.27 = HRRER = 100%
Floor type borer Loans and
listing proceeds
2o FIBEALLE 440,236.05 32,364.40 472,600.45 =
Including interest caplitalised
15, % # % KW250HC 4,301,739.38 125,156.56 4,426,895.94 - ERRER - 100%
Floor type boring machine W250HC Loans and
listing proceeds
Ao FIREALLE 1,020,329.83 77,348.85 1,097,678.68 -
Including interest caplitalised
16, EEWSD210-I 253,849.53 335,005.57 - 588,855.10 EXRER 730 90%
Horizonial WSD210-Ill Loans and
listing proceeds
i fREKLLE 163,241.39 163,762.63 - 327,004.02
Including interest caplitalised
7. RTRERER 2,218,004.47 123,991.39 - 2,341,995.86 AE
Oil pressure machine of
stator ol
18, 16MEE 345,085.93 555,152.36 = 900,238.29 ERt 1,800 50%
16M Mulit-horizontal listing proceeds
19. ZHEABNERYE 489,874.29 1,394, 214.74 = 1,884,089.03 2R 1,980 95¢%
Second improvement
power wire listing proceeds
0. NAKERER 3,001,440.00 - - 3,001,440.00 BR 7,500 40%
Premium for Bajiao
Hydro-electric plant listing proceeds
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

14. 14. Construction in progress (continued)
()
Estimated
Transfer to fixed costto Percentage
Addition assets during Source complete of
Name of project 1 January 2001 during the year the year  31December 2001 of funding (in thousand)  completion
2. BEIEAE 1,156,063.00 - - 1,156,063.00 R 5,790 20%
Indlustrial and commercial building listing proceeds
2. Hfy 15,321,655.68 13,728,744.98 8,591,357.87 20,459,042.79 EXRER
Others Loans and
listing proceeds
Ao fIBERLLE 444.811.38 664,993.00 59,393.26 1,050,411.12
Including interest capitalised
RMB62,257,809.91  RMB27,760424.45  RMB21,524,508.76  RMB68,493,725.60
2 (2) The Company determined the capitalised borrowing cost on

quarterly basis, the percentage of capitalised borrowing cost
for each quarter are as follows:

1st quarter 2nd quarter 3rd quarter 4th quarter
ER{EH= Capitalisation ratio 1.54% 1.58% 1.58% 1.56%

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited




- dFEM
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

14. 14. Construction in progress (continued)
(©)) (8) Change in construction in progress are as follows:
Name of project 1 January 2001 Increase this year Decrease this year 31 December 2001
NEBKESER" Bajiao Hydro Electricity Joint Venture Factory ~ RMB3,001,440.00 RMB- RMB- RMB3,001,440.00
BEIE K" The Building of Guanghan Gongmao 1,156,063.00 = = 1,156,063.00
RMBA4,157,503.00 RMB— RMB - RMB4,157,503.00
> * According to the Memorandum signed on 5 July 1994 by the

Company, GE of Canada, Voest-Alpine and Elin of Austria about

setting up a Sino-foreign joint venture in Deyang to produce

hydro turbine generator sets, the company entered into an

Agreement on Contract of demising Stated Owned Land Use

Right with the Management Committee of Deyang Bajiao

Industry District and the Company demised land use right of 80

MU amounting to RMB 7,197,920.00 for the first project of the

joint venture. As of 31 December 1997, the Company had paid

demised fee of land use right amounting to RMB 3,001,440.00.

7,197,920.00 80 For the projects of setting up a joint venture were in arrearage,

50 the Company made a provision for construction in progress of
before 1999 amounted to RMB 3,001,440.00.

3,001,440.00

2001 41

3,001,440.00

hoiad > The building of Guanghan Gongmao was constructed in 1992
and the completed the civil construction amounted to RMB
1,156,063.00 1,156,063.00. However, since 1994, the construction has been
shutdown. The company made a provision for construction in
progress of 1999 amounting to RMB 1,156,063.00.
1,156,063.00

The land of Guanghan Gongmao was returned to Land Department.
The repayment of investment is still in negotiation.
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15 15. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are listed in detail as below:

Remaining
Amortisation amortisation
Category Original amount 1 January 2001  Increase this year this year 31 December 2001 amount
THERE Landuse right RMB35,626,000.00*  RMB30,697,736.43 RMB- RMB771,896.71  RMB29,925,839.72 504f8 A
o Software 29,550.00 - 29,550.00 2,462.49 27,087.51 55f A
R Technology know-how 2,553,250.00* - 2,553,250.00 362,987.50 2,170,262.50 51f8A
RMB38,208,800.00  RMB30,697,73643  RMB2,582,800.00  RMB1,157,346.70  RMB32,123,189.73
& * The reevaluated amount as of 31 December 1993 of the land
use right of an area of 470,955.31 square meters injected into
470,955.31 . the Company by the Company’s holding company DFEW on 28
January 1994 and confirmed by China Real Estate Construction
Centre were RMB 108,319,712.00. By the approval documents
Guo Tu Pi (1994) No. 31 of the State Land Administration and
108,319,721.00 Guo Zi Qi Han Fa (1994) No.43 of SAAB, the land use right
(1994)31 was injected into the Company at a consideration of RMB
35,626,000.00 on 28 January 1994.
(1994)43
35,626,000.00
hoinl HTC > Company purchases the technology for 600MW generating

600MW electricity machine from Japan HTC Company. This will amortize
for 5 years in the beginning of 20 April 2001.
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Category

16. Long term deferred expenses

Long term deferred expenses are listed in detail as fellows:

Original

Amount 1 January 2001

Remaining
terms of
31 December 2001 amortization

Amortisation Total
this year amortisation

Increase
this year

FRRERE
RERER
HRER
RigxsE
PIRESRE

Rental for office
Software expense

Natural gas charges

Construction of Technical Building
Special plastic for VIP facilties

RMB1,100,000.00
1,969,031.11
725,135.28
705,568.36
816,958.12

RMB185,000.17
1,626,911.89
568,022.61

RMB7500025 12087
152846029 1828
122958 %A
64677100 2288 7
76038612 33 A

RMB109,999.92 RMB1,024,999.75
98,451.60 440,570.82
145,026.79 302,139.46
58,797.36 58,797.36
56,572.00 56,572.00

RMB -

705,568.36
816,958.12*

RMB5,316,692.87 RMB2,379,934.67

RMBA68,847.67 RMB1,883,079.39 RMB3 433,613.48

RMB1,522,526.48

603,541.88
36

17.

VPI *

213,416.24
34

DFEM Power System Company purchased VPI specialized
plastic and utilized in October 2001. The investment cost is
RMB603,541.88, beginning from this month will be amortized
in 36 months. The investment cost is RMB213,416.24, beginning
from December 2001 amortized in 34 months.

17. Other long term assets

Other long term assets are listed in detail as fellows:

—ETEF
+t=A=+-8

31 December 2001 31 December 2000

ERE ™ (AR B E R

Deyang Shifang Power Plant

RMB200,000.00* RMB425,000.00

1,350,000.00

1,150,000.00

Dongfang Electrical

On 18 April 1989, Deyang Shifang Power Plant entered into an
agreement with the Company whereby the Company supplied
two sets of steam turbine generators with a single unit capacity
of 12,000 KW at an aggregate price of RMB 1,350,000.00 and
allowed the former company to settle the amount bearing no
interest in consideration of a stable power supply for a period
of 20 years. As of 31 December 2001, the principal repaid by
Deyang Shifang Power Plant amounted to RMB 1,150,000.

Machinery Company Limited
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18 18. Short term borrowings

Short term borrowings are listed in detail as below:

—BEZTE2HF

+=—H=+—~H

Loan type 31 December 2001 31 December 2000

FERER Loan by credit RMB111,500,000.00 RMB113,130,000.00
ERMER Loan by pledge 215,600,000.00* 50,000,000.00

RMB327,100,000.00 RMB163,130,000.00

* * Including this amount, there is RMB145,600,000 secured by
145,600,000.00 DFEM Machinery Co. Ltd, for detail, please refer to notes 46(2)C
46(2)C
19 19. Notes payable
@ (1) Notes payable are listed in detail as below:
—EEEH
+=BA=+—H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
BEAREZ Commercially acceptance bill RMB34,350,877.28* RMB1,600,000.00
MITEAREE Bank acceptance bill 59,633,000.00 20,578,648.12
RMB93,983,877.28 RMB22,178,648.12
* *

The client does not apply the commercially acceptance bill

2 5% (2) The amount due to related party and party that holding over
5% 5% of shares of Company show in notes 46(3)
46(3)

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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19. Notes payable (continued)

®)

(8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows:

31 December 2001

Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes

2002.02.13 2001.12.13 RMB200,000.00
Guanghan Mesheng Gold Mining Factory Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.13 2001.12.13 586,899.23
Sichuan Deyang Sitong Materials Company Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.13 2001.12.13 345,22551
Deyang Jingxi Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.13 2001.12.13 289,340.00
Chengdou Gaote Commercial Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.13 2001.12.13 83,235.60
Guanghan High Density Materials Factory Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 104,127.26
Deyang Linde Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 56,959.19
Chengdou Jinjian Chemical Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 144,499.50
Deyang Xinye Shihua Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 246,251.20
Sichuan Guangwang Energy Development Commercially
(Group) Company Limited Tangjiahe Coal Mine acceptance bill

2002.03.26 2001.12.26 1,967,362.97
Deyang Regional Electricity Providing Council Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 114,467.16
Deyang Jingxi Material Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 1,000,000.00
Shanghai Tianhang Copper Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 200,000.00
Chengdou Sandian Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.13 2001.12.13 149,103.24

Sihcuan Deyang Sitong Materials Company

Dongfang Electrical

Commercially
acceptance bill

Machinery Company Limited
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19 19. Notes payable (continued)
(©)) (8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)
31 December 2001
Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes
2002.03.27 2001.12.27 247,100.89

Xian Insulation Materials Factory
Chengdou Operating Departments

2002.03.27
Xian Insulation Materials Factory Sale Department
2002.03.27
Sichuan Gold Mining Research Council
2002.03.27
Chengdou Zianghe Copper and Aluminum
Materials Company Limited
2002.03.27
Henan Jianghe Machinery Factory
2002.03.27
Shanghai Shenmao Copper
Materials Company Limited
2002.03.27
Chengdou Yonghong Resin Grinding Wheel
Company Limited
2002.03.27
Chengdou Xingong Precision Engineering
Mould and Tool Company Limited
2002.03.27
Deyang Chengbei Machinery and
Electricity Equipments Company
2002.05.06
China Second Heavy Machinery Group Company
2002.05.27
Xian Aviation Engine (Group) Company Limited
Forging Factory
2002.05.28
Jian second Machine Tool Factory
2002.01.19
Deyang Paint Factory
2002.01.19
Xining Special Steel Company Limited
Southwest Branch
2002.01.19
Deyang Xinye Shihua Company LImited
2002.02.01
Sichuan Deyang Sitong Materials Company
2002.02.01

Sichuan Deyang Sitong Materials Company

Dongfang Electrical

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.27

2001.12.06

2001.12.27

2001.12.28

2001.11.19

2001.11.19

2001.11.19

2001.11.01

2001.11.01

200,000.00

80,000.00

280,000.00

150,000.00

1,000,000.00

66,531.03

106,530.00

88,252.83

1,000,000.00

100,000.00

380,000.00

161,336.66

203,346.55

87,040.00

402,956.38

105,490.00

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Commercially
acceptance bill

Machinery Company Limited
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®)

19. Notes payable (continued)

(8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)

31 December 2001
Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 80,395.49
Deyang Xinde Metal Materials Company Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 380,000.00
Chongging Southwest Aluminum Materials Commercially
Production and Development Company acceptance bill
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 240,000.00
Shanghai Shenmao Copper Materials Commercially
Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 320,000.00
Shanghai Shenmao Copper Materials Commercially
Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 250,000.00
Chengdou Sandian Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.01 2001.11.01 371,627.78
Deyang Jingxi Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 130,000.00
Anhui Huahai Special Electric Wire Commercially
and Cord Factory acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 180,000.00
Changshu Haoweifu Group Commercially
Electromagnetic Wire Company acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 1,800,000.00
Shanghai Shenmao Electromagnetic Commercially
Wire Factory acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 109,826.20
Sichuan Deyang Sitong Materials Company Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 103,074.00
Sichuan Hengda Corporate Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 119,864.76
Deyang Jingxi Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.08 2001.11.08 2,960,000.00
Wuhan Heavy Machinery Factory Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.19 2001.11.19 100,000.00
Xian Insulation materials Factory Sale Department Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.19 2001.11.19 635,759.27
Dongdian Insulation Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.02.19 2001.11.19 100,000.00

Sichuan Deyang Xietongda Plastic
Electronic Materials Factory

Dongfang Electrical

Commercially
acceptance bill

Machinery Company Limited
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19 19. Notes payable (continued)
(©)) (8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)
31 December 2001

Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes

2002.02.27 2001.11.27 1,485,387.84
Deyang Regional Electricity Providing Council Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.28 2001.11.28 134,018.10
Xian Insulation Materials Sale Department Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.28 2001.11.28 283,807.29
Xian Insulation Materialls Chengdou Commercially
Operating Department acceptance bill

2002.02.28 2001.11.28 137,160.00
Deyang Dongdian Electric Appliance Company Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.08 2001.11.08 2,000,000.00
Deyang Dongdian Electric Appliance Company Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.19 2001.11.19 200,000.00
Dongfeng Electrical Machinery Works Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.19 2001.11.19 300,000.00
Dongdian Insulation Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.19 2001.11.19 400,000.00
Deyang Dongdian Electric Appliance Company Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.03.20 2001.11.20 81,317.90
Sichuan Deyang Xietongda Plastic Commercially
Electronic Materials Factory acceptance bill

2002.03.20 2001.11.20 236,100.00
Sichuan Pengshen Chenxing iron Mining Factory Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.05.01 2001.12.01 2,000,000.00
China Erchong Group Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.04.30 2001.11.30 200,000.00
Dongdian Insulation Materials Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.10.25 1,290,783.45
Deyang Regional Electricity Providing Council Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.10.25 100,000.00
Xian Insulation Materials Factory Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.10.25 220,000.00
Chonggqing Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill

2002.02.25 2001.10.25 300,000.00
Xian Insulation Materials Factory Commercially

acceptance bill

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

©))

19. Notes payable (continued)

(8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)

31 December 2001
Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes
2002.01.26 2001.10.26 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.26 2001.10.26 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.26 2001.10.26 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.26 2001.10.26 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.26 2001.10.26 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2001.12.25 2001.10.25 135,700.00*
Zhengxhou Jiajia technological trading Commercially
Services Company Limited acceptance bill
2001.12.31 2001.10.31 1,000,000.00*
China Erchong Group Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 1,000,000.00
Deyang Dongdian Electric Appliance Company Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 420,000.00
Henan Jianghe Machinery Factory Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 2,000,000.00
China Erchong Group Company Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 450,000.00
Chengdou Sandian Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 150,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.01.25 2001.09.25 200,000.00
Chongging Electric Cord Company Limited Commercially
acceptance bill
2001.12.28 2001.06.28 400,000.00*
China First Heavy machinery Group Company Commercially
acceptance bill
2002.04.18 2001.12.18 2,300,000.00

Nanjing Nanrui Group Company Electric
Gas Controlling Subsidiary

Dongfang Electrical

Bank
acceptance bill

Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

19 19. Notes payable (continued)
(©)) (8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)
31 December 2001
Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes
2002.04.18 2001.12.18 1,350,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.23 2001.12.14 1,000,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.05.18 2001.12.18 140,000.00
Jintan Huayin Chemical Factory Bank
acceptance bill
2002.05.18 2001.12.18 200,000.00
Shenyang Mutual Inductor Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.05.18 2001.12.18 1,000,000.00
China Second Heavy machinery Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.05.18 2001.12.18 600,000.00
Chengdou Dongfeng Heavy Electric Machinery Bank
Equipment Manufacturing Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.05.23 2001.12.24 350,000.00
Shenyang Hangyuen Duanzao Forging Bank
Research Department acceptance bill
2002.05.23 2001.12.24 1,200,000.00
Tianjin Yuenquan Stainless Bank
Steel Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.05.23 2001.12.24 760,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Bank
Southwest sale Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.06.29 2001.12.30 2,000,000.00
China Second Heavy Machinery Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.06 2001.11.07 1,240,000.00
Chonggqing Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.06 2001.11.07 700,000.00
Nanjing Nanrui Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.22 2001.11.23 180,000.00
Baogang Litong material Company Limited Bank
self controlling Equipment Subsidiary acceptance bill
2002.02.22 2001.11.23 400,000.00
Taixing Oxygen-free Copper Factory Bank
acceptance bill
2002.03.06 2001.11.07 180,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.06 2001.11.07 300,000.00
Deyang Zhongyun Special Iron and Bank
Forging Company acceptance bill

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

19. Notes payable (continued)

®)

(8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)

31 December 2001
Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes
2002.04.06 2001.11.07 800,000.00
Shenyang Casting Research Department Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.06 2001.11.07 200,000.00
Taiyun Heavy Machinery Casting and Bank
Forging Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.04.22 2001.11.23 200,000.00
Shanghai Electric Gas Group Wuxi Yepian Factory Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.22 2001.11.23 1,030,000.00
Chengdou Baogang Western Trading Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.22 2001.11.23 350,000.00
Zhengzhou Machinery Research Department Bank
acceptance bill
2002.04.22 2001.11.23 405,000.00
Machinery Secience Research Haerbin Bank
Welding Research Department acceptance bill
2002.05.22 2001.11.23 590,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Bank
Steel Southwest sale Company Limited acceptance bill
2002.01.18 2001.10.18 330,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Group Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.01.18 2001.10.18 570,000.00
Baogang Litong Materials Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.18 2001.10.18 730,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.18 2001.10.18 260,000.00
Chengdou Baogang Western Trading Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.02.18 2001.10.18 380,000.00
Tianjin Yunquan Stainless Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.03.18 2001.10.18 800,000.00
Guangzhou Electric Appliance Scientific Bank
Research Department acceptance bill
2002.03.18 2001.10.18 450,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill
2002.03.18 2001.10.18 500,000.00
Xinin Special Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill
2002.03.18 2001.10.18 500,000.00

Changshu Haoweifu Electromagnetic
Company Limited

Bank
acceptance bill

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

19. Notes payable (continued)

3

(8) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)

31 December 2001

Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes

2002.04.18 2001.10.18 940,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.04.18 2001.10.18 2,850,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.04.18 2001.10.18 1,500,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.09 2001.09.10 2,000,000.00
Sichuan Metal Material Agency Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.09 2001.09.10 3,560,000.00
Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.09 2001.09.10 810,000.00
Wuhan iron and Steel Group Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 280,000.00
Beijing Huayuen Kefeng Electronic Bank
Technogy Company acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 900,000.00
Jiangsu Taixing Oxygen-free Factory Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 330,000.00
Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 300,000.00
Chonggqing Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 1,750,000.00
Chengdou Baogag Western Trading Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 430,000.00
Tongzou Gaosheng macinery Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 750,000.00
Sichuan Attantic Welding Materials Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 700,000.00
China First Heavy machinery Group Compan Bank
acceptance bill

2002.02.09 2001.09.10 560,000.00
Fushan Special Steel Group Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.03.09 2001.09.10 450,000.00

Chendgou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company

Dongfang Electrical

Bank
acceptance bill

Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

19. Notes payable (continued)

(©) (3) The breakdown of notes payable are as follows: (continued)
31 December 2001

Issuing Units Due Date issuing Date Amount Notes

2002.03.09 2001.09.10 2,200,000.00
Chendgou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.03.09 2001.09.10 1,350,000.00
Chendgou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.21 2001.08.22 200,000.00
Wouyang Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.21 2001.08.22 638,000.00
Tianjin Yunquan Stainless Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.21 2001.08.22 4,540,000.00
Chengdou Wuyang Iron and Steel Company Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.21 2001.08.22 4,000,000.00
Chongging Iron and Steel Company Limited Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.07.26 1,000,000.00
Dongdian Insulation Materials Factory Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.07.26 2,000,000.00
Dongdian Insulation Materials Factory Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.07.26 1,600,000.00
Yingkou Medium-gauge Plate Factory Bank
acceptance bill

2002.01.25 2001.07.26 2,000,000.00
Dongdian Insulation Materials Factory Bank
acceptance bill

RMB93,983,877.28

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)
0] 20. Trade creditors
Trade creditors are listed in detail as below:
“B2ETE+ZA=1+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
A RB A A Related creditors RMB662,554.49* RMB704,553.49
ERENYEERAT Huazhong Electric Power 9,172,358.00
Materials Comapny
REBEREARA Dongdian Electrical Appliance Co. 1,228,000.00
—EXEATA Second Heavy Group Co. 5,629,727.00 4,178,012.00
FE-ESEAT China First Heavy Group Co. 2,895,600.00 =
EEMAREETRAA Shanghai Hangtai Copper Co. Ltd. 874,123.00 =
REEHAT Dongdian Electrical Equipment Company 518,938.00 1,201,381.00
REBHZENH DFEM Insulation Company 407,119.00 =
LAeYes Estaimated material received 26,365,928.91 38,077,115.79
Hith Others 33,797,749.82 18,778,261.43
RMB71,151,740.22 RMB73,339,681.71
> 5%( * Details of the related creditors are listed in Note 43(3).
5%)
46(3)
2L 21. Receipts in advance
Receipts in advance are listed in detail as below:
“EEZE+-A=1+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
AREBE A Related creditors RMBS8,369,282.50% RMB895,674.25
mle8FREDA Sichuan Jinpanzi Traffic Company 120,000.00 =
ENEHAREE Manage Bureau of Guizhou Electric 46,956,000.00 9,150,000.00
Power Company
BERER Hebi Power Plant 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
XEREAT Tianjin Steel Pipe Company 1,350,000.00 1,350,000.00
BAREERAA Kashi Electricity Generation Co., Ltd. 582,800.00 2,139,000.00
BN BHRERERAT Guangzhou hengyun Heat and 1,584,000.00
Power Plant Co., Ltd.
LWERHREELODAR Sanxi Machinery Equipment Import 1,294,241.74
and Export Comopany
Hit Others 106,547,329.60 19,232,377.41
RMB165,925,412.10 RMB37,645,293.40
al 5% * Details of the related parties for the receipts in advance are
5%) listed in Note 46(3).
46(3)

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

22,

Outstanding payments (payments received) on
completed (uncompleted) projects

The difference between the accrued costs incurred for the contract of
the construction in progress and the confirmed amount that the gross
profit is greater than the settled amount for the contract of the
construction in progress is stated by the Company as a “completed
but unsettled amount”, a current asset in the balance sheet to reflect
an account receivable of the Company from the client. The difference
between the accrued costs incurred for the contract of the construction
in progress and the confirmed amount that the gross profit is smaller
than the settled amount for the contract of the construction in progress
is stated by the Company as a “settled but uncompleted amount”, a
current liability in the balance sheet to reflect an unearned revenue
of the Company which is to be repaid with service in the future.

Details of outstanding payments on completed projects and payments
received on uncompleted projects are set out as follows:

“EEEE+-A=t-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000

Rt B BENRE
RACRANER
B EEHEER

BEFEART TN

BEARASH

Accrued costs incurred RMB204,121,193.71 RMB242,928,175.75

Accrued gross profit confirmed 13,992,243.67 37,503,069.88

Less: payment received 393,540,926.05 441,611,952.86

Dutstanding payments received on RMB(175,427,488.67) RMB(161,180,707.23)
uncompleted projects

Total amount for the

RMB631,493,581.18 RMB550,668,680.00

construction contracts

USD77,441,512.82 USD6,808,165.00

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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=7 Notes to the Financial Statements (contined
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)
23 23. Taxes payable
Details of taxes payable are listed as follows:
ZEEEEt-A=1-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
EmBED Product VAT RMB152,895,962.28 RMB209,475,068.99
EER Sales tax 1,063,738.82 1,946,789.87
BHEEERH Urban development tax 16,275,297.47 21,268,940.97
EFREH Enterprise income tax 633,262.02 536,613.48
FER Real estate tax 3,355,657.37 2,017,055.22
T 3t {5 A BE Land use tax 687,277.87 516,322.55
ENIEH Stamp Duty 24,336.31 =
PN RS Personal tax 207,529.82 188,392.21
RMB175,143,061.96 RMB235,949,183.29
24, 24. Other payables
Details of other payables are listed as follows:
ZBEEE+-AZt-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
HEBH M Education surcharge RMB10,370,511.96 RMB11,453,489.23
FEARS Housing reserve 940,672.00 2,015,864.00
REBEEZREN M Transportation surcharge 89,601.68 =
RMB11,400,785.64 RMB13,469,353.23
5. 25. Other creditors
@ (1) Details of others creditors are listed as follows:
ZE2RBEFT-A=T-8 BEAR
31 December 2001 31 December 2000 Description
EZRRE Pension contributions RMB RMB12,414,751.05 ENiteERBRANGEEZS
Individual contribution payable
to the Social Security Bureau
IeRE Union expenses 2,284,375.34 1,983,641.04
YERE Education expenses 3,105,514.93 2,752,252.90
FE{3 B 5 FKE Payables to the related 27,010,308 57* 7,334,502.14 ERRAERBEEREER
Service charge payable to DFEW
Hit Others 11,843,227.08 4,159,519.25 EMHDES  AERS
Stamp duty, reward for earning
foreign currencies payable, etc.
RMB44,243,425.92 RMB28,644,666.38
> 5% * The amount due to related party and party that holding over 5%
( 5%) of shares of Company show in notes 46(3)
46
(©)]

Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

25. Other creditors (continued)

() (2) Other Payable that over three years is mainly the accrual
expenses for education fund amounted to RMB1,645,731.09
1,645,731.09
26. Accruals
Details of accruals are listed as follows:
ZEEBET-A=1-H EHER
31 December 2001 31 December 2000 Outstanding reason
ETER Audit fee RMB1,420,000.00 RMB3,535,000.00
BHEH K Packing fee 2,906,475.39* 7,988,927.48
I #¥RRe Provision for medical and 638,573.01
unemployment insurance
BREEREERL Fixed cost for hydro 27,057,251.69** 22,254,301.18 BREFIM
power product Will be paid upon installation
EXHMEH Loan Interest 1,056,521.95%*** 650,469.88 REERXM
Will be paid upon repayment
REBRHM Agency fee & other 1,570,569.41 918,626.68
RMB34,010,818.44 RMB35,985,898.23
> 46 2 A * In notes 46(2)A, according to “service agreement” signed
between DFEM factory and the Company, the Company accrues
2.7% 2.7% of turnover as packaging expenses.
E * Kk

represent the installation cost for hydro-power products provided
according to standard cost specification.

represent the loan interest which remains unsettled with the
Import and Export Bank of China and the loan interest accrued
from 21 December 2001 to 31 December 2001.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 169
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

21. 27. Contingent liabilities

“EZEFE+ZHA=t-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
B ERENEX Contingent liability for breach of contract RMB653,425.00* RMB—

=z * As of 16 October 2000, subsidiary of company - DFEM Power
- System Company Limited signed “Economic contract” 2001, no
( ) 106 with TaiYuen Steel Company for sales “R electrical motor”
R As DFEM Power System Company Limited cannot deliver the
2001 inventory on time, according to contract, the DFEM Power
106 System Company Limited may compensate in amount of RMB
653,425. For conservatism, the whole amount has been

accrued.

653,425.00

653,425.00

ol 28. Current portion of long term liabilities

Details of current portion of long term liabilities are as follows:

Loan type (%)
31 December 2001 Loan term Annual
interest rate(%)

RITER Bank loans

Hep: £H Including: by credit RMB20,000,000.00 1998.10.30-2002.05.30 4.05%
20,000,000.00 1998.10.30-2002.08.30 4.05%
20,000,000.00 1998.10.30-2002.10.30 4.05%
30,000,000.00 1998.10.30-2002.10.30 4.05%

BR By guarantee 1,036,000.00 1989.10.07-1995.12.30* 5.90%

EstF R Accrued interest 322,582.00

RMB91,358,582.00

£ * Extension for the loans has not been processed yet.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

29. Long term loans

Details of long term loans are as follows:

Loan type (%)
31 December 2001 Loan term Annual Conditions
interest rate for loans
KRBT State Development Bank RMB129,000,000.00  1997.12—2010.11 6.21 =H
Credit
RERET State Development Bank 20,000,000.00 1997.12—2006.11.20 5.94 =i
Credit
FEIEHORIT  Import & Export Bank of China 150,000,00000  1998.10—2004.10 4,05 BR
Guarantee
FEIEH OIT  Import & Export Bank of China 150,000,00000  1998.10—2002.10 4,05 ER
Guarantee
FERRRT Construction Bank of China 1,000,00000  2001.12—2003.12 4,95 E&
Guarantee
RMB450,000,000.00
30. Long term payables
Details of long term payables are as follows:
“EZEEt-A=t-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
B EREES Authorised reserve fund RMB685,252.84 RMB685,252.84
31. Research & Development payables
Details of research & development payables are as follows:
“EZEE+-A=t-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
ERRTEC EN Research and development fund RMB14,338,634.66* RMB12,450,431.48
H fth 38 & Other provisions = 850,000.00
RMB14,338,634.66 RMB13,300,431.48
= * represent the government grant for Research and Development.
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N -
“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

22 32. Share capital

Details of share capital increase or decrease are shown as follows:

“EERFFT-A=1-H

31 December 2001 31 December 2000

W ARRBRG : Non-circulating shares

BEARH Promoter legal person shares

BEAZAZEERS Demestic promoter legal RMB220,000,000.00 RMB220,000,000.00
person shares

ERERG : Cirulating shares

T\ L SN E R (HER) Overseas listed foreign 170,000,000.00 170,000,000.00
investment shares (H shares)

BEALTHAERAR) Domastic listed Renminbi 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
ordinary shares (A shares)

ERBERGBES Total number of circulating shares 230,000.000.00 230,000.000.00

BRG5BEE Total number of shares issued RMB450,000,000.00 RMB450,000,000.00

The above actual receipt of share capital has been audited by China
registered accountants.

B 33. Capital reserve

Details of capital reserve increase or decrease are as follows:

KERM ZBBEETZAZ1-H
31December 2001 Increase this year 31 December 2000

BAREE Share capital premium RMB522,548,287.37 RMB— RMB522,548,287.37
BEYRREEEER Provision for donation assets 323,000.00 = 323,000.00
BREA Transfer from appropriation 2,757,826.83 115,346.00* 2,873,172.83
REREEE Provision for equity investment 1,710,158.37 - 1,710,158.37
HitEARNEEA Other transfers to capital reserve 78,725,613.50 = 78,725,613.50

RMB606,064,886.07 RMB115,346.00 RMB606,180,232.07

> * Company allocates development office to research and
development costs in “capital reserves” amounted to RMB
115,346
115,346.00

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

34. Surplus reserve

Details of surplus reserve increase or decrease are as follows:

“22RET-A=1-H

31 December 2001 31 December 2000
EEBBRAE Statutory surplus reserve RMB27,592,693.96 RMB27,592,693.96
EEAESE Statutory public welfare fund 25,997,136.58 25,997,136.58
RMB53,589,830.54 RMB53,589,830.54
35. Undistributed profit
@ (1) The Board of Directors of the company recommended to the
general meeting that after-tax profit of 2001 will not be
distributed.
() (2) Details of undistributed profit are as follows:
—EBEF
2001 2000
F # R 2 B F B Increase of the undistributed RMB37,410,522.65 RMB35,589,711.97

profit at the beginning of the year

o AREERFE Add: Net profit for the year (261,349,054.18) 2,309,672.09
(&18) (loss)

W REGEEHEE AR Less: Transfer to statutory 325,907.61
surplus reserved

EREAERZS Transfer to statutory public 162,953.80
welfare fund

FRK 5 B F B Undistributed profit at the end RMB(223,938,531.53 RMB37,410,522.65

(RETEE) of the year

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 173
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

3 36. Segmental information
@ (1) Details of segmental information of principal operations are as

follows:

Income for principal operations Cost of principal operations Gross profit from principal operations

28%% =t 4 3 =t 4 33
20 2000 20 2000 200 2000
LRI SIES Machinery manufacturing profession:
REREEEHA  Income from sales of generalors  RMB314,073,735.00 RMBA83,598,854.00 RMB298,454,949.32 RMB451,045,344.66 RMB15,618,785.77 RMB132,553,509.43
and electric motors
BERBAZERA  Income from labour and
technology improvement 45,555,194.30 29,725,853.87 28,689,224.15 16,845,149.94 16,865,970.15 12,880,703.93
IREREEUN  Sales of accessories 10,663,72688 31,092,251.24 9,193,62634 19,095,387.18 1,470,10054 11,096,864.06
RMB370,292,656.27 RMB644,416,959.20 RMB336,337,799.81 RMBA486,985,881.78 RMB33,954,856.46 RMB157,431,077.42
() (2) Information of the top five customers are as follows:
Amount  Ratio to income for the year
2001 RMB224,044,936.59 60.50%
37. 37. Profit (loss) from other operations
Details of profit (loss) from other operations are as follows:
Income for other operations Cost of other operations Gross profit from other operations
=t 4 33 =t 4 33 =t 4 3
20 200 200 200 200 200
HHREAREERA  Income from sales of materials and WIP ~ RMB62,695,233.55  RMB24,960,022.14  RMB64,207,341.43  RMB24,032405.74  RMB(1,512,107.88)  RMBY28,516.40
HEHEUA Income from sales of energy 7,541,740.42 4,754,646.46 8,098,685.70 5,549,396.48 (556,945.28 ) (794,750.02)
HtA Others income 489,648.27 3,513,161.93 466,168.78 351,688.16 2347949 3,161,473.77
RMB70,726,622.24  RMB33,228,730.53  RMB72,772,195.91  RMB29,933,490.38  RMB(2,045,57367) RMB3,295,240.15
3B 38. Financial expenses
Details of financial expenses are as follows:
—EEEF
2001 2000
FEZH Interest expenses RMB34,337,081.32 RMB24,734,401.42
W RME%A Less: Interest income 15,181,991.78 18,435,171.09
fERiBX Exchange loss 873,529.70 515,907.91
W E R Less: Exchange gain 346,803.62 114,831.90
Hity Others 846,757.73 355,196.61
RMB20,528,573,35 RMB7,055,502.95

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

39. Investment income (loss)

( ) Details of investment income (loss) from the subsidiaries are as
follows:
—EEEF
2001 2000
&5 R E Wz Investment in bonds RMB64,060.25 RMB3,766,698.75
EREWZE Investment in stock 869,660.99 695,102.80
REREZHEBH Amortisation for equity investment 125,226.03 =
STREAREKEEE Impairment loss on short-term investment  (6,727,260.00) -
HEE AR UERZE Equity interest on associates (41,275.08) =
T EE S KT I (R B net increase (decrease) amount
Hihig & W= Other investment 3,592,968.47
RMB(5,709,587.81) RMB8,054,770.02
There is no restriction on remittance of investment income.
40. Subsidy income
Details of subsidy income are as follows:
—EBEF
2001 2000
BERBHORBEK Generating facilities export tax refund RMB RMB24,149,839.09
41. Non-operating income
Details of non-operating income are as follows:
—EEEHF
2001 2000
BEEEEREKRA Income from the disposition of fixed assets RMB11,958.34 RMB244,067.26
ZE=FU LE® Write-off of debts of over three years 292,101.03
Hit Others 256,906.06 748,051.51
RMB268,864.40 RMB1,284,219.80

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

42. Non-operating expenses

Details of non-operating expenses are as follows:

—EEEHF
2001 2000
EEEEEEBRRX Loss on the dispostion of RMB629,122.31 RMB313,682.01
fixed assets
BEEEESRE Inventory loss of fixed assets 5,653.60 37,233.22
Hits Others 543,514.06 375,978.40
RMB1,178,289.97 RMB726,893.63
43. Cash received on other operations
Details of cash received on other operation are as follows:
2001
ERR Current account RMB18,031,087.04
FE WA Interest income 13,371,125.18
HREBEATER Compensation received from insurance company 943,398.93
HEER Special fund 1,820,000.00
W [ 7h B8 4 18 K Receipt of other loan 8,453,044.29
Hits Others 13,249,806.25

RMB55,868,461.69

44. Cash paid on other operations

Details of cash paid on other operation are as follows:

2001

FEES
aRE

IR % & K
XKE - ZRE
WAHE
XBREE

H At

Housing fund

Packaging charges

Service contract fee

Business costs and travelling expenses
Office expenses

Business reception expenses

Others

RMB14,811,328.37

12,377,767.26
5,747,938.77
11,031,963.05
4,690,623.00
2,479,401.09
3,503,375.65

RMB54,642,397.19

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45. Financial statement of holdings company

(@] (1) Trade debtors, Other debtors
A A. Details of account receivables aging are as follows:
“EEEE+-A=1-A
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
¢ 8 hl BRERE
Amount %  Provision for bad debts Amount % Provision for bad debts
—ENR Within 1 year ~ RMB291,129,190.83 42.34% RMB7,976,44055  RMB378,081,809.21 49.73% RMB13,764,057.50
-EME 110 2 years 120,508,148 51 1752% 7,230,488.91 155,730,869.35 20.49% 9,343852.16
MEZE 210 3 years 113,792,522.37 1655% 7,965,476.57 86,281,205.92 11.35% 6,039,684.41
ZERE 30 4 years 68,619,708.90 9.98% 5,489,576.71 77,846,425.30 10.24% 6,227,714.02
BLE 410 5 years 42,580,636.02 6.19% 4,258,063.60 24,506,023.20 3.22% 2,450,602.32
RENE QOver 5 years 51,027,552.97 742% 15,308,265.89 37,775,828.47 4.97% 11,332,748.54
RMB687,657,759.60  100.00% RMB48,228,312.23  RMB760,222,161.45 100.00% RMB49,158,658.95
B. B. As of 31 December 2001, top five account receivables
are as follows:
“ZETF+-A=1+-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
EWWRFAIE A Total amount of top five debtors RMB230,017,897.60 RMB287,961,422.71
o x]
FE W bR TR A B Total debtors RMB687,657,759.60 RMB760,222,161.45
Lt 45l % 33.45% 37.88%
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45, 45. Financial statement of holdings company (continued)
(@) (1) Trade debtors, Other debtors (continued)
C. C. Details of other receivables aging as as follows:
“EEEEtCA=1-A
31 December 2001 31 December 2000

ER | B Al BRER

Amount %  Provision for bad debts Amount % Provision for bad debts

-ENR Within 1 year ~ RMB17,590,373.09 1211% RMB6,493,277.96  RMB16,564,923.62 9.13% RMB1,516,686.29

-EWE 110 2 years 671,83320 0.46% 268,73328 4,778,958.06 2.63% 955,791.61

MEZE 2 to 3 years 242,645.33 0.17% 97,068.13 3,826,089.46 2.11% 765,217.89

ZEQE 3to 4 years 787,983.75 054% 315,19550 8,596,879.61 4.74% 1,719,375.92

ELf 4105 years 48,842.85 0.03% 1953714 145,519,171.67 80.18% 29,108,834.33

RENE Over 5 years 125,897,65381 86.69% 50,359,061.52 2,202,159.59 1.21% 440,431.93
RMB145,239,337.03  10000% RMB57,552,863.53* RMB181,488,182.01 100.00% RMB34,501,337.97

The interest receivables in current year is RMB
1,357,178.21 and no bad debt provision is provided.
1,357,178.21

D D. As of 31 December 2001, the total of top five other
receivables are RMB 112,359,482.00, equal to 77.36%,
details breakdown are as follow:

112,359,482.00

77.36%

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45. Financial statement of holdings company (continued)

(1) Trade debtors, Other debtors (continued)
E. = Breakdown of other debtors are listed as follows:
31 December 2001 Date of inception Reasons
EENELT Stallion Estate Company RMB2,471,630.00* —AANE ZRAER
1998 Entrusted deposit
EENELNT Stallion Estate Company RMB20,000,000.00* -hANE LR
1998 Termporary advance
BEAQR Tangyi Company RMB30,000,000.00* -hANE EER
1998 Termporary advance
BXNEAR Yangguang Estate Company RMB40,000,000.00* -hANE TR
1999 Termporary advance
HEEEAA Ruixin Corporate Company RMBS8,030,000.00* g 4333 LR
2000 Termporary advance
ERS Reserve RMB15,636,111.97 - A RZEREAS
Reserve borrowing by
sub-plants and officers
BITRERH Le Shan City Dongle Heavey RMB11,857,852.00* —-AANE TR
BEARAR Piece Handling Company 1999 Termporary advance
ECHIREDNT Huaxin Dongli Investment Company RMB4,200,000.00* —-hhh&
1999
=5 8(6) * As per notes 8(6)
(2) Investments in securities
A A. Details of long term investment are as follows:
ZEEEETCA=1-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
Amount Provision for Increase Decrease Amount Provision for
price drop this year this year price drop
RERE Investments in Stock RMB44,263.24 RMB - RMB- RMB- RMB44,263.24 RMB-
HtRERE Other equity investment 34,480,398.06 31094125 29,140,712.46 12,910,760.27 50,710,350.25 310,941.25
REREZE Equity investment - - (1,706,758.87) (125,26.03) (1,581,532.84) -
REEERE  Long term investment in bonus 121,879.50 = = 60,939.75 60,939.75 =
RMB34,646540.80  RMB310941.25 RMB27,433,953.59 RMB12,846,473.99 RMB49,234,02040  RMBB310,941.25

Dongfang Electrical
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45, 45. Financial statement of holdings company (continued)
(1) (2) Investments in securities (continued)
B. B. Details of securities investment are as follows:
31 December 2001
Quantity ~ Ratio against the Investment Provision Market
Investing Company Category of shares invested cmpany cost for devaluation value
ABSHAERRERAR EARAR) 38,0441 0.02% RMB44,263.24 RMB- RMB541,746.56
Chengdu Shudu Mansion Co. Ltd. A Shares 38,044 Shares
C. C. Details of other share investment are as follows:
() ()
Ratio against the Equty  Accumulated
registered capital increase equity Cash Provision
of invested Investment 1 January (decrease) increase 31 December Dividend for
Investing companies Investment term Co. amount 2001 Increase for the year (decrease) 2001 for the year devaluation
RUTRRAKARARAT 19707 Q0% RIBADI00 RllB- RiB- RUB-  RMB(430000.00) RiB- RlIB- RB-
Le Shan City Fongle Heavy Piece
Handling Company
AELEEHEAM 1984.12 T# 60,000.00 60,000.00 - - - 60,000.00 - £0,000.00
Southwest Production Information
Trading Cenfre NA
ERTAEREELDAA 1988.06 T# 100941.25 10094125 - - - 100941.25 - 10094125
Deyang Electric Equipment Import
and Export Company NA
ERRIRGH 1988.07 230% 160,000.00 150,000.00 - - - 160,000.00 - 150,000.00
Wuxi Electrc Company
AHZERBARAA 1992.09 062% 4531341 46537341 - - - 4537341 - -
Chengdu Sandian Company Limited
B|ERLRELERS
ERERAA 200104 12.50% 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - - 1,000,000.00 - -
Daiyung Real Estate
Bl EEIRRR
ERARELAR 20105 4000% 2000000 - 20000000 (41.275.08) (7508 158749 - -
Oriental Kinshun Enginnering Co. Lid.
RERHNE 2000.05.18-201005.47 9.15% 1250000000 1207405690 - 26080486 (17500824 1232495176 @ o
DFEM Control Equipment
Co.Ltd
FHLDDE 200007.10-2010.07.09 9B00% 2450000000 2164002650 - (1oM965687)  (1530063037) 91903963 - -
DFEM Power System
Co. Ltd
REIEANE 2001.03.13:2021.03.12 9932% 1450000000 - 1450000000 8981760 881760 1458981760 - -
DFEM Tooling and Moulding Co. Lid.
RERRIRAT 2001.08.16-2021.08.15 97.04% 18,100,000.00 - 18,100,000.00 (419.828.32) (41982832 12.680,171.68 - -

DFEM Equipment Engingering Co. Ltd.

RB67,056,314.66  RMB34,480,398.06  RMB28,800,000.00 RMB(12,570,047.81) RMB(16,345,36441) RMB30,710,350.25 RVB- RMB310941.25

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45. Financial statement of holdings company (continued)

(2) Investments in securities (continued)

D. D. Details of share investment difference are as follows:
Remaining
Amortisation Amortisation Amortisation amortisation
Invested company Original amount amount 1 January 2001 this year this year 31 December 2001 amount
REIRENA RMB(1,082,220.62 ) 10F RMB-  RMB(1,082,220.62)*  RMB(99,203.61)  RMB(983,017.01) 1098
DFEM Tooling and
Moulding Company Limited 10 years 109 months
RERBEIRLT (624,538.25) 10F - (624,538.25)* (26,022.42) (598,515.83) 1158
DFEM Equipment
Engineering Company Limited 10 years 115 months
RMB(1,706,758.87 ) RMB-  RMB(1,706,758.87)  RMB(125,226.03) RMB(1,581,532.84)
> 12(4) * As per notes 12(4)
E} = Details of long term bonds are as follows:
Annual Purchsing Interest 31 December  Provision for
Category Face value interest rate Due date price for this term 201 devaluation
B#E%  Construction Deberture RMB125,000.00 = 20028.1  RMB152,349.38 RMB- RMB60,939.75 RMB-

(3) Business operation

A A. Business operation of the group are as follows:
Income for principal operations Cost of principal operations Gross profit from principal operations
=t 2233 =t 2223 =t 2 223
201 2000 20 2000 20 2000
BRSETR
Machinery manufacturing profession:
RERRERUA RMB279,162,054.70 RMB576,304,324.14 RMB268,322.791.74 RMB442,569,402.95 RMB10,839,262.96 RMB133,734,921.19
Income from sales of generators and
electric motors
BBRRAHERA 4618500666 28491509411 033334 1665098690 15851642 1184054221
Technology and service income
IREHEEHA 9,932,418%3 24,468,876.04 9,421,951 18,413,518.53 51042242 6,055,357.51
Sales of accessorites

RMB335,279,500.29 RMB629,264,729.29 RMB308,078,171.69 RMB477,633,908.38 RMB27,201,328.60 RMB151,630,820.91
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

45, 45. Financial statement of holdings company (continued)
©)) (3) Segmental information
B. B. Total sales to top five customers of the group are as
follows:
Amount
2001 RMB224,044,936.59 66.82%
()] (4) Investment income (loss)
( ) Details of investment income(loss) are as follows:
—EBEHF
2001 2000
BHERERSE Investment in bonds RMB64,060.25 RMB3,766,698.75
EREWE Investment in stock 869,660.99 695,102.80
REREZHEBH Amortisation for equity investment 125,226.03 =

STREHBREKEEME Impairment loss on short term investment  (6,727,260.00) -
HFARREE QG Equity interest in subsidiaries and
DS EFARRMEN associates, net increase

7R (Rl )EE (decrease) amount (12,570,047.81) (3,285,916.60)
HikE W= Other investment 3,592,968.47
RMB(18,238,360.54) RMB4,768,853.42

There is no restriction on remittance of investment income.

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

46. Relationships and transactions with related parties

@ (1) Relationships with related parties are shown as follows:
A A. Related parties with controlling relationship

Company name Registered address Principal activities Relationship with Corporate Legal

the comapany naturere presentative

REEHRE W)l & &G m BERE > XE (SN BREE HEX

A 1885, MERHEERNE
DFEW 188 Huanghe West Road Manufacturing and Parent State-owned Si Zefu
Deyang, Sichuan, PRC selling of power company

generating equipment,
AC & DC motors

The details of two subsidiaries are listed in Note 4 (1)

4(1).
B. B. Changes in registered capital of related parties with
controlling relationship
Company name 1 January 2001 Increase during Decrease during 31 December 2001
this year this year
RAEHRE RMB128,420,000.00 RMB— RMB— RMB128,420,000.00
DFEW
C. C. Shareholdings in the Company and its changes of
related parties with controlling relationship
Company name 1 January 2001 Increase during the year Decrease during this year 31 December 2001
% % % %
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
REEHE RMB220,000,000.00  48.89 RMB — - RMB— —  RMB220,000,000.00  48.89
DFEW
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

46. Relationships and transactions with related parties
(continued)

(1) Relationships with related parties are shown as follows:

(continued)

D. D. Related parties without controlling relationship
Company name Relationship with the Company
BRUTRERHEREBRD A ARNFHEBE QT
Le Shan City Dongle Heavy Piece handing Company Associated company
FERSEREEAQT AAFBARZEREEEN
China Dongfang Electric Corporation (“DFEC”) Superior administrative

organization of DEFW

(2) Related party transaction

A A. Under the agreement with DFEW, expenses paid or
payable by the Company to DFEW are shown as
follows:

ZBEZE
2001 2000
BIGSEREER Staff quarter management fees RMBL,583,101.00 RMB1,583,101.00
ERBERK Product packing fees 9,052,546.51* 16,990,147.69
BEFLEGLERSE Environmental, hygiene, and 3,432,672.00 2,550,139.18
greenery expenses
BIZBRHERAEE Catering and provision of 2,087,458.00 2,330,412.50
health drinks to factory
Workers for prevention of
heat-stroke during production
AAFBITIERERS Nursery service for children of employees 2,445,101.00 2,445,101.00
BEKEIER Staff retirement plan 1,541,865.00** 25,345,743,32
ERERAREBEEE Transportation and maintenance 4,161,014.66 4,316,555.83
of vehicles
BIXEREREREIE Professional and technical 5,651,697.05 5,953,169.63
education for workers
ZSEHRERBKAER Industrial safety devices and 4,518,064.58 5,394,930.25
office expenses
BIRZEBERER Medical for staff and family 1,590,665.00 6,635,137.45
Hith Others 2,814,023.00 3,241,185.62
RMB38,878,207.80 RMB76,785,623.47

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

46. Relationships and transactions with related parties
(continued)

(2) Related party transaction (continued)
Under the agreement with DFEW, expenses paid or

payable by the Company to DFEW are shown as
follows: (continued)

A A.

> * under the agreement with DFEW, DFEW are
responsible for receiving and checking the finished
goods, arranging, packing and delivering these
goods for the Company, DFEW receives 2.7% of
the turnover of the Company as the packing income.

2.7%

Under the agreement with DFEW, DFEW manages
the retirement plan on the Company’s behalf.
According to the relevant provisions of the State
about the retirement benefits, the Company paid to
DFEW and DFEW disbursed to the retired staff.

Under the agreement with DFEW, charges receivable

by the Company from DFEW are shown in detail as
follows:

—EEERF

2001

2000

BB
WAREHES
R
HHREAM

Utilities

Rental for office
Raw mateials
Others

RMB4,016,965.78
25,920.00
3,070,840.96
354,011.58

RMB2,818,478.81
25,920.00
3,799,884.69
62,630.61

RMB7,467,738.32

RMB6,706,914.11

Dongfang Electrical
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

46. 46. Relationships and transactions with related parties
(continued)
(4] (2) Related party transaction (continued)
C. C. The guarantee provided by DFEW are as follows:

fERRAT BREE e 7 0 PR
Financial Institutions Borrowing amount Borrowing period
HEIBRTEGD T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Deyang Branch  RMB10,000,000.00 2001.06.29-2002.06.28

BROEHAT Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Deyang Branch ~ RMB10,000,000.00 2001.08.31-2002.07.30
FEIBRTERLT Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Deyang Branch ~ RMB10,000,000.00 2001.09.30-2002.08.21
TEIRRTERAT Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Deyang Branch ~ RMB15,600,000.00 2001.09.27-2002.08.26
FEIHRTERST Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Deyang Branch  RMB20,000,000.00 2001.11.30-2002.10.25

BB Bank of China Deyang Branch RMB50,000,000.00 2001.07.31-2002.07.30
FERTERA T Bank of China Deyang Branch RMB30,000,000.00 2001.11.20-2002.11.19

D. D. Income from sales handled by DFEC on behalf of the
Company are shown as follows:

—EERF
2001 2000
REHEBRA Income from sales on RMB1,594,017.10 RMB12,641,025.64
behalf of the Company
E. E. Remuneration paid by the Company to senior
management are shown as follows:
—EERF
2001 2000
Remuneration RMB271,411.20 RMB406,366.26

Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

46.

Relationships and transactions with related parties

(continued)

(3) Current accounts with related parties are set out as follows:

ZEEEFE+ZAZ1-H
31 December 2001 31 December 2000
1hZIRE
EH BARER B ERERLL Al
% to the % to the
Item Name of the related party balance account balance Balance account balance
FE iR 5% TERFERSELR RMB40,315,022.70 597%  RMB68,324,261.27 9.04%
Trade debtors DFEC
ROERK 19,599,146.54 2.90% 24,512,446.54 3.24%
DFEW
RMB59,914,169.24 8.87% RMB92,836,707.81 12.28%
Hi R BUTREAHREARLE RMB11,857,852.00 849%  RMB12,000,000.00 6.57%
Other debtors Le Shan Heavy Piece Handling Co
AR FERAERKELR RMB8,352,371.24 5.03% RMB895,674.25 2.38%
Receiption in advance DFEC
REEHE 16,911.26 0.01% = =
DFEW
RMB8,369,282.50 5.04% RMB895,674.25 2.38%
it e REEHE RMB27,010,308.57 61.05% RMB7,334,502.14 23.89%
Other creditors DFEW
JE 1 iR 3 RAEHE RMB446,032.00 0.63% RMB478,031.00 0.65%
Accounts payable DFEW
TERFERSEAR 216,52249 0.93% 226,502.49 0.31%
DFEC
RMB662,554.49 0.93% RMB704,553.49 0.96%
ENEE REEHRK RMB200,000.00 0.21% RMB750,000.00 3.38%
Notes payables DFEW

Dongfang Electrical
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Dongfang Electrical

As of 15 November 2001, Oriental Motor Company signed
“mutual guarantee agreement” with company. Both parties
mutually guarantees RMB100,000,000.00. The application of
mutual guarantee is from 15 November 2001 to 14 November

As of 31 December 2001, Company guarantees the export for
Sesai Machinery Import and Export Company in amount of
US166,863.75, the guarantee amount will expire on expiration

On 24 January 2000, the Company filed a lawsuit to resolve a
dispute arising from debt Jingyang Construct Materials Company
of Deyang City demanding the defendant to repay a loan
amounting to RMB 600,000.00, a indemnity of RMB 193,536.00
for loss and bear all legal costs. On 21 March 2000, Sichuan
Deyang Middle-level People’s Court issued (2000) De Jing Chu
Zi No. 46 Civil Mediation, where through the mediation by the
court,, the parties agreed to the following: The defendant shall
repay the principal of RMB 600,000.00 and legal fee of RMB
15,000.00 by 7 April 2000, with repayment of RMB 120,000.00
by the 20th day of each month and of RMB 135,000.00 by 20
August. For failure of the defendant to repay as schedule, the
Company may apply to the people’s court for enforcement in
respect to all of the remaining balance. The Company applies
to people’s court for enforcement in respect to all of the
remaining balance on 25 April, 2000 for failure repayment as

“~7" Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)
47, 47. Contingent Item
@ (1)
100,000,000.00
2002.
@ (@)
166,863.75 of contract.
(©)) (3)
600,000.00
193,536.00
(2000) 46
600,000.00
15,000.00
120,000.00
135,000.00

schedule of defendant. As of 31 December, 2001 the application
was under process.

Machinery Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 (PREPARED UNDER PRC ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES)

48. Subsequent events after the date of the balance sheet

@ (1)  As of 26 September 2001, Chengdu Airplane Company Limited,
( ) Chilang Rare Soil Company Limited, Chengdu Double Star

Company Limited and American Business Group signed

agreement in Chengdu for joint venture “Chengdu Mei magnetic

Airport Company Limited”. This investment amount involves

US 80,000,000.00, authorized share capital is US20,000,00.00.

Company invests 4% on investment cost. This joint venture

has not register, so Company had not paid up the investment

cost.
80,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
4%
2 (2) Asat31 December 2001, the Company had the following capital
commitments approved which have to be paid within one year.
Amount
ERELEDN Approved and contracted RMB24,775,590.50
BHERENN Approved but not contracted RMB60,224,409.50
49. Subsequent events after the date of the balance sheet
@ (1)  On 28 February 2002, the Board of Directors approved the

increase in investment by the Company in its subsidiary DFEM

- Power System Co., Ltd. by two steps of increasing capital:

Step 1, the Company will subscribe the newly-issued shares of

9,398,645.24 11 DFEM Power System Co., Ltd. for a cash consideration of
RMB9,395,645.24 with 1-1 ratio of the nominal value. Step 2,

the Company will acquire the newly shares of DFEM Power

( 3,323,000.94 System Co., Ltd. with the audited value of its actual assets (the
) 11 net book value before audit was Rmb3,323,000.94) with 1-1
ratio of the nominal value. It is expected that DFEM Power Co.,

1,272 Ltd. will increase its capital by RMB12,720,000.
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40,
@ =
9,398,645.24
0,
@
(
7.480,000.00
(2000)
17-1
15
[2001]010

30,941,572.20

49. Subsequent events after the date of the balance sheet

(continued)

()

On 19 March 2002, the 4th Shareholders Meeting of the
subsidiary of the Company DFEM Power Co., Ltd. agreed to
acquire the total audited net assets of Deyang Dongfang
Electrical Machinery Manufacturing Company Limited for a cash
consideration of RMB9,398,645.24

50. Other major events

(1)

As of 31 December 2001, the Company’s trade receivables
included the amount due from China Dongfang Power Station
Equipment Co. Shenzhen Branch (hereafter “Dongfang Power
Station shenzhen Co.”) amounted to RMB7,480,000.00. In
November 2000, Dongfang Power Station Shenzhen Co. applied
for liquidation. On 23 February 2001, Shenzhen Intermediate
People’s Court issue the Civil Mediation (2000) “Shen Zhong
Fa Jing Zi” No.17-1 stating that Dongfang Power Station
Shenzhen Co. liquidated, the court assigned liquidation team
to take up the dissolved company within 15 days of the court
order.

According to the document Pan China Schinda Zi [2001] No. 10
“Report on Net Assets Evaluation Report of Dongfang Power
Station Shenzhen Co.” at 26 February 2001, as of 31 December
2000, Dongfang Power Station Shenzhen Co.’s net liabilities
amounted to RMB30,941,572.20. As a result, the Company is
not expected to recover the amount due from it. According to
the 20th meeting of 3rd Board of Directors held on 28 February
2002, the Company decided to fully write off the debt.
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50. Other major events (continued)

() (2) As of 31 December 2001 the savings of the Company at China
Huayang Lease Company Limited amounted to RMB
25,900,000.00 China Huayang Lease Company Limited
demanded for withdrawing and liquidation to People’s Bank of

25,900,000.00 China on 3 August 2000. The Company applied to Chengdu
liquidation team of China Huayang Lease Company Limited for
debtors’ application, including RMB25,900,000.00 of principal
and RMB6,840,190.47 of interest up to announcement day of
liquidation (the Company did not recognise the interest
receivable as income)

25,900,000.00

6,840,190.27

(

)
According to the “Notice regarding the relevant information of
Yinfa Huayang Company” provided by the liquidation team on
10 May 2001, China Huayang Lease Company Limited’s assets
available for distribution amounted to RMB407,854,800.00, but
407,854,800.00 the repayable liability amounting to RMB2,330,400,000.00,
2,330,400,000.00 including personal deposit amount to RMB114,544,062.33, to
repay legal entities and other organizations amount to
114,544,062.33 RMB2,215,855,937.67. As a result, only RMB293,310,737.67
is available for repayment to other legal entities and

2,215,855,937.67 organizations.

293,310,737.67

As of 28 January 2002, the liquidation team confirmed the
amount due from China Huayang Lease Company Limited

21,119,751.25 amount to RMB21,119,751.25 (discrepancy is due to the different
in interest calculation between the Company and the liquidation
team).
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50 50. Other major events (continued)

324 According to “Regulations regarding Cancellation of Financial
Institutions” No. 324 of People’s Republic of China, by reference
to the amount confirmed by the liquidation team of

21,119,751.25 RMB21,119,751.25, the Company’s assess maximum
recoverable amount of the above debt amount to
2,795,601.34 RMB2,795,601.34. In consideration of the expenses by the

liquidation team would further reduce the amount recover and
the assets recover do not have a high possibility of realization,
the Company is in the view that the recoverability of the above
debt is highly improbable.

According to the 18th meeting of 3rd Board of Directors held
on 22 December 2001, the directors confirmed that the amount
= due from China Huayang Lease Company Limited amount to

RMB25,900,000 to be written off.

25,900,000.00
5L 51. Comparative figures

To be consistent, the Company has adjusted and reclassified certain
comparative figures from the previous year in the financial statements.

574 52. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on
2 April 2001.
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B AR%¥TT
Unit: RMB
Bt = BEEFRE R
—E2-f+=A=+-—8H —=EE-
Net asset Net profit
Notes 31 December 2001 2001

BHNEMEFMHEEEQAIETEIR

HEEEENEERE/FANB(EHER) RMB883,973,801.44 RMB(262,085,143.71)
Net asset/ net profit (loss) audited by the

overseas accountant based on Hong Kong

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

ZEFHHEA :

Difference:

— 8 H A B R 1 592,672.85 592,672.85
—impariment in other payable

—REWE 2 505,338.62 125,226.03
—investment incoem

—FREAFANERLERR K = 8 = 195,417.59
—subsidiaries net profit and minority interest

—EXDE 4 759,718.17 (177,226.94)
—capital reserve

8 8 2 (R ) BE 1,857,729.64 736,089.53

Net adjustment increase (drcrease)
BEAEMEFAR(EES T HE) R
HEBRBAREREEEEN
BEEZE/FNE RMB885,831,531.08 RMB(261,349,054.18)
As reported under “Accounting System
for Business Enterprises” and those
supplementary rules by statutory auditors
Net assets value/net profit (loss)

REEHERBER QA Dongfang Electrical Machinery Company Limited 193




e ERRER ()
-~ Difference Adjustment Statement (continued)
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RETEHERODARLA

15 EL i JE 9 3K

EHNE M & 5t Bl LA BT F [ R R A A S A RO
HENRRAFE T AR - BAEM &
B AR 4F R FERR AL SUOR » @B A28 - At
EAEERF592,672.85 AR ©

1B & Wk

HRARRE FRAAMREREZRE - [
eSS ARBIRERART TR M
FNAME SR ARBEREEZREL D+
FFRUHEE M mT ARAEFEFNE
51 125,226.03A R# T ©

FRARFF B R BER R S

FEINEME A AR T 2 FAR-RHEHE)
NHFRBER AR EFFEEARD B IRBIRER
EHHRENEENARNFE FUER - BREM
MU EZEERLEEFETUARER @
PLEE A AN FEF R A Z E51195,417.50A R
BT o

BEARRNTE

NG & 5 A0 5 AR A B iy B SR B FIRRHR
BEVRNEETEEERRRAFRIRR - HR
A EMmAEERRABEARTE -

EHONEME S ERBEEDR G ERRE
NARB—AN=F+=—A=+—BEEEFE
HiphE ARAMBKEE TEMEEG T HE)
EENEEFENERIATERARBETUE
el

BOEMEAMEARRA-—AN=ZF+=A=
T RELEENEBRBETALABEREEE
EEERERANEETEEE[MELEAEA
iR MEEMEE BENEGHEZRERTH
BARTUARE : BREMEMAIREEE
A ERBEARNEBRE HART 2
EERMBABENEHEREREARTUAR
o

Notes

Dongfang Electrical

Impairment on other payables

International auditors audited and confirmed previous year’s unsettled other
payables to be impaired in current year. However, the domestic statutory
auditors could not confirmed such impairment amount, as a result, no
impairment is made. It causes the difference amounting to RMB592,672.85.

Investment income

With respect to the discrepancy of investment in subsidiaries, International
auditors recognised the investment in subsidiaries as non-current assets without
amortisation. However, the domestic statutory auditors amortised the
investments cost over ten years on a straight line basis. As a result, it causes
the Company’s profit for the year increased by RMB125,226.03.

Subsidiaries’ net profit and minority interests

International auditors audited and confirmed the discrepancy that due to the
accounting policies of the provision to the bad debts between the Company
and the DFEM Power System Co. Ltd. which was one of the subsidiaries
owned by the Company. The PRC auditors had adjusted and confirmed the
discrepancy due to accounting policies of the provision to bad debts between
the said subsidiary and the Company in last year. The effect on net profit for
the year amounted to RMB195,417.59.

Capital reserve

International auditors recognised the fixed assets, which was from government
grants as profit or loss in the current year, between the domestic statutory
auditors recognised it as capital reserves.

International auditors recognised the difference in net assets value of the
Company at 31 December 1993 as determined under HKGAAP and that
determined under “Accounting Standards for State-owned Industrial
Enterprises” of the PRC as capital reserve.

International auditors recognized the adjustment with respect to the valuation
surplus on the Company’s fixed assets at 31 December 1993 as valued by
asset valuer and confirmed by State Assets Administration Burean and no
valuation surplus on other assets and liabilities. Domestic statutory auditors,
according to regulation with respect to adjustment on result of assets valuation,
recognised the adjustment for valuation surplus on all assets and corresponding
liabilities.
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